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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

2011

Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd in Taiwan in
May 1962, which manufactured canned agricultural products
mainly for export.

In 1983, we collaborated with lwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd
(“ICCL"), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers,
to jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan. Since
1983, we have been producing and marketing our products
under the “Want Want” brand.

We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark registration
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in 1989.

We ventured into the PRC and established our first subsidiary
in Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the following years,
we grew from a pure rice cracker company to a diversified
food and beverages company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”), our
subsidiary, was listed on the Main Board of Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and
subsequently diversified into the hospital, hotel and property
businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and
conducted a group restructuring which involved (i) the
incorporation of Want Want China Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) as the new holding company of our core
operations related to the food and beverages businesses
(the “Core Operations”); (ii) the divestment and transfer
of the hospital, hotel and property businesses and other
investments (the “Discontinued Non-core Operations”) to San
Want Holdings Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007,
and the interests in San Want were distributed to the then
shareholders of WWHL by way of dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008
(the “Listing”). In the same year, we were selected as a
constituent of the Hang Seng Mainland Composite Index and
the Morgan Stanley Capital International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation on 28 April 2009.

Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the
Hang Seng Index in Hong Kong, on 5 December 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice crackers,
dairy products and beverages, snack foods and other products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the
fastest growing economies in the world, with the rest located in
Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan. We have an extensive
nationwide sales and distribution network throughout the PRC. We
also export our products to other markets, including Thailand, Korea,
the United States of America and Canada.
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FEHE H
Want Want Day

MR M WRCESEC TR ] BAEEAIBIE [2011] FBAET20 1
REIF o [20F HEA  HEA |FIEHEARBBEE—Z BN
BAZRERANEG R -HER  FRTHENT [HEEES | RE4&
TAEEZHFINAZSHLERLREZTAEENERRITEHR - RSl
FRERENARBA  PMIX-EBEEERNESENESRIESAR -

As the English pronunciation of “one” is similar to “Want (EE) ", the Group
named the year “2011” as the year “20 Want Want” internally. On the Want
Want Day, which was 2011-11-11 “20 Want Want Year, Want Want Month,
Want Want Day”, all Want Want people and their relatives gathered to
celebrate this special day that belonged to Want Want people. Celebration
activities such as a “Want Want Garden Party” were held. It was an
integration of creativity and ingenuity of all departments of the Group, which
resulted in a successful fun fair of food and entertainment. Both adults and
children from the Want Want family were attracted to celebrate this special

day of particular significance.

@0 S EE

Activities to Promote Cohesion

20 F  AREFERCENCEEZZES I - FREEZ R
TEREQUDESUARBWRESS - NMEZMETEARRRDERSERE
Bl EEEMLE-SRAEIRD - RABRSEHRESEARER
RFNEL » FEF  BEE-EL-

In the Year 20 Want Want, the Group continued to promote our corporate
culture throughout the country. Various team building activities and
interesting sports games were held nationwide. This has not only enhanced
the cohesion of the Want Want people but also their team spirit, in turn
leading to their further understanding of the Group’s culture. They also
experienced the collective efforts and support within the Want Want family.

20fEE EHEHEE
20 Want Want, Wisdom Want Want

REABESHEEEN 20HE  E2HE"XE  LEEVRERERE
LRABEERNFIEMN  EHEMEREAHERDWERAUKRERE
BERETHEIE  AREREL —DHE -

Want Want people had demonstrated their active participation in the first
“20 Want Want, Wisdom Want Want” competition. During the competition,
disposed materials were recycled into refined but useful handicrafts, which
served as an inspiration to all Want Want people and increased their

awareness in resource recycling, energy conservation and a low-carbon
lifestyle, making an effort towards environmental protection.
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MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:

People-Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by Hot-Kid’s
round head, we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting harmony and progress.
Equally important is a strong management cadre. Hot-Kid’s crown of spiky hair symbolises our eagerness
to embrace new talents. We deeply value relationships and talents.

Self Confidence
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid’s smiling countenance reflects our belief in
preparedness and the confidence that glows from within.

Unity

Hot-Kid’'s open arms reflect our team spirit. His left arm denotes our unity. We believe with the right
strategies and concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-expected performances,
our collective efforts will ensure minimal deviations.

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Rice Dragon of the World &>
Hot-Kid stands like the Chinese character “rice”. The dragon is an oriental representation of the king. We /=N
constantly strive to be the foremost rice consumer in the world - rice being one of our food products. We J k

work steadily towards our vision of being the undisputed leader in the global food market.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the intricate
interplay among management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to achieve our
corporate vision of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, our doors are always open to people
with common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set - the skies. We aim high
and achieve far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, our enterprise will progress
with sustainable profits. Preparedness also prevents unwanted unexpectancies. With good yields, our
shareholders and employees will share the fruits of our success.

Successful Business Ventures

Hot-Kid’s roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hardwork. To realise our goal
of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, we will undertake new ventures periodically. Every
employee should travel extra miles and ensure tasks are successfully accomplished.

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and recognition,
a company needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our customers’ and associates’
support, every employee should be conscientious and down-to-earth when dealing with them.
Consequently, a company will prosper and likewise its employees.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
meWEE

Year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLEE

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
xR e e e TER

Revenue from the Core Operations BOEERZE 1,094,540 1,553,868 1,710,854 2,244 111 2,946,500

Profit before income tax BRFTEBLRIFIE 225,671 309,858 360,072 442,820 538,236
Income tax expense FSH (23,753) (46,856) (46,898) (84,048) (118,662)
Profit for the year from BOBEFE

the Core Operations 78 201,918 263,002 313,174 358,772 419,574
Loss for the year from 2L

Discontinued Non-core BB

Operations EEFR (25,790) - - - —
Profit for the year FEAH 176,128 263,002 313,174 358,772 419,574
Profit attributable to: FEAG R -

Equity holders of the Company KATEREBBA 176,748 262,656 312,628 358,428 419,458

Non-controlling interests JERHIM R (620) 346 546 344 116

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

BEEERER
As at 31 December
W12A318
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
US$000 Us$'000 US$000 US$000 US$'000
E ESH ES ESH TErn
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE 497,346 606,972 682,542 836,452 1,020,175
Current assets FEEE 638,064 818,133 1,075,600 1,453,839 2,103,324
Total assets BEE 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499
Equity and liabilities ERREE
Total equity s 695,519 935,873 993,026 1,076,326 1,332,553
Liabilities =L
Non-current liabilities =N 168,000 165,000 140,000 358,174 274,031
Current liabilities REaE 271,891 324,232 625,116 855,791 1,516,915
Total liabilities Befg 439,891 489,232 765,116 1,213,965 1,790,946
Total equity and liabilities BEZNEE 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499

11
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The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
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As at 31 December 2011:
PRC: around 8,000 distributors, 346 sales offices, 34 production bases and 103 factories

A2011E 128318 :
R - #98,000 FACEHRT - 346 EIEEFT 0 4 EEEE MR 103 B IR

Note:
For the purpose of this annual report, references in this annual report to the “PRC” do not apply to Taiwan, the Macau Special

Administrative Region and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

BfEE -
ERAFRESEMS  AFREN [HEWRAYTEELE BPFISNTHREREBEITHE -
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2011 MEARRERME

[REFNRESH | RENEARERMARYZER
HERIFTLLEA SR -
MEXRERRREEZHMERNREMZIEHN—E
2EMRFEMENEERAE - MEANBEEMREE
HibMBEEREEEPHREENMEUARER °
2011 Canadian Family Food Awards

Our “Hot-Kid Toddler Mum-Mum Rice Biscuits” were
ranked Top choice in the Toddler Snack category in
the 2011 Canadian Family Food Awards.

Canadian Family Food Awards is a national and
annual survey program organised by “Canadian
Family” magazine where readers cast their votes
for their favourite brands and products in their daily
household lives.

PEREEER

[HEf7 ] EER 2011 F 11 B29 B P EARLFE
BXRTIHTHEZLRBERREAMNE - KR -
R-RFR - FIEROPEBEER] -

[ | BHESERTERETEZEESREARER
BEEHEN R EHE] -

Well-Known Trademark of China

Our [ BEfF | (“Hot-Kid”) trademark is recognised by
the Trademark Office of The State Administration For
Industry & Commerce of the People’s Republic of
China as a “Well-known trademark” in the category of
biscuit, rice cracker, candy, jellies and dairy products
on 29 November 2011.

[ BERE ] (“Want Want”) trademark has continuously
been recognised by the Trademark Review and
Adjudication Board of China as a “Well-known
trademark” in the category of candy and pastry.

2011 EE20KEFR miEERE
o (AR mEREE=F AZZELK
BEMESBFAEMRN 201152
E20 KB mEEERE A0S -
2011 Taiwan Top 20 Global
Brands
Our “Want Want” brand was ranked
top 10 in “2011 Taiwan Top 20
Global Brands” organised by the
Bureau of Foreign Trade of the
Ministry of Economic Affairs of
Taiwan for the 3rd consecutive year.

BELEEM
BEHEERMBERAAMEENRE
KREHERN 2011 FIAEBSEE
EmENEERERESLEEDE
==

Manufacturing Award

Black kernelled rice cracker produced
by Shenyang Want Want Foods
Ltd was awarded the certificate of
Good Importer Practice issued by the
Korea Food and Drug Administration
Commissioner (“Korea FDA”) in
September 2011.

B Hr [ 22 50 38
HRERREZERERAREE=FEENERMET [5M505 ]
BE o

2011525038 ] R{E1,073RMRBET AL EEFEL
HEEREWSIMBERTDRNI0OEET  URBBESF
Wik EEFNBMEARRE  UREHEENREE
M LEEFNRKASR - FERFTENER -

Forbes Asia’s “Fab 50”

Want Want China Holdings Limited was honoured to be chosen
again as one of the “Asia’s Fab 50” for the third consecutive
year.

The Company was selected from 1,073 listed companies with
at least US$3 billion in revenue or market capitalization in the
Asia-Pacific region. Companies were evaluated on their five-
year track records for revenue, operating profits and return
on capital, as well as their most recent results, movements in
share prices and company outlook.

13
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Dear shareholders,

The 2011 has ended with the beginning of the year of Dragon.

Last year, the Group’s “Want Want Year” (as the English
pronunciation of “one” is similar to “Want”), the management and
all staff, fuelled with my encouragement, worked hard along with
our clients to achieve a revenue of US$2,946.5 million which is
a 31.3% growth in revenue over the year 2010. Operating profit,
though pressured by the unprecedented surge in raw material
prices and salary, grew by 19.0%, amounted to US$522.5 million,
which is attributable to the management’s ceaseless endeavor to
implement profitability improvement measures and cost reduction
initiatives. As a result, profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased to US$419.5 million which is a growth of
17.0% as compared with that of 2010.

Below are the key measures we applied in operations in 2011:

. Strengthening of network system:

The network strengthening program has been in operation
for three consecutive years. Last year, the program was
enhanced by our sales representatives and distributors
visiting regularly points of sales by vehicles and improved
the performance of many points of sales and thereby
strengthening our service network. In addition, we introduced
a sales-force automation (SFA) system to deliver instant
market information to the management and thus enabled
them to formulate policies promptly in response to changes
in market conditions.

. Want Want merchandise:

Focusing on retail stores under 100 square meters in
communities and school campuses, we placed a number
of special displays and provided additional support and
services to these stores to improve their performance. As
Want Want products in season are available all year round,
our marketing activities showcased a dazzling array of Want
Want products on eye-catching shelf spaces in stores across
the nation throughout the year.
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. Full implementation of SAP:
By the end of 2011, each of our factories has been
implemented with SAP, following which the Group’s
implementation of SAP in sales and production units
was completed. A significant foundation was laid for the
management’s information management of points of sales in
the country, and even overseas.

2012 marks the 20th anniversary of the Group’s presence in the
PRC market. Over the past 20 years, numerous executives of the
Group and | experienced the ups and downs of the PRC market. It
was our dream to build “Want Want” into an international Chinese
brand, and the dream gave us power to step forward. To make the
dream come true, this year we plan to:

. Intensify the development of points of sales:
We will deploy more resources in key points of sales and
fully implement the SFA system, and at the same time
customize our marketing activities according to the different
characteristics of each point of sales, which will enable
the effective display and showcase of a wide range of the
Group’s specialty products at the points of sales.

. Qualification verification on distributors:

To enable our distributors to join forces with us and enhance
their competitiveness in long-term development, we plan to
assist in their enhancement and improvement in distributing
quality by setting certain standards for qualification
verification, which will progressively improve their quality and
thus consolidate the leading position of Want Want products
in the market.

. Profitability improvement mechanism:
Although we cannot control the costs of bulk raw materials
and labour cost, we will continue to adopt last year’s cost
saving and profitability improvement measures to ensure the
profit of our Group will not be materially eroded by inflation.
We will also monitor closely cost trends and deliver the best
strategies to cope with market challenges.
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DIVIDEND POLICY:

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2011 and after taking
into account factors including our earnings, financial position
and capital expenditure requirements, the board of directors of
the Company will recommend the payment of a final dividend of
US1.36 cents per share for the year 2011 at the annual general
meeting to be held on 27 April 2012. The Company also paid out
an interim dividend of US0.60 cent per share in September 2011.

CONCLUSION:

20 years ago, when deciding to venture into the PRC market, |
said, “One who can have a share in the PRC market may become
the world’s best in that sector”. As the PRC has now become the
second largest economy in the world, that very day is ahead of us
and is drawing much closer; from Want Want's market position, we
must be vigilant to avoid being eliminated in this changing market.
Last year, our Company was honoured with being selected as
one of the constituent stock of the Hang Seng Index and joined
the ranks of other blue chip companies in Hong Kong. It is not
only an honour to all the management and to me, but also carry
great responsibility and a force to drive for continuous growth and
success in the future. We will endeavor to make the dragon of
Want Want fly in the sky over China and the world.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 6 March 2012
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During the year, our Group achieved the following five highlights under the
“Delivering Want Want to Villages” campaign:
1) Sales Force Segmentation Divided sales personnel into dedicated sales
teams for rice crackers and snack foods, and dairy beverages;
2) Retail Merchandising The Group established around 50,000 various
specialty display programs nationwide which resulted in increased sales volume on the back of
superior retail merchandising;
Supply Chain Management Through consolidation of sales orders, the Group not only ensures
quality of services provided but also greater operating leverage such as control in transportation
costs;
Sales-force automation (SFA) The introduction of SFA improved sales force efficiency;
New Year Trade Fair During the period, the Group held more than 1,100 New Year Trade
Fairs. New Year Trade Fair ensures fast turnover of New Year related products and creates the
unique “Want (Prosperous) Culture” during the Chinese New Year.
In 2012, the Group will continue to strengthen and improve the management of our
wide and diversified product offerings ensuring a balanced product portfolio
development. Meanwhile, we will be pushing for a customer
upgrade plan to better serve our customers. It is our
promise to conscientiously deliver every Want
Want product to every county, township and
village so that every customer enjoys the
best of Want Want products.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS MEEE
Year ended 31 December Change
BZ12B31BHLFE Bt
2011 2010
Us$’000 US$’000 (%)
FER EY
Key income statement items
FERBEREHR
Revenue
Wi 2,946,500 2,244,111 +31.3
Gross profit
EF 1,024,863 844,601 +21.3
Operating profit
LENH 522,451 439,132 +19.0
EBITDA!
REFFIE -~ PS8~ TERBEAMEF 594,744 499,726 +19.0

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RABERETFE ARBERE 419,458 358,428 +17.0
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued) BBRE (&)
Year ended 31 December Change
BE12A31BLEE B
2011 2010 % point
% % (EERE
Key financial ratios
FTEHB =
Gross profit margin
EFZE 34.8 37.6 -2.8
Operating profit margin
EEREER 17.7 19.6 -1.9
Margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
AAREREE ABGERBR 14.2 16.0 -1.8
Return on equity?
ERERE? 349 34.8 +0.1

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBILEE

2011 2010

Key operating ratios

FTELERR

Inventory turnover days?

FEREXES 71 73

Trade receivables turnover days*

B RWAERE 16 14

Trade payables turnover days?

B EARAERE 37 38

1 EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, 1 REAFME - B - HERBHEATEF
depreciation and amortisation. SEMRAE - FIEH  WEN#EHEA

MER -

2 The return on equity is based on profit attributable to equity 2 EREREURQATERITE AEMLF
holders of the Company divided by the average of the opening TR FE R FEARER (RS IEZH R
and closing balances of the equity (excluding non-controlling =) MFI9EES -
interests).

3 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days 3 FERESENHREABXRERRFIR

is based on the average of the opening and closing balances FRERN IR A E K AR
divided by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days. 365 KRFHE ©

4 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on 4 BEFRWABAEBRURRFIRERE
the average of the opening and closing balances divided by BRIV I B R AR BRI 365 RETH
revenue and multiplied by 365 days.
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SUMMARY

In 2011, as the PRC government adopted a pro-active fiscal policy
and a prudent monetary policy, the national economy continued to
develop in line with the anticipation of macro control and regulation
and achieved a good start of the economic and social development
of the “12th Five-Year Plan”. According to the preliminary data
of the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the gross domestic
product (“GDP”) in 2011 grew by 9.2% over the previous year while
total retail sales of consumer goods and the per capita disposable
income of the urban population increased by 17.1% and 14.1%
respectively. Benefiting from the rapid growth of the Chinese
economy and the appropriate marketing strategies of our Group,
total revenue of our Group for 2011 amounted to US$2,946.5
million, representing an increase of 31.3% over the previous
year. The three key product segments, namely, rice crackers,
dairy products and beverages and snack foods accounted for
27.7%, 47.3% and 24.5% of our total revenue respectively. Profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company was US$419.5
million, representing an increase of 17.0% as compared with that
of the previous year.

REVENUE

Total revenue of our Group increased by 31.3% from US$2,244.1
million in 2010 to US$2,946.5 million in 2011, of which, the revenue
attributable to rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and
snack foods increased by 30.0%, 30.6% and 36.1% respectively.

%
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REVENUE (continued)

Rice crackers

Revenue of rice crackers increased by 30.0% from US$628.5
million in 2010 to US$816.8 million in 2011. Various marketing
activities launched by our Group such as the rice cracker festival
titted “Sharing the joy under the bright moon in golden autumn”
(T&MeER » 2= E1 1) made positive contributions to the
revenue growth of our core brand “Want Want” rice crackers, which
grew by 32.0% to US$555.4 million in 2011 as compared with that
of the previous year. Revenue of gift packs grew by 34.6% from
US$173.0 million in 2010 to US$232.8 million in 2011. The growth
was due mainly to the Group’s focus on promoting premium large-
sized gift packs with high unit price after considering the market
consumption trend.

Dairy products and beverages

Revenue of dairy products and beverages grew by 30.6% from
US$1,067.4 million in 2010 to US$1,393.6 million in 2011.
Revenue of dairy products and beverages had attained a rapid
growth of more than 30% per annum for 7 consecutive years.
Revenue of Hot-Kid milk increased by 33.1% to US$ 1,239.6
million in 2011 as compared with that of the previous year.
Revenue of other beverages increased by 70.5% over the previous
year, in particular “O Bubble fruit milk” recorded a strong revenue

growth of 40.9% driven by increased volume and higher prices.
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REVENUE (continued)

Snack foods

Revenue of snack foods increased by 36.1% from US$531.3
million in 2010 to US$723.0 million in 2011, which was the
best performing product segment for the year. Revenue of four
subcategories of snack foods performed strongly with remarkable
year-on-year revenue growth of 31.3% for popsicles and jellies,
28.5% for ball cakes, 42.3% for candies and 39.0% for beans and
others over the year 2010.

GROSS PROFIT

Due to substantial increase in the costs of a majority of raw
materials such as sugar, milk powder, potato starch, rice, palm oil
and plastic packing materials as well as the increase in labour cost,
the gross profit margin of our Group decreased by 2.8 percentage
points from 37.6% in 2010 to 34.8% in 2011. However, the Group’s
gross profit increased by 21.3% from US$844.6 million in 2010 to
US$1,024.9 million in 2011.

Rice crackers

The gross profit margin of rice crackers decreased from 40.8% in
2010 to 37.6% in 2011, primarily due to the increase in the costs
of raw materials such as rice, palm oil, sugar and plastic packing
materials coupled with the rising labour cost. In the second half of
2011, we continued to implement various profitability improvement
measures including increasing selling prices and cost-saving
initiatives. The favourable effect of these measures started to
emerge in the second half of 2011 with a gross profit margin
comparable with that of the second half of 2010. The management
will continue to focus on implementing profitability improvement

measures in the future.
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Dairy products and beverages

In response to the cost pressure of raw materials such as milk
powder and sugar, we promptly raised the selling prices of
dairy products and beverages and improved the product mix
which effectively mitigated part of the effect of raw material
cost increases. The gross profit margin of dairy products and
beverages in 2011 decreased slightly by 1.2 percentage points
over that of 2010. In the future, the management will remain
vigilant and responsive to the price trends of raw materials so that
we can take pro-active measures to minimise the impact of price
fluctuation.

Snack foods
Numerous and a wide variety of products are offered under the
snack foods segment. In 2011, the price of major raw materials
such as sugar and potato starch rose dramatically over that of
the previous year, causing the gross profit margin of snack foods
to decrease to 34.5% in 2011 from 40.7% in 2010. To cope with
the cost pressure of these raw materials, the management has,
since the middle of 2011, adopted improvement measures in all
aspects such as selling price increment, product mix optimisation
and cost controls initiatives. As a result, the gross profit margin
improved significantly in the second half of the year as compared
with that of the first half of the year. In the future, the management
will proactively apply effective measures in response to market
conditions.
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DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Although distribution costs increased by 19.6% from US$277.4
million in 2010 to US$331.8 million in 2011, as a result of the
economies of scale brought by the growth in sales, distribution
costs only accounted for 11.3% of revenue in 2011, down by 1.1
percentage points over the previous year, of which advertising and
promotion expenses amounted to US$83.1 million, representing
2.8% of revenue and 0.5 percentage point lower than that of the
previous year. Under the combined impact of the optimisation of
location of supply and economies of scale, transportation costs
to revenue ratio decreased by 0.3 percentage point to 4.2% as
compared with that of the previous year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of our Group increased from US$169.2
million in 2010 to US$231.9 million in 2011. The overall
administrative expenses to revenue ratio was 7.9%, representing
an increase of 0.4 percentage point over the previous year, due
mainly to the effect of newly imposed urban maintenance and
construction tax and education surcharge on foreign investment
enterprises in the PRC. In addition, labour cost and amortisation
expenses for IT software and hardware equipment also recorded
an increase.

OPERATING PROFIT
Operating profit increased by 19.0% from US$439.1 million in
2010 to US$522.5 million in 2011. However,
operating profit margin decreased from 19.6%
in 2010 to 17.7% in 2011 due to the surge in
prices of raw materials and other costs.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Our income tax expense increased from US$84.0 million in 2010
to US$118.7 million in 2011, based on a tax rate of 22.0%, which
represented an increase of 3.0 percentage points as compared
with the tax rate of 19.0% in 2010. The increase was attributable to
the gradual increase in tax rate after the implementation of the new
Corporate Income Tax Law in the PRC, which became effective in
2008.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased
by 17.0% from US$358.4 million in 2010 to US$419.5 million in
2011. The margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company decreased from 16.0% in 2010 to 14.2% in 2011.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our
principal bankers.

As at 31 December 2011, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to US$1,437.0 million (31 December 2010: US$905.9
million) representing an increase of 58.6%. Over 95% of our cash
was denominated in RMB.

Our total borrowings as at 31 December 2011 increased by
US$380.5 million to US$1,024.6 million (31 December 2010:
US$644.1 million). More than 99% of our borrowings was

denominated in US dollars.
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Cash and borrowings (continued)

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less
total borrowings) of US$412.4 million as at 31 December 2011 (31
December 2010: US$261.8 million). Cash and cash equivalents
less total borrowings balance increased by US$150.6 million as
compared with that as at 31 December 2010. Our net gearing
ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents divided
by total equity at the end of the period (excluding non-controlling
interests)) as at 31 December 2011 was -31.0% (31 December
2010: -24.4%). We maintain sufficient cash and available
banking facilities for our working capital requirements and for
capitalizing on any potential investment opportunities in the future.
The management will from time to time make prudent financial
arrangements and decisions to address changes in the domestic
and international financial environment.

Cash flow

In 2011, our net cash increased by US$531.2 million. US$579.2
million was generated from our operating activities. US$123.3
million was generated from financing activities and US$222.1
million was spent on investment activities. Cash outflows from
investments were mainly related to the expansion of production
facilities and the purchase of property, plant and equipment.

Capital expenditure

Most products of the Group have distinct seasonal characteristics.
Production capacity of certain products is currently insufficient to
meet their demands during the peak seasons. To prepare for future
development of the Group, we have budgeted US$409.3 million
for capital expenditure in 2012. This amount will be used mainly
for the acquisition of factory land, construction of factories and
acquisition of machinery and equipment and additional facilities for

information technology, warehousing and storage.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Capital expenditure (continued)

In 2011, our total capital expenditure amounted to US$223.5
million (2010: US$170.5 million). We spent approximately
US$32.1 million, US$92.0 million and US$61.5 million on the
additions to factory buildings and facilities for rice crackers, dairy
products and beverages and snack foods respectively so as to
further enhance our production capacity. The remaining capital
expenditure was expensed mainly on additional packaging
facilities.

The above capital expenditure was financed by our internally
generated cash flows and banking facilities.

Inventory analysis

Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit,
work in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages,
snack foods and other products, as well as raw materials and
packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover
days for the year ended 31 December 2011 and the year ended 31
December 2010:

mENEEEXMD (&)

EXREX(E

2011 REBMNWERFEXH2.2358%
7t (2010 % : 1.705B % t) - NEE 2 5l
BAT RH32108B%E 7T 92008 T
M6150BETARNEM=REERCK
RE IGERSRBERANERRE) WL
ERMEMZE LUE—SIRALERD -
FIANERES  TEAREMEERE

&
= °

EHMEARMZNEERRERABRNAIDE
ERRBITEERE -

FEDH

FEFTERERRE  AmRBHE - 1K
BEmERAECENRERR  ERFEM
EHRG - AREMRABETE

TRIWRTAEBEHZ2011F 12831 H
IEFEHEEZE2010F12A31HLEEERN
GFERAEXY :

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBILEE

2011 2010
Inventory turnover days
FEAEXY 71 73
Trade receivables g 5 B

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our
customers. The terms of credit granted to our customers are
usually 60 to 90 days. Most of our sales in the PRC is on a cash-
on-delivery basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern
channels, which then on-sell our products to end-consumers.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Trade receivables (continued)

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables
turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2011 and the year
ended 31 December 2010:

mENEEEXM D (&)

B R EWR (4E)
TRIRTEHZE2011FE12A831HIEEE
HEZ2010F 12831 BILEEAEEW
BEZEWRBAEXE

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31MBLEE

2011 2010
Trade receivables turnover days
EOY L ENELEPN 16 14
Trade payables £ ) IR

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials
from our suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and
60 days after receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables
turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2011 and the year
ended 31 December 2010:

FEBENESRAREIEARBRMBE
£ o BN HERA THEERE—RS
B0REBOKR (RWEEMRBZRWAS
Hilg) o

TRIRTEHE2011FE12A31BEEH
BZE2010F5 12831 BLEEEAEEANE
SEARBAEXRE

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A3MBLEE

2011 2010
Trade payables turnover days
ESRNRBEXRH 37 38
Pledge of assets EEER

As at 31 December 2011, none of our assets was pledged.

R2011$12831 0 » AEELEEFE
ERE -
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF ANBEME IHH

EMPLOYEES
As at 31 December 2011, we had approximately 50,000 HZE2011%F128318 » ET A24950,000
employees and total remuneration expenses in 2011 were A 20N FHFMAIS0MEET BT

US$350.1 million. The remuneration packages of our employees MEMEREEITE  AERER(WNE
include fixed salary, commissions and allowances (where A) URERKZNER - HoESRS
applicable), and revenue-based rewards. Some directors and BREBAEBRBEFTBERAAHBENBR
senior management staff were granted share options under our ETEZERRE EEBREFIAR
pre-IPO share option scheme. The employee share option scheme HEET HEMtMARSEAQREE"
has been put in place for the Company to incentivise employees, WIREARRATNRABRERMTME D
and to encourage them to work towards enhancing the value of our

Company and promoting the long-term growth of our Company.

We invest significantly in the continuing education of our TEEBHEINBFEREEHENEA
employees to upgrade their knowledge and skills constantly. UAERABINAFMERR - XREELK
Training programs, both external and internal, are also provided to BELERGAEBNIFEASRMRIBR
the relevant staff as and when required. AR IZ IR o
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Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to
maintain and uphold high standards of corporate governance
practices and procedures. We recognize the value and importance
of achieving high corporate governance standards to promote
corporate transparency and accountability and to enhance
shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

We have, throughout the year ended 31 December 2011, complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”), except for the deviation from provisions A.2.1 and
A.4.1 of the Code. The reasons for these deviations are explained
further below.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest developments in corporate
governance. The key corporate governance principles and practices
of our Company are summarized below.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules regarding directors’ securities
transactions. We have obtained confirmation from all our directors
(“Directors”) that they have complied with the Model Code

throughout the year ended 31 December 2011.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our
Group. The principal roles of the Board are:

. to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our
Group;

. to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

. to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

. to review and approve our Group’s annual operating and
capital expenditure budgets, interim and annual results,
material contracts and transactions, dividend policy,
Directors’ appointment or re-appointment following the
recommendation(s) by the Nomination Committee as well
as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with by the
Board;

. to establish effective control measures so as to assess and
manage risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

. to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate
accounting systems and appropriate human resources to
fulfill the accounting and financial reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, has been delegated by
the Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-
day management of our Group. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to the various Board
committees, namely, audit committee (the “Audit Committee”),
remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”),
nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) and strategy
committee (the “Strategy Committee”). Further details of these
committees are set out on pages 42 to 49 in this Annual Report.

We have acquired insurance coverage on Directors’ and officers’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions which may be taken
against our Directors and officers in the execution and discharge

of their duties or in relation thereto.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Composition of the Board

As the date of this Annual Report, the Board consists of thirteen
Directors, comprising four executive Directors, four non-executive
Directors and five independent non-executive Directors. For
details of the composition of the Board during the year and up
to the date of this Annual Report, please refer to page 65 in this
Annual Report.

The independent non-executive Directors are expressly identified
as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of Directors.

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the appointment of a sufficient number of independent
non-executive Directors. Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our
independent non-executive Directors, possesses appropriate
professional qualifications and accounting or related financial
management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director confirming his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore
consider each of them to be independent.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with
one another are set out in the section headed “Directors and

Senior Management” in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EE® (&)

Board meetings EEgER

The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and special Board EZEEHNSEZERSE o i XE
meetings are held as and when necessary. BFERTEERERgE -

During the year ended 31 December 2011, six Board meetings REBZE2011F12A31BLEEESEH
were held to discuss the business strategies, to review and monitor BITORBIETMERSEE - BT RER
the operating and financial performance of the Group, to review TEBCEBRMKRER  RIAEBER
the development of business activities and approve investment FEMKREER - HBEAEE2FHEE
opportunities, to approve the annual budget of the Group and to FEHBEERES AT BESBHE
approve the appointment of the Vice Chairman and Director of HEEBZ2HERHEOT

the Company. Attendance in person of each individual Director at

those meetings is as follows:

Note Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Board members EEENE = HERY, ERBTRY HE=R
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BATRASE 6/6 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYIEE 1 6/6 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EHREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 6/6 100%
Non-executive Directors HEHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BAREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo HEREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BYRLE 6/6 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXTE 2 6/6 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUIHTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock EREAE 6/6 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREEL 6/6 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A E 6/6 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou EHRAKE 6/6 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin ainwiEL 3 2/2 100%
Note: i

(1) Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun was appointed as Vice Chairman on 24 (1) BEYIELR2011F 8524 AEZ(ES
August 2011. BIEFE -

(2)  Mr. Chu Chi-Wen was re-designated from an executive Director (2) KAXEER2011F7H15HHBITE
to a non-executive Director with effect from 15 July 2011. EHFEHBITESE -

(3)  Two Board meetings were held subsequent to the appointment (3) BIHWELHR2011FE8H24 AEZFA

of Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin as an independent non-executive Director KATETIHHITEE#E  HTT240E
of the Company on 24 August 2011. EE225

38
e
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

Regular Board meetings for each year are usually scheduled in
advance to give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to
attend the meetings. Notices of regular Board meetings are served
to all Directors at least 14 days before the meetings.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide leadership
for the Board ensuring that the Board works effectively and
performs its responsibilities. All Directors are encouraged to
actively participate in the discussion at the Board meetings. The
Chairman allows sufficient time for discussion of issues and
ensures that Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus.

The Chairman ensures that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has
delegated the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each
Board meeting to the company secretary. The agenda and the
accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors
at least three days before the intended date of a regular Board
meeting (and as soon as practicable for other Board meetings).
Directors are invited to include any matters which they believe
to be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings and
they have full and direct access to the advice and services of
the company secretary whenever necessary. The Chairman also
ensures that all the Directors are properly briefed on issues to be
discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors receive
adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a timely

manner.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings. Draft minutes
of each Board meeting are sent to all Directors for their comments
before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval.
Minutes of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees
are kept by the company secretary and open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or
a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material,
the matter will be discussed in a physical Board meeting instead
of being dealt with by way of circulation of written resolution.
Independent non-executive Directors with no material interests in
the transaction should be present at such Board meeting.

Directors are updated on major developments of the Listing
Rules. Trainings conducted by our legal advisor regarding Listing
Rules’ updates have been provided to the Directors to ensure the
Board maintains high standards of corporate governance and the
Directors possess up-to-date information to discharge their duties.
Directors are encouraged to seek, where necessary, independent

professional advice at our Company’s expenses.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an
induction training program and receive a memorandum on the
principal continuing obligations and responsibilities to which the
Company and its Directors are subject to under the Listing Rules
and other laws and regulations.

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by Shareholders at
a general meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the
Nomination Committee.

Currently, non-executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors of our Company do not have specific terms of
appointment, which deviates from provision A.4.1 of the Code
which provides that non-executive Directors should be appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of
Association”) provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and at each annual
general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being or,
if the number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation
and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our
Company’s corporate governance practice in this aspect provides
sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders to a standard
commensurate with that of the Code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
shall hold office only until the Company’s next following general

meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Provision A.2.1 of the Code provides that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. Our Company deviates from this
provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs both the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer. Mr. Tsai is the founder of
our Group and has over 35 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. Given the current stage of development of
our Group, the Board believes that vesting the two roles in the
same person provides our Company with strong and consistent
leadership and facilitates the implementation and execution of our
Group’s business strategies. We shall nevertheless review the
structure from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy Committee for overseeing particular
aspects of the affairs of our Company. These committees are
established with written terms of reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February
2008 in compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of
the duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are
set out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee
has been established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that
we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are
essential to the success of our Group.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Remuneration Committee
comprises all four independent non-executive Directors and two

non-executive Directors.

EFRRITHAR
RIEF AR EA 215 - TEETHER
MABERTED » TEHE—-ARBRBRE-
HREBITHAEEEEZERITBASMNE
B - MADQ A RBELAR - BEERAK
KEZABA  RERERKHTELHEE
BE35FER - TRIAAEEBAIZBE
PRER - EEERR A—ARBREERE
BTHAR  EERIATARENES
REEEF  AIRARRRHEBAMER 2 E
B R ARESREERER N ER
AIRATHRAE o

EFXZRE
EESCRI4BEES FEMES
2 EREEE REZEENREKBZESR
g EMEEARRAZBESY - ZEZE
EEYCHTEHRERE -

FMEES

RATEBRFAIMNREN 200852518 H
BYFMEES - HFNEESS2HEFS
HREBESERN - FWEEERLZ2E
ZEMNRBRALFEHEE - RBERH
BEERzZES  REDAERERD 2R
Ho

RAFHRBER  FHNEESBEIEE
VHPITESR2EHFHITES -




ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & 3

EERH % Corporate Governance Report  Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EERAER (&)
Remuneration Committee (continued) FMEES (&
According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee REFHNZESCREEE FTHNEES
shall meet at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee EEFERLBHIREE REZE2011F

convened four meetings during the year ended 31 December 12A3MBLEFE  FMEESHETIRX
2011. The attendance in person of the members at the ER YNZESEHEFRBLEEEREZ

Remuneration Committee meetings is as follows: HECHAT
Remuneration Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members FMHEEERE HERE SEBTRE HfE=
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 4/4 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REBNEE 4/4 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) £ X1& %% (/&) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AERfEEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey [EREES e 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THAEE 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the FINEE MR 2011 FFTET 2 T/ERRL I
Remuneration Committee in 2011: T

. reviewed the remuneration package of executive Directors s REHMTEEZFMNFEROES
and made recommendations to the Board on the renewal of SREFNTESRESNEDRES
service contract of the executive Director;

. reviewed and approved performance-based remuneration . SBLEBER T FERME
offered to the senior management with reference to SREEEERRENZEHH

corporate goals and objectives;

. recommended the directors’ fees of the newly appointed . HNESSEZFEEYTES B

non-executive Directors to the Board; o
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

. reviewed the Directors’ fees and recommended to the Board
on the fees of non-executive Directors; and

. discussed and evaluated the pros and cons of different types
of long-term incentive tools.

The remuneration package for the Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component
and a variable incentive. The fixed component comprises
mainly salary, retirement benefit scheme contributions and other
allowances which are determined by reference to the remuneration
benchmark in similar industry or industry with similar market
capitalization and the prevailing market conditions. The variable
incentives are bonus and share options granted under our share
option schemes, which are performance-based and payable and
granted upon achievement of individual and corporate goals and
objectives as determined by the Board from time to time.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008 in
compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the duties
and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms
of reference. The Audit Committee has been established primarily
for the purpose of overseeing our Group’s financial reporting
system, risk management and evaluating internal controls and
auditing processes.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Audit Committee
comprises all four independent non-executive Directors and a non-

executive Director.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EERAER (&)
Audit Committee (continued) BREES (&)
According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet REERZESCHEHE E%EET
at least twice a year. The Audit Committee held four meetings BEFRIBH2AEE - REZ2011F

during the year ended 31 December 2011. The attendance in 122AMBLEFEERZESHETIRE
person of the members at the Audit Committee meetings is as FoBRZEESRENBLEESEZE

follows: FERCERANT

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Audit Committee members EREEGRE HERE SBETRY HER
Non-executive Director FHITEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen R SLEE 2/2 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) £ 538 %4 (£ /&) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BnEEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou EHRAEE 4/4 100%

* Two Audit Committee meetings were held subsequent to * KEOXFELEETELALGERES S
the appointment of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen as a member of Audit RE# BT TI2X8FRESEEE -
Committee of the Company.

==

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit ﬁff?é SA2011 F ST 2 T/ a0
Committee in 2011:

—,|

BN RMBEREENNEZHMN
accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed ZERTHHELERFE

. reviewed the recent updates and development of the
the potential impact on our Group;

. reviewed report and management letter submitted by . BRNMNEREMREINREREE

external auditor which summarised matters arising from the BERGHBEZ2010F12831H
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 and LFEENNBERREE  URE
management responses; HEWEFE ;

«  discussed with the external auditor the nature and scope of . REZIERMEA  HEIMNEZEE
the audit prior to the commencement of the audit for the year HNWMEZE2011FE12A31BLEEESR
ended 31 December 2011; BRIfEzHERER ;

. reviewed our Group’s annual and interim financial results . ERAEE2EZFE R EEE
before submission to the Board for approval; WERESGHE ;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

reviewed the yearly budget and capital expenditure budget of
our Group;

reviewed policy on engagement of external auditor for
provision of non-audit service to our Group and approved the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external auditor;

made recommendation on the re-appointment of external
auditor;

reviewed quarterly internal audit reports and 2011 internal
audit plans;

reviewed our Group’s financial control, internal control and
risk management systems in particular on supply chain risk
management;

invited our quality assurance department to make
presentation at the meeting on food safety controls to ensure
effective measures in place to safeguard food safety;

invited relevant departments to provide an overview of the
Group’s environmental, health and safety matters at the
meeting;

discussed with external auditor over our Group’s financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources
of our Group’s accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training
program;

conducted an annual review of the non-exempt continuing
connected transactions of our Group; and

reviewed the “whistle-blowing” reports and investigated
any suspected acts of fraud or misconduct as reported

anonymously under the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.

EFXRRAT(#)
BREES (&

BREAEBE2FEHEERELRRAX
EE

AR ERIEEBMEAEEEMR
FEEST R 2 BUR - RHLESNEER
AT 2 Bl = I BB AR

ARSI BN 2 R

BEZEABEZRER 2011 FE
REREZETE

AEAEE 2 MBEER  RBEE
kERERERGS R4 EERR

=
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ERKENRREZRER  BAE
EEMAMERRERRZE

BERESAEEERZE S MM
EEERFR BEZZ2REERESE
BIE;
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BRRARA  URETEIGE

EEE

3
e Y
=

EHNAEEAFEEZERRITERD
BRS R

B[R RERERIT[HRRI
BT - LERFEXR|E W 5EHRGF
FAETRIFE-FSRE -




ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & 3

EERH % Corporate Governance Report  Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EEEE® (&)
Audit Committee (continued) BREES (&)
Auditor's Remuneration ZE AT &

The fees charged by the external auditor of our Company in NEREMBETAEEEZ2011F 1248
respect of the audit of our Group’s financial statements for the year BMALFEMBHRRNE A A807,000
ended 31 December 2011 amounted to US$807,000. ETTo

Nomination Committee REZEES

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February RELZEEN2008FE25 18 AEETH
2008 in compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of FIREMMRY - RBAZEGZHBEFER
the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are REBESHER - E%%E%ﬁiﬁZiE

set out in its terms of reference. The Nomination Committee has ENEREHRTEETE 2448  REMA
been established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing B RREEZRA EZ?E,\,@‘EE HERD
the structure, size and composition of the Board and making EEEgREER -

recommendations to the Board on nominations and appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Nomination Committee RAFRBFER  BREEELHIBEL
comprises four independent non-executive Directors and one non- FETEER1BHATESAR °
executive Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee RERBZEECHEZE REEZET
shall meet at least twice a year. The Nomination Committee EESFRLBH22EE - REZE2011 ¢

held four meetings during the year ended 31 December 2011. 12A3MBLEFERBZESHEITIR
The attendance in person of the members at the Nomination FoREZEEERENBELEER a#:zZH:'u
Committee meetings is as follows: ERCHMT !
Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members REZEENE HERE, ERBTRE HER
Non-executive Director HEHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BAREE 4/4 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHTEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock ERELLE 414 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BREBL (FE) 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAKEE 4/4 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin* S L 0/0 N/ATER

* Nil Nomination Committee meeting was held subsequent to * n#ﬁ#]‘ﬁiﬁg}‘{_{z&z} HIEEEEESH
the appointment of Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin as a member of the S# XREETIEEZEEESSSE -
Nomination Committee of the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the
Nomination Committee in 2011:

. reviewed the senior management succession planning and
training and development plans;

. reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board
and made recommendations to the Board with regard to any
changes;

. made recommendations to the Board on the appointment of
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun as Vice Chairman of the Board;

. identified suitable individual qualified to become director with
reference to his appropriate skills, knowledge and relevant
industry experience and made recommendation to the Board
for approval. The Nomination Committee recommended
the appointment of Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to the Board as an
independent non-executive Director during the year under
review;

. recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire
and make themselves available for re-election pursuant to
the Company’s Articles of Association; and

. assessed and satisfied with the independence of all
independent non-executive Directors.

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set
out in its terms of reference.

The Strategy Committee has been established primarily for
the purpose of working closely with the Board in formulating
the medium and long-term strategic plans of our Group for the
continuous growth and sustainable competitive advantages
of our Group. It also proactively addresses issues relating to
management succession planning and overall human resources
planning and making recommendations to improve the operation
efficiencies and enhance competitiveness in order to capture
market potential and tackle future challenges. It will also make
recommendations to the Board on material investment and
financial decisions as well as the establishment, development and
expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.

EERAER (&)
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REZEEN 2011 F T2 TR M
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee (continued)

As at the date of the Annual Report, The Strategy Committee
comprises all four executive Directors, two independent non-
executive Directors and a past non-executive Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall
meet at least once a year. During the year ended 31 December
2011, the Strategy Committee held three meetings to review the
business strategies and organization structure of the Group, to
review the information technology infrastructure and IT strategies
and to consider various measures to enhance the coordination
between departments, improve operation efficiency, optimize
productivity and improve utilisation. The attendance in person of

EEZRe (@)

RWEES (F)

RAFHREBER  KBEESSHIBHT
EE 28BUFIITESR1BAEEH
ITESHEMX °

REXKZEGCHESE  XKEES
ABERLBHIREE REZE2011 &
12A31BLEFE  FBEESHETIN
SERTAEENCERBERAZLER
EMEMARBERR R UEESEE
i MRS MAAZENGTE  BESEEX
E-BEEINRSEERFAE - KK
ZEBEREFRBHEERE2HELHN

the members at the Strategy Committee meetings is as follows: T

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Strategy Committee members RHZEENE HERE, GRBTRE HER
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman) BOTRALE (£F) 313 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEI%E 313 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHEREE 313 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 313 100%
Non-Executive Director HHTEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen* REXTE 11 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHTEE

Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEL 313 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin** =inEL 11 100%
Consultant
Mr. Tomita Mamoru EHFEE 2/3 67%

One Strategy Committee meeting was held prior to the
resignation of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen as a member of the Strategy
Committee of the Company and his re-designation from an
executive Director to a non-executive Director of the Company
on 15 July 2011.

*%

One Strategy Committee meeting was held subsequent to the
appointment of Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin as a member of the Strategy
Committee of the Company.

* FHEXELER2011E7F 15 ABETEEH
EHHTEE [AEFTIARGREEES
HEF BT T 1 RRBESEEH -

* BEHELEZARBESELER
B TIAEBKESEEH -
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for implementing the internal control
systems of our Group and reviewing the effectiveness of such
systems. The Board assesses and reviews the effectiveness
of the internal control systems and procedures based on the
information derived from discussions with the senior management,
internal audit team and external auditor and the reports from the
internal audit team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews
the effectiveness of our Company’s material internal controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions according to the audit plans and reports
to the Board with its findings and makes recommendations to
improve the internal controls of our Group. The Audit Committee
has reviewed the comments of external auditors provided at the
Audit Committee meetings.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, based on the assessment
made by the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Audit Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in
place for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks
faced by our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2011 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended and ensure that such statements are prepared
in accordance with the statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

The reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year
ended 31 December 2011 is set out on pages 82 to 83 of this

Annual Report.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing
communications with our Company’s shareholders and investors
and maintains ongoing dialogues with them through various
channels, including the Company’s annual general meeting
(“AGM”), analyst presentations following the release of the interim
and final results as well as participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the Chairmen of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, other
Board members and the external auditor were available at
the 2011 AGM held on 28 April 2011 to answer shareholders’
questions directly. A shareholder’s circular including the notice
of 2011 AGM and other relevant information of the proposed
resolutions was sent to all shareholders at least 20 business days
before the 2011 AGM.

We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our
shareholders and the general public informed on our latest
corporate news, interim and annual results announcements,
financial reports and other public announcements.

We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquires to our company secretary

at:
Address: The Company Secretary
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

BERRERREENRE

EXZ2RREARARRRREERITE
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For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts, EREBREERBSONENEEH
please contact our investor relations manager at: R PINIRE ERIRSE
Address: The Investor Relations Manager Wik REEBRLE
Want Want China Holdings Limited FEEREZERERAR
Unit 918, Miramar Tower, &8 NLEE KYHE
No. 132 Nathan Road, THUE 1325
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong EBEEREIGE
Telephone: (852) 27307780 ESEr (852) 27307780
Fax: (852) 27307781 FE :  (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com B investor@want-want.com
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DIRECTORS

Executive Director

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 55, is our Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and executive Director. He succeeded his father to become
the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our Group
and began his career in the food and beverages industry in 1976
and has more than 35 years of experience in the industry. He
was a council member of the Standing Committee of Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food Industry Association, and
the Food Development Association of Taiwan. Mr. Tsai is a director
of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai is a director of
Hot-Kid Holdings Limited and Norwares Overseas Inc. which have
discloseable interests in the Company under the provisions of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 60, is our Vice Chairman, executive
Director and vice president in charge of the overall production
and sales and marketing of our snack foods business group.
Mr. Liao graduated from Taipei College of Maritime Technology
with a degree in aquatic food processing. Mr. Liao has 39 years
of experience in the food and beverages industry. He joined our
Group in July 1977 and has served our Group for almost 35 years.
Mr. Liao held the positions of head of production section, head
of quality control section, deputy factory manager and factory
manager of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of our
Company. He is one of the pioneers in spearheading the Group’s
China operations. He is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries.

TSAI Wang-Chia, aged 27, is our executive Director and vice
president in charge of the dairy and beverages business group.
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the Canadian International
School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group in April
2004 and has years of experience in the food industry. He had
undergone management job rotations in several areas such as
product marketing and planning in the snack foods business unit
and had also acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office. He was
appointed as the deputy general manager of the dairy business
unit in May 2008 and was promoted to vice president of the dairy
and beverages business group in 2009. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the
son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia
is a director of several subsidiaries of our Group.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Director (continued)

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 43, is our executive Director and chief
of staff. Mr. Chan graduated from Soochow University with
a bachelor’s degree in business administration and he also
holds an executive master’'s degree in business administration
from National Chengchi University. Mr. Chan has nearly 20
years of experience in information technology and supply chain
management. He joined our Group as a director of the information
technology department in 2005 and was responsible for the
Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted to managing
director of the Chairman’s office and the Group’s chief of staff
in 2009 responsible for the planning and management of the
operations of our Group. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan
was an executive in information technology and supply chain of
various listed companies in electronic industries. Mr. Chan is also
a director of several subsidiaries of our Group.

Non-executive Directors

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 30, is a non-executive Director. Mr.Tsai
Shao-Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung joined our Group in March
2001, following his graduation from the Canadian International
School in Singapore. Prior to being appointed to his current
position, he had undergone management job rotations in several
functions such as logistics, human resources, information
technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is
a director of Union Insurance Company (a company listed on
the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation with stock code 2816).
He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April
2009 and was appointed as a director of the Straits Exchange
Foundation in March 2009. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and a
cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

MAKI Haruo, aged 60, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is
the president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the
leading rice cracker producers in Japan, as well as our technical
cooperation partner. Mr. Maki graduated from Toyama National
University with a bachelor’s degree. Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976
and has served ICCL for more than 35 years, and was promoted
to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in May
2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary

of our Company.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 48, is a non-executive Director. He
graduated from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda
University with a master's degree in commerce. Prior to joining
our Group, Mr.Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and
Cathay Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his
appointment as vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay
Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng joined our
Group in August 2004. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng and a cousin of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-
Chia.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 46, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Chu
has been a non-executive Director of the Company since 15
July 2011. Prior to that, he was an executive Director and our
chief financial officer. Mr. Chu has recently been re-appointed
as our chief financial officer and re-designated as an executive
Director of the Company with effect from 9 March 2012. Mr. Chu
graduated from Michigan State University with a master’s degree
in economics in 1992. He also graduated with a master’s degree
in professional accountancy from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute. Mr. Chu has
almost 20 years of experience in financial management. Before
joining our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst
for the Taiwan Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995 and a
finance supervisor at Delta Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to 1996.
He worked at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd from 1996 to 1997 as an
assistant finance manager. Mr. Chu is a director of Beijing Ming-
Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 59, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce from the
University of New South Wales, Australia and is a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. Mr. Toh worked
at the then KPMG, Sydney as an audit and tax consultant from
1975 to mid-1980 before joining Arthur Young & Co., Sydney
where he worked until 1982 before he started his own practice
in Sydney, David Toh & Co.. Mr. Toh worked at the then Arthur
Young & Co., Hong Kong from 1984 until 1990. Mr. Toh joined
the then Coopers and Lybrand, Singapore as a tax principal in
1990. Whilst at Coopers and Lybrand, Singapore, Mr. Toh was
the head of corporate tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged
with Pricewaterhouse to form PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh
was the Asian Leader for providing tax advice on mergers and
acquisition transactions and the head of China Desk. Mr. Toh
retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers Singapore in July 2007
and joined our Group in November 2007. Mr. Toh was previously
an independent non-executive director of Trony Solar Holdings
Company Limited (a company listed on the main board of the HK
Stock Exchange with stock code 2468).
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 55, is an independent non-executive Director.
He graduated from Southern lllinois University with a master’s
degree in accountancy and holds a doctorate degree in accounting
from the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a Professor of
Accounting and the Associate Dean at the W.P Carey School
of Business at Arizona State University. Throughout his 25-year
career at Arizona State University, Dr. Pei has held the positions
of Assistant Professor, Associate Professor and Professor. He
was promoted to the position of Associate Dean in 2003. He
was the director of the W. P. Carey EMBA program in Beijing.
He is the founding and current director of the W. P. Carey EMBA
program in Shanghai. Under his leadership, the W. P. Carey
School of Business will launch a DBA program with the Shanghai
Advanced Institute of Finance in the Fall of 2012. He was also the
director of the China MBA program and the director of the MSIM/
MBA program at Arizona State University from 1997 to 2003.
Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of multi-national
companies, including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of
America Corporation, Dial Corporation, Raytheon Company,
Cisco Systems Inc. and Honeywell International Inc.. Dr. Pei
has been an independent director and the chairman of the audit
committee of the board of directors of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co.,
Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange Limited
with stock code 600019) since 2006 and an independent non-
executive director and chairman of the remuneration committee
of Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed on the main
board of the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 672) since 2007.
Dr. Pei is a member of American Accounting Association. He was
the chairman of the Steering Committee on Globalization of the
American Accounting Association and the chairman of the Chinese
Accounting Professors’ Association of North America. Dr. Pei

joined our Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 74, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Chien graduated from Tung Wu University with a
bachelor's degree in economics. Mr. Chien worked at Formosa
Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa Plastics Group for 18
years from 1965 to 1983 and held various positions, including
associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff
in the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan
Pulp & Paper Corporation in 1983 and held various positions in
his 12 years with the company, including finance manager, vice
president and executive director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in
February 2008.

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 68, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing
University with a bachelor's degree in agricultural economy.
Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank of Taiwan for 24
years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental
manager at the headquarter. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters
of Grand Commercial Bank in 1992 as an executive vice
president of operations division. Mr. Lee held various positions
in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division,
president of the central division and the private banking division
at its headquarters. Mr. Lee retired as vice president of Grand
Commercial Bank and a consultant of Chinatrust Commercial
Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January 2008. Mr. Lee
was appointed as an independent director of President Securities

Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation with stock code 2855) in June 2009.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 51, is an independent non-executive
Director. Dr. Kao graduated from Tam-Kang University in Taiwan
with a bachelor’s degree in computer science. He also holds
a master’s degree in computer and information science from
the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree in business
administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr.
Kao is well recognized within the telecommunication industry with
a proven track record in his 25 years with famous multinational
companies. He had held various positions in business, marketing,
product management and research and development in AT&T
Bell Labs in the United States and China. He worked at Motorola
Inc. for over 16 years from 1993 to 2010 and had held various
positions. He was previously the chairman of Motorola Asia-
Pacific Business Council and the chairman of Motorola (China)
Electronics Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing director and vice
president of the enterprise business of China Hewlett-Packard
Co., Ltd from September 2010 to April 2011. Dr. Kao has served
as an external director of Shenhua Group Corporation Limited
and an abroad delegate of Zhejiang Provincial People’s Political
Consultative Conference since 2006. Dr. Kao joined our Group in
August 2011.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 59, is the Chief Marketing Officer
of the sales operation department. Mr. Huang graduated from
Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in
the field of sales and marketing. He joined our Group in January
1985 and was responsible for sales and marketing management.
Mr. Huang was the general manager of the East China region
from 1995 to 1998, fully responsible for the operations within the
eastern region. In 1999, Mr. Huang was promoted to director of the
international sales division and has acted as the managing director

of the operations department of the China region since 2002.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 58, is the managing director of the
manufacturing department. Mr. Lin graduated from National Chung
Hsing University with a bachelor's degree in food chemistry and
engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of experience in the
food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as manager
of the research and development in 1995. Since then, he has held
various positions, including director of the production department
and managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to
joining our Group in August 1995, he was the head of the quality
control section at Taiwan Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. from
1979 to 1995. Mr. Lin is currently a director of the Shanghai Society
of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding Alumni
Awards by the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.

CUI Yu-Man, aged 42, is the general manager of both the dairy
business unit and the channel development business unit and
executive assistant to the sales and marketing department. Mr.
Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School with a bachelor’s
degree in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in business
administration from the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has
17 years of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr.
Cui was a manager of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to 1996.
He was a business manager of Shanghai PengLai Ltd from 1996
to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in April 1998 and has held
various positions, ascending through the ranks and appointed as
general manager in 2005 primarily responsible for coordinating
the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack” and the
bulk packaging “Happy” series products across the nation. He
has also been an executive assistant to the sales and marketing
department since January 2010, assisting the marketing managers
throughout the nation in training and business management.
Mr. Cui was further appointed as the general manager of the
dairy business unit on 1 January 2012 overseeing the marketing
activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its extension products across the

nation.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 54, is the managing director of the
administration department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws
degree from the National Chung Hsing University. He joined
our Group in May 1986 and was a director of various divisions,
including the administration division, investment division, legal
division, civil engineering division, equipment engineering division
and human resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a
representative member of the Food Development Association in
Taiwan in 1999. He has been a member of the Taiwan Beverage
Industries Association and Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and
Flour Food Industry Association since 2006 and a member of the
Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Taiwan
since 2010.

MEI, Philip Hong Tao, aged 56, is the managing director of the
international business division. He joined our Group in November
2001. Mr. Mei graduated from Concordia University in Canada
with a bachelor of commerce degree. Mr. Mei has 24 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry in China and
Taiwan and 30 years of experience in sales, marketing and
management. Prior to joining our Group, he worked at Unilever
Taiwan Ltd. and Unilever China Ltd. and held various senior
positions between 1987 and 2001. Mr. Mei was the marketing
manager of wines and spirits division at Jardine, Mathesons &
Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He also previously served as an
executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association
and a director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei

Chamber of Commerce.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 46, is the general sales manager, general
marketing manager of the snack foods business group and
the general manager of the county development business unit.
He is also the executive assistant to the sales and marketing
department. Mr. Tsao graduated with a bachelor's degree from
the Department of Advertising of the National Chengchi University.
He also holds a master’s degree in business administration from
the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State University.
Mr. Tsao joined our Group in 2002 and has held various positions,
such as assistant marketing manager of the rice crackers
business unit, deputy general manager of the snack foods 2nd
division in 2005 and director of the channel division under sales
and marketing department in 2007. He was promoted to general
manager of the county development business unit and executive
assistant to the sales and marketing department in 2009 assisting
in facilitating the Group’s organization restructuring, process re-
engineering and promoting e-business. In October 2010, he was
promoted to the general manager of the snack foods business
unit. In January 2012, he was further promoted to the positions
of general sales manager and general marketing manager of the
snack foods business group.

TING Hong-Hsing, aged 42, is the managing director of Human
Resources Department. Mr. Ting graduated from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University and holds a master’'s degree in hotel and
tourism management. He had worked in information system
field for many years. Mr. Ting joined our Group in February
2006 responsible for the development of information systems.
In 2007 and 2008, he was the deputy director of information
technology department focusing on information network and
system development. In 2009, Mr. Ting was promoted to director
of the Chairman’s office facilitating the Group’s overall strategy
execution. Starting from January 2012, he has served as the
managing director of the Human Resources Department of the

Group.
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Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing,
distribution and sales of food and beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by
business segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2011 are set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on pages 87 to 88 of
this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF
MEMBERS

An interim dividend of US0.60 cents (2010: US0.90 cents) per
ordinary share, totalling US$79,318,000 (2010: US$118,905,000),
was paid to shareholders of the Company in September 2011.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of
US1.36 cents per ordinary share of the Company in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2011. Subject to the approval of
shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to be held on Friday, 27
April 2012, the final dividend will be paid on or about 23 May 2012.
Shareholders registered under the principal register of members
in Cayman lIslands will automatically receive their dividends in
United States dollars while shareholders registered under the
Hong Kong branch register of members will receive their dividends

in Hong Kong dollars. The Hong Kong dollar final dividend will be
based on the exchange rate of United States dollars against Hong
Kong dollars to be determined on 27 April 2012, being the date of
the 2012 AGM on which the final dividend will be proposed to the
shareholders of the Company for approval.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF
MEMBERS (continued)

In order to determine the identity of the shareholders who are
entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from 24 April 2012 to
27 April 2012 (both dates inclusive). All transfers accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Rooms
1712-1716, 17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30pm on 23 April 2012.

In order to qualify for the abovementioned final dividend, the
register of members will be closed from 7 May 2012 to 9 May 2012
(both dates inclusive). All transfers accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong
branch share registrar and transfer office, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at Rooms 1712-1716, 17th floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 4 May 2012.

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2011, the distributable reserves of the
Company amounted to US$333,081,000 (2010: US$231,124,000).
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in Note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30%
of the Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 35% of the
Group’s total purchases for the financial year. The percentage of
purchases for the year attributable to the largest supplier was 14%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) have any interests in these suppliers.

BEEREFHERKBRERLFHR
(#&)
ARETERLEEERRBEFASTNE
FHRE KAQTEH2012F48248F
2012F 4 B27TH(BHEEREMK) EEH
BERMBFERFE FBEEEXHER
EBEZ2REEN2012F4 8238 TF 48
VD AZEERNTZEBROBBEERS
BEEBRRABSFELERLA  MitAE
BESFERFRKEBERI1SIESHMP 17
17T12Z 1716 ERERMDBEERLFE -

AREEEERIMEZRABREZRER
ZE AATEKH2012FE587HZE 2012
F5A9H (BREEMX) BiEHERH
BEZREFE EEEXHEREEZ
REEAR2012F584B8TH4 3004
RERDNTZEBROBFELEIESB
PRESZEARLT it AEBE(T
ERKRBER18IFEMPL1TIEI7TI2E
1716 EMERMBFEZLFE -

40

M2011F 128318 > RAT A D IREHE
#333,081,000% 7t (20104 : 231,124,000
ER) AEEAREEREKQAAZHAEBE
BER A S MK RRMEE21 0

(A2 3
ARARRFRAZRAZBFBERERGSY
BWARMEEA9 o

FEEFRRHERN
AREFAHEREELFERZRAER
230% °

AAMEFSHEAEELIFERER
B 35% ° M A EEGEAFERBAE
14% o

BEEE  IARSZBBALEIMNEES
AR BITRAS% X LR
RRAFRABEREZSHER 2 EME

= o

64



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & 3

EEEHRE Report of the Directors  Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual
Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun
(appointed as Vice Chairman on 24 August 2011)
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung

Mr. Maki Haruo

Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen* (re-designated from executive Director to
non-executive Director on 15 July 2011)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock

Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey

Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin (appointed on 24 August 2011)

* Mr. Chu Chi-Wen has been re-appointed as the chief financial
officer of the Company and re-designated to an executive
Director of the Company with effect from 9 March 2012.

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin was appointed by the Board during the year and,
pursuant to Article 114 of the Articles of Association, shall retire
from office as Director at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible,
offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr.
Liao Ching-Tsun, Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung, Mr. Maki Haruo, Dr.
Pei Kerwei and Mr. Chien Wen-Guey, shall retire from office as
Directors by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual

Report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do
not have any service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6
to the consolidated financial statements.

BORROWINGS
The details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 24
to the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to approximately US$1,723,000 (2010: US$2,997,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 11 of this Annual
Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company considers
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei, Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr.
Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of the
Directors of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”)) as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code are as follows:

EERBEN
BREOSEHzEERREFAS LEE
BECES HEEAQFRHEMNELF
AUASEERIR-FRNBARECEE
RRERIN) ML ZRBEEH -

MK BB R
REBMRARNT 2 - BBERRBRF
RZBBFHBEENGESUBRRMEG -

i
ERHBHRGA MHHEME24 -

L]
FRAEENZERBA R EIEIMAZELY
£1,723,000 E T (2010 5 : 2,997,000 =
JT) °

M@=
FEERBERLEVRFEZEREAREE
MEERBHERAFHRE11E -

BIUFRITESZHIMERR

RRBRBEE BB LETRRE 313K
ERSEBLFATESHEB L HE L
ZHR  MALARRERBLRE - BER
BEL ZRALE  BXEEERSH
WETHEBELAL -

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HARGRESZHERIKE

MR2011F 128318 KRAAEERALD
AREFAEEEIE(ERRFFZRHE
1&H (BB EPEST1IE) EXVE) 2]
% HERORESRIEES RIS R
EI52EAFBERERMASRRIBZLESS
BIZBEMEARDNRREBH I 2SR %E
BWT :
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
(i) Interestin the Company (long position)

EERFLFREEREEZRG -
HRRHRESZRERKE (&

Approximate
% of interest

Number in the Company
Name of Director Nature of interest of securities EARARRERE
EEpE EEME HEHE NN BED L
Tsai Eng-Meng"® Interests in controlled 6,343,843,100 47.9874%
corporations and family interests
BOTRO@ SEEARERR R GER
Liao Ching-Tsun® Beneficial interests 90,200 0.0007%
BiEYIe BEinifEn
Chu Chi-Wen® Beneficial interests 111,200 0.0008%
K& BEinifEn
Tsai Wang-Chia® Beneficial interests and interests in 100,042,000 0.7568%
a controlled corporation
BIEXRO BB RZEG A RER
Chan Yu-Feng® Beneficial interests 31,500 0.0002%
EBEO BEnEs
Tsai Shao-Chung® Interests in a controlled corporation 100,000,000 0.7564%
BEHO SZEE N AR
Cheng Wen-Hsien®® Beneficial interests, family interests 458,134,640 3.4655%
and interests in controlled corporations
B/ OO EEEL  XGERRZESLRER
Maki Haruo Beneficial interests 1,000,000 0.0076%

HEX

EanfEn
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

(ii)

Interest in an associated corporation of the Company
(long position)

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HRERHRRSZHERXE (A

(i) MADBEBEENES (FR)

Approximate
% of total issued
share capital of the

Name of the Number  associated corporation

Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interest of securities EEREREEE R

EEHE W ZEER BEMtE EHYA RAAYHRDL

Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interests 4,880 0.0004%

g0 ERZERERAT EnfERn

Notes: MiE

(1) An aggregate of 200,000,000 shares (representing (1)  &#£200,000,000 BB 7 (EARQF B3
approximately 1.5129% of the total issued share capital of TRANEEL1.5129%) AEPTRH LA K
the Company) were beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng- WIBBmMMNFLERER  EUHELELER
Meng’s children under the age of 18 and Mr. Tsai, therefore, BREFRBERAMRAREERZSE
was deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the Ry AR -
purposes of the SFO.

(2) Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng was also deemed or taken to be interested (2) BITHAEERBEFFRABKERMNRIES
in an aggregate of 6,143,843,100 shares of the Company HEERTHHBIAHot-Kid Holdings
(representing approximately 46.4745% of the total issued share Limited (“HKHL" )& Norwares Overseas
capital of the Company) held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited Inc.(“NOI")$FHE &4 6,143,843,100 i
(“HKHL”) and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) for the purposes AATBRD (A QX RS BITRALEN
of SFO, respectively as follows: 46.4745%) R RER

(a) An aggregate of 4,020,063,100 shares (representing
approximately 30.4094% of the total issued share capital
of the Company) were beneficially owned by HKHL, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the
controlling shareholder of HKHL and, therefore, was
deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the
purposes of the SFO; and

(@) & #£4,020,063,100 B AR 19 (44 A<
AREBITRAEEX30.4094%)
AADNRZERBRHKHLER
B BEEAHKHL ZERRE
AU REFFRAERGAKERR
BERZEROTEERER K
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(3)

4)

(%)

(6)

()

(b) An aggregate of 2,123,780,000 shares (representing
approximately 16.0651% of the total issued share capital
of the Company) were held by NOI, the substantial
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the controlling
shareholder of NOI and therefore, was deemed or taken to
be interested in those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun was the beneficial owner of 67,650 shares
of the Company. Mr. Liao was also taken to be interested as a
grantee of options to subscribe for 22,550 shares under the pre-
IPO share option scheme.

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen was the beneficial owner of 73,400 shares
of the Company. He was also the beneficial owner of 20,000
units of Taiwan Depositary Receipts which represent 20,000
underlying shares of the Company, therefore, he was deemed
or taken to be interested in those shares for the purposes of the
SFO. Mr. Chu was also taken to be interested as a grantee of
options to subscribe for 17,800 shares under the pre-IPO share
option scheme.

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia was the beneficial owner of 31,500 shares
of the Company. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia was also taken to be
interested as a grantee of options to subscribe for 10,500 shares
under the pre-IPO share option scheme.

An aggregate of 100,000,000 shares were beneficially owned by
ThemePark Dome Limited. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the ultimate
beneficial owner of ThemePark Dome Limited and, therefore,
was deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the
purpose of the SFO.

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng was taken to be interested as a grantee of
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 31,500 shares under the
pre-IPO share option scheme.

An aggregate of 100,000,000 shares were beneficially owned by
Twitcher Limited. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the ultimate beneficial
owner of Twitcher Limited and, therefore, was deemed or taken
to be interested in those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

EERFLFREEBEEZRG
HARGREFZHERNE (&)

M (&

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

()

(b) &2,123,780,000 RIRMHG ({EAR LD
A BITRAZLE416.0651%) H
AARZEERRNOIFE - 85
EBNOIZERKRE - FILRIEF
SREBERABRAEREERZE
B PEERER -

BiEI%4EH67,650 AN KM 2
BEEEEA BEETRERLOHRE
AERETE AR ABRRERBEH
22,550 R0 0 HItEERZE R M F
BEERER -

KRB KEBTIA0REARTARD ZE
HEBA  KREETH20,000E v ZE
5B (R 20,000 % A& 4 5 A5 BE AR
BIZEZEEA REREZHFRE
ERGIHRAREERNZERDTEE
oM REEFRRBREEXRDH
BREFBERETECABRAERERR
17,800 R ER 17 - HLLEERZERH S
BEERER -

BHRAEESH31500REAXTARDZE
BEBEA - BHEREETEREERD
FREANBREFSCARAEREER
#8 10,500 217 - RULBEERZER D
FHEEER o

£4£100,000,000 B2 B2 {3 B ThemePark
Dome Limited B&REH - EHXREES
ThemePark Dome Limited 2 &K B % %
BA AEREZFHZRPERGABES
REERZERDTEERES -

ERELERERAMBEAEREST
B o AR AERERESE31,500 18
7 REERZERDPEEES -

& 100,000,000 B8 P& 19 B Twitcher
LimitedBE&# B BBHREEH
Twitcher Limited 2GR EZEEB A -
IRIEFZRERAERAREER
ZERDTHEERER
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT BEERFLATIREMABEZEZERG
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES HARDREFCEBEERRE (&
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
Notes: (continued) MisE - (#8)

(8) Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien was the beneficial owner of 57,450 (8) BMXEBREAS7T A0 M (EARLDF

shares (representing approximately 0.0004% of the total issued CEBITIRALEMN0.0004%) 2 EXHES
share capital of the Company). In addition, Mr. Cheng was also Ao bbsh BREETEEXAMBER
taken to be interested as a grantee of options to subscribe for BRESTE A ABEEETE19,150
19,150 shares (representing approximately 0.0001% of the total BRAOMERADATDCHRITRALEY
issued share capital of the Company) under the pre-IPO share 0.0001%) * At EERZERDPES
option scheme. S o

(9) Mr. Cheng was also deemed or taken to be interested in an (9) BEEREFSFRBERHBPRANE

aggregate of 458,058,040 shares of the Company (representing ER T %)% BIEMr Big Capital Limited }
approximately 3.4650% of the total issued share capital of the Mr Big Limited 35 &+ 458,058,040 %
Company) held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr Big Limited for RATBRD AR DX B S BITRALEN
the purposes of SFO, respectively as follows: 3.4650%) FEEE L ¢
(a) An aggregate of 158,568,040 shares were beneficially (a) &#158,568,040 R A Mr Big
owned by Mr Big Capital Limited. Mr. Cheng is the Capital Limited B S @ k4%
beneficial owner of Mr Big Capital Limited and, therefore, A Mr Big Capital Limited 2E#
was deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for BEA  BRLREZESRBEGRM
the purposes of the SFO; and BRAREERZERDHHEERE
@R
(b) An aggregate of 299,490,000 shares were beneficially (b) &$299,490,000 B A3 2 Mr Big
owned by Mr Big Limited. Mr. Cheng is the controlling LimitedB &= S © B4 B Mr Big
shareholder of Mr Big Limited and Mr. Cheng’s children Limited 21K » MEELEZ
under the age of 18 also have interests in Mr Big Limited, KK E T LZIRE Mr Big Limited %
therefore, Mr. Cheng was deemed or taken to be interested B  RILBRBEZRSRBEGSG
in those shares for the purpose of the SFO. BERBREENZEROTEERE
3% o

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive BREMAIIREEN  MERAFESHE
of the Company or their spouses and children under the age of 18 ETBRAEBRHEEBEBI KRR 18R T LES
had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had EAER AR B AR QR 2 & FRITFEEM
exercised any such right. LSRR o
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE
UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2011, insofar as the directors are aware,
the interests and short positions of any person, other than any
director or the chief executive of the Company, in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

BEESRURGHEERRATHR
BZEGRXE

MA2011FE12831 8 MEBSHE - RiB
EERHEKRGIEI6IEBEFTERART
ZEEME LTALT(RQRAESHE
BITHRABRMN BEEERQATRMDNIEEH
Rz EFHAR

RARBN#ER (FR)

Approximate
% of interest

Number in the Company
Name of shareholder Nature of interest of securities EARDTERN
BRERHESE ERME BHEEE BAEDL
HKHL Beneficial owner 4,020,063,100 30.4094%
HKHL BEREEA
NOI Beneficial owner 2,123,780,000 16.0651%
NOI BEREEA
Tsai Eng-Meng®" Interests in controlled corporations 6,343,843,100 47.9874%

and family interests

EHTERO SEH QAR R REER
Notes:

(1) Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of both HKHL
and NOI, therefore, was deemed or taken to be interested in the
4,020,063,100 shares and 2,123,780,000 shares beneficially
owned by HKHL and NOI respectively, totalling 6,143,843,100
shares (representing approximately 46.4745% of the total issued
share capital of the Company) for the purposes of the SFO. An
aggregate of 200,000,000 shares (representing approximately
1.5129% of the total issued share capital of the Company) were
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai’s children under the age of 18
and Mr. Tsai, therefore, was deemed or taken to be interested in
those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than directors and
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
requires disclosure to the Company under the provisions of Part

XV the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO.

By EE -

(1) ESTHEEHYNBHKHLRENOIZ R
R BREFSRPEGHERARE
ERBAHKHLAMINOIR RIBHEA 2
4,020,063,100 B8 #12,123,780,000 % A&
£ 516,143,843, 100 RIR 7 ({541
e BRTRAEENA6.4745%) PES
% o 5 $£200,000,000 B8 8% 14 (15 &2
FOEBITRALEN1.5129%) HELE
ZRBIBRTLEREE  MRERF
RBEGRAIELEHRBAEERZS
R PEERES -

BREXETIEREE N R2011F128 31
H SIEFMAL(RKQARESETRFET
BAEBRMN BHNERQAHEEREES
REAERBIEXV D EBA R BIKEERIR
BESRBEKPFEI6HREFTENREL
BB EMRNEABRDRAEERSD 2

BHEFAR -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the
Group’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules) has an interest in any business which competes
or may compete with the business in which the Group is engaged.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group had the
following non-exempt continuing connected transactions under the
Listing Rules:

(1) Framework property lease agreement

The Company entered into a renewed framework property
lease agreement (the “Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement”) on 18 December 2009 with San Want which
is a connected person of the Company within the meaning
of the Listing Rules by virtue of its controlling shareholder,
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, is the chairman, chief executive officer
and executive Director of the Company and the beneficial
owner of both HKHL and NOI, each of which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Pursuant to the Renewed
Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and its
subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties
with a total gross area of approximately 22,500, 22,900
and 23,300 square meters for the years commencing on
1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively. The leased
properties are used as the Group’s offices in Shanghai.
The term of each lease entered into under the Renewed
Framework Property Lease Agreement is valid from 1
January 2010 to 31 December 2012.

EEREXEGNhZEE

BRTXHERERS | —HAREE N -
RRABREEMAHBERRARSFRARAF
WEFESRE  WETLEMNAQRRESE
EYEEABEEANEMNEMRERAFE
BEBENERSY -

EERBERBzEn

EERBEREZHEBEA(ERRLTR
) 4Bt 4 B B AN 5 48 BB ) BE AR R
F2EMRE 2B

BEREXS
BE20115F12831BLEE - KEFHE
TTHRELTRACTERGISTERE

X5

(1) ERVEREHZE

7R A7) B 14 BT jA 2009 F 12 B 18 B
AEFEEYERERR(CE
FREEAWERSEHZED - XAAE
B ITHRABRATESEITAL
A BHKHLRENOIWERER A
MHKHLE NOI & AR AR N EER
Roe BELETBWHMWZRBKRR -
Hitr ZBEWHRAUNESR  @HE
ARQNTNBEBEAL - RECEH
EREHRERZ CEREKE
ATREZER2010F ~ 2011FE %2012
F1ATBRFFESEAEE
HEAEEMELN22,500F 5K
22,900 F 53K K 23,300 F K H %
T - ZEHANERELREE
ZLEEBRAE - EEHIELEYWERMR
EMETSEHEEWEER - #2010
F1R1HEZE2012%F 1283181k
B o
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(1) Framework property lease agreement (continued)

The annual rental expenses under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement shall be RMB19,306,000,
RMB21,203,000 and RMB23,306,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively,
and shall be payable in advance four equal cash instalments
per year on a quarterly basis. The annual rent shall be
reviewed every three years, taking into account prevailing
market conditions, but shall not be higher than the rent
payable by a third-party tenant at the relevant time.

Under the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement,
the Group has the right to terminate the lease term of
any property at any time prior to its expiry at the Group’s
discretion. As such, the Group enjoys the flexibility to
relocate to other sites or premises at any time if the Company
considers that any property leased under the Renewed
Framework Property Lease Agreement is no longer cost
competitive or suitable for use.

The Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement is
renewable at the option of the Company. The renewal of the
term of the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement
shall comply with the rules applicable to connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.

The total rental expenses incurred by the Group pursuant

to the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement for
the year ended 31 December 2011 was RMB20,275,000
(equivalent to US$3,146,000).

HRARMERX S (&)

(1)

ERYZERE W= (&
RECEFEEVERERZEN
WEEHRSEAMN2010F ~ 2011 F
k2012181 BT AR AARYE
19,306,000 7t ~ A K % 21,203,000
TR AR#23,306,000T ' WEEF
PUBMREURESELERT - FER
SEAS=FEERITIRETR
BREERE=ZFHEFNERANRHE
FTHHEE -

RBOCEMHERYEEERZE &
E BB RIS R B R A BE R 4% LEE
AMENEER - At AEE%E
FEEM  MAQXARR/REBECE
HERYEREHGZERNEATY
ELBEARAZFZTNRTBER
BT BB R B = H IS SIS PR ©

CEMERYEREHZTEALR
AEEENET CEMERYE
HEHZEWES ABREWAA
TERRBEIZNHRE -

HZ2011F12A31HEFEEAEH
RECEFEEVEREREZH
SEBRBEEARY 20,275,000 7T (37
43,146,000 % 7T) °
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(2) Sale of goods to Four Seas Mercantile Limited
On 18 December 2009, Want Want Four Seas Company
Limited (“Want Want Four Seas”), a subsidiary of the
Company entered into a renewed sales distribution
agreement (“Renewed Sales Distribution Agreement”) with
Four Seas Mercantile Limited (“Four Seas”). Pursuant to
the Renewed Sales Distribution Agreement, Want Want
Four Seas agreed to continue to sell food and beverage
products produced by the Group to Four Seas at wholesale
market prices on normal commercial terms whereas
Four Seas agreed to continue to act as a sales agent for
some of the Group’s products for a further period of three
years commencing on 1 January 2010 and expiring on 31
December 2012. Want Want Four Seas would issue an
invoice to Four Seas on a monthly basis which shall be
settled in cash within 120 days from the date of invoice.

Four Seas is a substantial shareholder of Want Want Four
Seas, which is a subsidiary of the Company (approximately
70% is indirectly owned by the Company). As a result, Four
Seas is a connected person under the Listing Rules. Four
Seas is a company involved in food material supply, food
manufacturing, food trading and distribution, cafes and
restaurants and investment holdings.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the aggregate
amount of sales to Four Seas was approximately
US$3,449,000.

HAMERX S (&)

(2)

M E ZBRARHEEEY

AEEMBAT  EEEOMERA
) ([ FEREPSM 1) 72 2009412 A 18 H
BEPNE SBR[ M) &Tz
FHHEESHEBE(CEHHEED
Him=E D) - RECEFHE D HHH
B OHENREEEBEREEHE
R BT ER O EERER
FFEENRRRRBER - MM
EAEEEATEEETERIEMTH
ERE . AB=F - H2010F1 A1
HBIBEE20125F12A31HfER °
RErMMES AR N HEE &
BHEZAMBLI120 KALREMNE -

M SR (AR BEEEED
70% RENMBEAR) NEBRRRE -
HMARBELTRA NS -—BEA
T - ONNEBEEHERDE
B -LEEER BRREZRIHE -
HEREREBRURRERZR -

BZ20115F128318LEE @@
NEITIHENBE SN A 3,449,000

E

The transactions contemplated under the Renewed Framework BELTRBE4AST  CEFELYE
Property Lease Agreement and the Renewed Sales Distribution HERBEROCEHNHEEIHEBETNRS
Agreement constituted continuing connected transactions are BRFERERS  BETHRBRAGEHR
subject to the reporting and announcement requirements but are E o BERRETEILRRAERTE -
exempt from independent shareholders’ approval under Chapter

14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors
Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions of the Group
and confirmed that the transactions have been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter
containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by

the Company to HK Stock Exchange.

HIRMEX S (#)

BUFATES 2R
RANBLFATESCEHN LEAKE
ZEHEBERS  URIAZERZHET
BT

(1) RAEQBEEEKBREPIAL

(2) B—MBERARTL  RTER
BB ESRAE 2GR (RTF
BRME)RTAL s &

(3) WREFEMBERAFIERFEAR
NERRBEERNDE ZRARFT AL ©

AABCRBERSTMASEMOER
EEXBAERE 30005 [ELHBERE

BREBEHUIIZERTHEIRSEERHR
74055 BB LR AR ENSERE
R WA R | ZEERBMBES
FEBEZFERERS - RELTRAUE
14A.38 1% » ANA T 22 HENC RISEBIE
Ro2BERRREWEEERERMN -
AAFC LA HANRFRITERT
BBBEFT
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”) on 4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were
granted to 1,637 participants by the Company at a consideration
of HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. All the options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme were granted on 4 February 2008. Details of movements
of the options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme for
the year ended 31 December 2011 are as follows:

Rif e 42
RRFIN2008F2 4 HERMA—BER
NERENBRETE (BRAREER
BRERE ) R —IRBRESE ((BRE
&) -

BRAMBERBRETE
RATRBERXABRENBRET SR
2008 F 2 H4 AR AR AL 1.008 T
WREM1,637 B2 HER L TRBEH
50,362,400 Ix 10 2 BB IR HE - B E20115F
12B31BLEEE  REBEERAHBENE
RESTEREZBRECSBFENT !

Number of options to subscribe for shares

of the Company
RN ARG 2 BREHE
Balance Balance  Market value
Name or Exercise as at Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat  pershare
category price 1 January during during during 31 December  on exercise
of grantees Date of grant  Exercisable period per share 2011 the year the year the year 2011 of options
fiERRE
RitiAH i SRTER R2011% RONE  2ERHE
ERA (ddimmiyy) (dd/mmlyy) (HK$) 1818 12A3A (HKS)
AR (8/B/%) (B/B/%) (#7) 288 ERRE FATE FRAR P4 i) (#7)
Directors of the Company
AATEE
Liao Ching-Tsun
B (0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 22,550 - (22,550) - - 611
(0410212008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 300 22,550 - - - 22,550 -
45,100 - (22,550) - 22,550
Chu Chi-Wen
REX (0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 17,800 - (17,800) - - 611
(0410212008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 300 17,800 - - - 17,800 -
35,600 - (17,800) - 17,800
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) TRRRiE (&)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) BRAFBRERIBRESE (&
Number of options to subscribe for shares
of the Company
RN ARG 2 BREHE
Balance Balance Market value
Name or Exercise as at Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat  pershare
category price 1 January during during during 31 December  on exercise
of grantees Date of grant  Exercisable period per share 2011 the year the year the year 2011 of options
fiERRE
RitiAH 8 BRTEE R E RaNE  2BRHE
ERA (ddimmlyy) (dd/mmlyy) (HKS) 1R18 128316 (HKS)
BERER (8/B/%) (B/B/%) (En) 268 FRRE FATRE ERER PA i (m)
Tsai Wang-Chia
L (0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - (10,500) - - 6.11*
(4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - - - 10,500 -
21,000 - (10,500) - 10,500
Chan Yu-Feng
E%E (0410212008 26/03/2011-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - - - 15,750 -
(4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - - - 15,750 -
31,500 - - - 31,500
Cheng Wen-Hsien
#z (0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 19,150 - (19,150) - - 6.11*
(4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 19,150 - - - 19,150 -
38,300 - (19,150 - 19,150
Sub-total
gt 171,500 - (70,000) - 101,500
Employees of the Group
15EEE (0410212008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 300 366,379 - (317,923) - 48456 6.7%
(0410212008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 300 607,361 - (487,927) - 119,454 6.76*
(0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 300 8,443,262 - (1,211,863 - 171399 6.63
(4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 8,443,262 - - (315000 8,411,762 -
Sub-total
gt 17,860,284 - (80m ) (31,500) 9,751,071
Total

EE 18,031,784 - M) (31500 9852571
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

* Being the closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares
immediately before the date on which the options were
exercised.

# Being the weighted average closing price of the Company’s
ordinary shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised.

The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$3.00 per share, being the offer price under our
global offering.

Each option has a 4-year exercise period with 25% vesting on each
of 26 March 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012.

Save for the options which have been granted as described above,
no further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme.

Subject to the above, the material terms of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme are substantially the same as the terms of the
Share Option Scheme.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the
Company with a means of incentivising and retaining employees,
and to encourage employees to work towards enhancing the
value and promoting the long-term growth of the Company. This

scheme will link the value of the Company with the interests of the
participants, enabling the participants and the Company to develop
and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

B (7)

ER AR EA B ERT 8l (47

* AR AEERAREBREETER
AT — B 2 W E -

# MALRAEBERNRBEEBRERETER
HiAT— A 2 EF IR mHE -

BRAHBENBRETINERTEE
73.00/87T (AIZRBFEBRT 2HEE) -

BHRBREMNITHERA4E K 2009F
20104 ~ 2011 F R 2012F3 26 H& A
25% Z 5B °

BRERH EBIREES - BHEE SR
FHEREREEXAMBENBRE
Elled g

BREFE . BRARBERNBRESEN
BB R R R E — B -

BT El
BREGTENGRFE LTRAEITEN
R -

BRESAEESTAQA—EETHE
MRERES  URBBEEREALRLDH
MEENTENESAATREER ° It
AERAARNEEESRENNRESR
R RBEERARNAHBRIMNES
RNBHREI -
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any Directors,
employees and officers of any member of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, contract
manufacturers, agents, customers, business partners, joint
venture business partners and service providers of any member
of the Group who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have
contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the
Share Option Scheme.

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all the options to be granted under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.02% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report.
The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each participant (including both exercised, cancelled and
outstanding options) under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option scheme adopted by the Company (and to which the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12 month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may
be specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share
options shall expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date
of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify
any performance target(s) which must be achieved before the
options can be exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not

contain any performance targets.

MR (&)

BREE (F)
EST2ENBERFESSRTAAYER
SEEFHNSEFEEMONAEEEM
BEARNEMNES  BEERSHBER
REBEMKE DB EMER - B
B K ARl AORER KB
ABF - EBBH  CELEEBBH
KRB HEE S B REE -

RIBFERETEREAQATARMANEMAE
iR AT B (L HRAFE 17 EWHUE
A)RENFEBRERITERAIRITH
BRDEE > NS EBBRETREE#
TRABEN10%E1,325,272,275 %
EARDABARAFRBEAZERITRA
10.02% ° 1R 15 88 IR #E 5T B 5 2R 2 B B 4
WEMEMERETZ (EmRAUEITE
MIESCER) B mERITENTEBR
EETERURTHROAE - TE588
TREBTRMEEN 0% °

BRI MR E - T 1218 A HERE
BREBHA D TARMNVEMTHEMIER
RESTE(EHRAEN7TENRSCER)ET
BE2HEENBRE(BREETE -2
R ARITENBRE) BITRFC T
RSBTHROAH  THEERBESHITR
B 1% °

RRAFAREH BHSIARER - TES
BBk - MBREBHEBRL B0
FRLLE -

RERHBRER - NQB S BARTES
REMSAZEZNEMRREE - BRE
FFEERNEEMREER -
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of
options is HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the
subject of the options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
issued by the HK Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018.

As at 31 December 2011, no options had been granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year 31 December 2011, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of the
listed securities of the Company.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 35 to 52 of this Annual
Report.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
The changes of Directors’ information as required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules are set out below.

The Company has renewed the service contract with Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng for a term of three years commencing on 26 August 2011
under the same terms and conditions.

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, an independent non-executive Director of
the Company, resigned as an independent non-executive director

of Trony Solar Holdings Company Limited (a company listed on the
main board of the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 2468) with
effect from 1 October 2011.

R B 42 (%)

BREE (F)
ARAEABRENREKAXT1.008
JT °

BRETHRODBERTEERUT=
ENRSE () ROVRE ABREEBBHR
Frs e B Rk FTRAVHE ;5 (i) k1D
REERH B A EEBHIRERE
EEBHIMBHNE R RERAMBHFH
W& ;5 R (iii) RO R R H B AAEE -

IR 2N 2018 5F 2 A4 BA&ER -
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BE HEXROFELXAFRZLTES
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CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION (continued)
The annual director fees of Mr. Toh David Ka Hock and Dr. Pei
Kerwei were revised by a Board resolution to US$60,000 each with
effect from 1 July 2011.

On 6 March 2012, the Board resolved to approve (i) the re-
appointment of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen as the chief financial officer,
a member of the Strategy Committee and an authorized
representative of the Company; (ii) the re-designation of Mr. Chu
from a non-executive Director to an executive Director; and (iii) Mr.
Chu’s resignation as a member of the Audit Committee, all of which
effective from 9 March 2012.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the
Company is incorporated) under which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders
first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained the level of public float as required under the Listing
Rules during the year ended 31 December 2011.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for
the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s
auditor for the ensuring year will be proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 6 March 2012
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_

pwc

To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 84 to 192, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2011 and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2011, and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 6 March 2012
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JEInIeiEzRaRAT SRSEEAMER Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

M12H31H
Note 2011 2010
K US$’000 Us$'000
FEx FE7
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - HEE R ERE 6 890,952 758,364
Leasehold land and land use rights BEL R T FRE 7 116,035 65,282
Investment properties BEYE 8 3,048 3,187
Intangible assets B EE 9 1,088 1,073
Investments in associates BN TIRE 11 3,044 2,896
Deferred income tax assets ELEFTSHERE 25 779 785
Available-for-sale financial assets TEHESRERE 13 5,229 4,865
1,020,175 836,452
Current assets REEE
Inventories 78 14 410,220 339,160
Trade receivables =Y AlEN 15 159,960 101,125
Prepayments, deposits and FARIE - BER
other receivables HA UK 16 95,789 107,098
Financial assets at fair value BNV EERERTER
through profit or loss NWERERE 17 318 605
Cash and cash equivalents BERRESEEY 18 1,437,037 905,851
2,103,324 1,453,839
Total assets wmEE 3,123,499 2,290,291
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity RATEREEA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital B 19 264,396 264,233
Reserves 1] 21
— Proposed final dividend —BORREAR B 34 179,790 179,679
— Others —Hfty 885,561 629,511
1,329,747 1,073,423
Non-controlling interests FEIEHIM R 2,806 2,903
Total equity R 1,332,553 1,076,326
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As at 31 December

M128318
Note 2011 2010
iozd Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Borrowings &= 24 250,000 350,000
Deferred income tax liabilities ELEFEHEas 25 14,561 8,174
Other non-current liabilities HidEREas 9,470 -
274,031 358,174
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables g SN 22 211,301 183,523
Accruals and other payables EsrERAREMENSR 23 480,652 348,672
Current income tax liabilities EHBHAE 50,340 29,556
Borrowings (EEN 24 774,622 294,040
1,516,915 855,791
Total liabilities MmeE 1,790,946 1,213,965
Total equity and liabilities BREZNEE 3,123,499 2,290,291
Net current assets REBEEZE 586,409 598,048
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABAR 1,606,584 1,434,500

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUEFI1NEZHETRTBEREZ—HD
financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 84 to 192 were approved by FBA4R 1N EZHHBREHESEN 2012
the Board of Directors on 6 March 2012 and were signed on its F3R6BMZ  URREZEHRE -
behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia Liao Ching-Tsun
BHER BN
Director Director

= Y
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As at 31 December

M12H31H
Note 2011 2010
iorEd US$’000 US$'000
FEx E
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y3 - IR 6 15 29
Investments in subsidiaries RTB A BIRE 10 887,190 877,190
887,205 877,219
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries FEUR B 2 BBV FRIE 10 159,299 134,555
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE C BER
other receivables H U FR 16 167 165
Cash and cash equivalents RERBESEEY 18 660 572
160,126 135,292
Total assets mEE 1,047,331 1,012,511
EQUITY xS
Equity attributable to equity RARERFEA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital i@ 19 264,396 264,233
Reserves 1] 21
— Proposed final dividend —ECREARR R 34 179,790 179,679
— Others —Hfty 154,805 53,500
Total equity WL 598,991 497,412
LIABILITIES =i
Current liabilities REBEE
Due to subsidiaries FEASHI B A B YRR IE 10 448,273 515,021
Other payables HAh SR 23 67 78
Total liabilities HBes 448,340 515,099
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 1,047,331 1,012,511
Net current liabilities mEEEFE (288,214) (379,807)
Total assets less current liabilities #EERADERS 598,991 497,412

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUEEI1NREZHEBUBHRRZ—IS -

financial statements.

F8AE 1N HHBHREREHEEEN 2012
F3IR6EME  TRRESTEEE -

The financial statements on pages 84 to 192 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 6 March 2012 and were signed on its
behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia Liao Ching-Tsun

BEHEX EI
Director Director
5% 2=
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Year ended 31 December

HZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2011 2010
Mzt US$°000 US$'000
FErx FErx
Revenue Iz 5 2,946,500 2,244 111
Cost of sales THERA 28 (1,921,637) (1,399,510)
Gross profit EX 1,024,863 844,601
Distribution costs paR =)D 28 (331,816) (277,409)
Administrative expenses THEAR 28 (231,929) (169,171)
Other income HAbg A 27 60,917 41,199
Other gains/(losses) — net Hinl s, (E518)
—F8 26 416 (88)
Operating profit EERME 522,451 439,132
Finance income REWA 30 26,146 10,169
Finance costs A& R AR 30 (10,466) (6,531)
Finance income — net MEWA — FHEE 30 15,680 3,638
Share of profit of associates FE(R B N B FE 11 105 50
Profit before income tax BR PS54 AT R 538,236 442,820
Income tax expense RigEEs 31 (118,662) (84,048)
Profit for the year FEFME 419,574 358,772
Profit attributable to: FEMLTRIE -
Equity holders of the Company AREEZEFBA 419,458 358,428
Non-controlling interests R HI MR R 116 344
419,574 358,772
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Year ended 31 December

HZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2011 2010
Bzt Us$’000 US$000
FER FERT
Earnings per share from profit EATERBEA
attributable to equity holders FRELTEH
of the Company during the year BRER
Basic earnings per share BREXREF 33 US3.17 cents  US2.71 cents
3.17 E4l 2.71 Al
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 33 US3.17 cents  US2.71 cents
3.17 E4l 2.71 Al
Dividends RE 34 259,108 298,584

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these
financial statements.

FUMEF1NHIMERPBHRER 22— °
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

Note 2011 2010
Mzt Us$’000 US$'000
FErx FErx
Profit for the year FEFE 419,574 358,772
Other comprehensive income: Hin2E W
Fair value gains on AHHESREEN
available-for-sale financial assets N ER R 13 364 1,896
Currency translation differences EMER Z5 93,072 49,926
Other comprehensive income
for the year FEHMEERE 93,436 51,822
Total comprehensive income
for the year FEXHERRBE 513,010 410,594
Attributable to: PEAL
— Equity holders of the Company —RARERFEA 512,817 410,133
— Non-controlling interests — JEFE IR R 193 461
Total comprehensive income
for the year FEXHEHKSEE 513,010 410,594

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUEFINREZHEABBERRZ -2 -
financial statements.
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RORRENE AL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
M

lirid BA  ROEE HMEE REEN i B fEs
US§000  USS000  USS000  US§000  USS000  USS000  US§000

in ESS eI iR in ES eI
Balance at 1 January 2010 01081 A1 RER 4171 285536  (754,792) 1193520 988435 4591 993,026
Comprehensive income PENE
Profit for the year EERE - - - 358428 358428 344 358,772

Other comprehensive income ~ Eh2Flhi

Fair value gains on IHELHER

available-for-sale financial assets A FEKE 13,21 - - 1,896 - 1,89 - 1,896
Currency translation differences ~ EHEREH 21 - - 49,809 - 49,809 "7 49,92
Total other comprehensive income  EA12ENEAE - - 51705 - 51705 "7 51822
Total comprehensive income 2ANREE - - 51,705 358428 410,133 461 4105%
Transactions with owners BREEAZRS
Employees share option scheme  ESHRIE

— Value of employee services -EERBEE 21 - - 568 - 568 - 568

- Proceeds fom shares issued ~ ~BRITRBMAETE 19, 21 296 6,989 (1,558) - 57 - 57
Shares repurchased and cancelled [R{) B8 R st5 19,21 (234) (7491 - - (1725 - (1725
Dividends paid ZhRE 2 - (198164) S (118905 (317089) (183 (317.252)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  ZIEZ E T 21 - - 34832 (34832 - - -
Total contributions by and BEARARBEHEEA

distributions to owners frsm8E 62 (198666) 33842 (153737) (318499)  (183) (318,682)
Changes in ownership interests ~ RIB3{% £ 41#ER

in subsidiaries that do not WEAT

result in a loss of control B2 37 - - (6,646) - (6646) (1,966) (8612
Total transactions with owners B A2 X 5485 62 (198666) 27,196 (153737) (325145)  (2149) (327.294)
Balance at 31 December 2010 201012 A 31 B8 264,233 86,870  (675,891) 1,398,211 1,073,423 2,903 1,076,326

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUAEE1QEZWT AT KRR —o -
financial statements.
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ALRRERE AL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity

b
i3 Bx  RBRE HtEE REEN g Bz #fs
US§000  USS'000  US§'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000 - US$000
& Fxn Fir fER TRn fER FER

Balance at 1 January 2011 W1E1A1RER 264,233 86,870 (675891) 1,398,211 1073423 2,903 1,076,326
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year EERE - - - 419458 419,458 116 419,574

Other comprehensive income  E#2Flhii

Fair value gains on IHELRER

available-for-sale financial assets ~ H)A FENE 13,21 - - 364 - 364 - 364
Currency translation differences ~ EHEREH 21 = - 92995 - 92,99 7 9307
Total other comprehensive income B2 F A5 - - 93,359 - 93359 7 93436
Total comprehensive income ~ 2EKEEE - - 03359 419458 512,817 193 513,010
Transactions with owners RBEEAZRS
Employees share option scheme  [ESHRIE 2

~ Value of employee services -EERKEE 21 - - 279 = 219 = 279

- Proceeds from shares issued ~ —BETRHHMEHE 19, 21 163 3,803 (820) = 3,146 = 3,146
Dividends paid $1RE 2 - (36,000 - (223108) (259108)  (48) (259,156)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  ZHEEEEHE 21 - - 34136 (34,136) - - -

Total contributions by and BEARARBHEEA

distributions to owners eS8 163 (32197) 33595 (57244) (255683)  (48) (285.7%1)
Changes in ownership interests ~ NEBUk £/

in subsidiaries that do not PN

result in a loss of control ERg 37 - - (810) - (810) (242)  (1,052)
Total transactions with owners ~ EFH A 2 X Z 4% 163 (32197) 32,785 (257,244) (256,493) (290) (256,783)
Balance at 31 December 2011 2011412 A 31 B&s 264,396 54,673  (549,747) 1,560,425 1,329,747 2,806 1,332,553

The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUEFI1NEZHETRTBEREZ—HD
financial statements.




JEInIeizRERAT SER2MER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

Note 2011 2010
Bzt Us$’000 US$000
FErx FErx
Cash flows from operating activities ZEEENHRELHE
Cash generated from operations EEELANRS 35 655,082 441,989
Interest paid EATFIE 30 (10,466) (6,531)
Interest received 2 WFRE 30 26,146 10,169
Income tax paid 2SR (91,516) (71,786)
Net cash generated from BETEHEEN
operating activities BRE 579,246 373,841
Cash flows from investing activities REEEBNHREHE
Purchases of property, plant PN ER
and equipment G 6 (175,167) (154,331)
Purchases of leasehold land BAHELH
and land use rights K+ i {E A E 7 (48,194) (15,951)
Purchases of intangible assets BABFEE 9 (182) (249)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEEISE « HESE
plant and equipment BB RIE 35 1,412 12,809

Net cash used in investing activities REZFEFFANZEERES (222,131) (157,722)
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SEeBERER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement  WantWant ChinaHoldings Limited

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

Note 2011 2010
Bzt US$°000 US$'000
FErx FErx
Cash flows from financing activities BEEEBNHRELHE
Shares issued under the employee BRI ESBRETSE
share option scheme BT 2R 3,146 5,727
Share repurchased and cancelled % 10 188 & = 85 19, 21 - (7,725)
Proceeds from borrowings EEVIEEEN 1,253,483 977,790
Repayments of borrowings BEER (873,129) (689,602)
Cash paid to non-controlling B EPAEIE= 2
interests holder for additional EREEAXS
ownership interests in subsidiaries FIMERMIR S 37 (1,052) (8,612)
Dividends paid THBRE 21 (259,156) (317,252)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEFEELE (FFA)
financing activities KRS FE 123,292 (39,674)
Net increase in cash and ReRRLEEY
cash equivalents TN 480,407 176,445
Cash and cash equivalents FUONEER
at beginning of year REEEY 18 905,851 705,106
Exchange gains on cash and ReRBESZEEY
cash equivalents B 57 W 50,779 24,300
Cash and cash equivalents at FERNEER
end of the year HEeEEEY 18 1,437,037 905,851
The notes on pages 94 to 192 are an integral part of these FUEFI1NEZMERUBREZ—HD

financial statements.




JEInIeTiRERAT e MR MIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally
engaged in the manufacturing and distribution of food
and beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily
conducted in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”),
Taiwan, Singapore and Hong Kong, and its products
are also sold to South-East Asian countries, the United
States and Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 3 October 2007 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.
The address of its registered office is M&C Corporate
Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House, South
Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
since 26 March 2008 (“the Listing”).

These financial statements are presented in United
States dollars (US$), unless otherwise stated. These
financial statements were approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 6 March 2012.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”).
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

—REH

hEEEZERERAR(AQT ) RE
MEAR (5 A%E]) TRZRERE
Eo#ERRMEE  c REENFHEE
EREARLNMBE (HE]D - 68 - #
MR ERET  RERTHERBEDR
B ~ XBREM

ANDFR2007E10 B3R RBEMESE
ENREEHEREEMRLAERR
BRAT - RATWEMMPSE A
M&C Corporate Services Limited, P.O.
Box 309GT, Ugland House, South
Church Street, George Town, Grand
Cayman, Cayman Islands °

RATIRHDE2008F3 26 BB EHIXTE
ERBMERZHAERARAEM LT (£
ml) e

BREBEBN  WEMBHRRIGUET
(=) 2% - LEMHHRRES N 2012
F3H6HEBSESSHETIH -

EFEEHBREE

RRAGEVBERREANETRETR
RERTX - BREEHAN » HEBE
HFRPISBNAEFENERER -

2.1 REEHE

FEENGEVBERREREST B
MBHMELEARE - FREPB/RE
BREELMAERR - LA Hi
EEREERRAFEEBRBRER
RNEMEENBMEMELER -




2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.

(@)

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The following new standards and
amendments to standards are mandatory for
the first time for the financial year beginning 1
January 2011 that are relevant to the Group.

HKAS 24 (Revised), ‘Related Party
Disclosures’ is effective for annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2011. It
introduces an exemption from all of the
disclosure requirements of HKAS 24 for
transactions among government related
entities and the government. Those
disclosures are replaced with a requirement
to disclose:

o] The name of the government and the
nature of their relationship;

o] The nature and amount of any
individually significant transactions; and

o] The extent of any collectively-
significant transactions qualitatively or
quantitatively.

It also clarifies and simplifies the definition
of a related party. The Group has applied
this new accounting policy; however this
policy has no impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

2.

EESHBEBRE (&)
2.1 REEZE(E)

RRFEBBYBRE LB
BERFREAS THRRS AT -
ENFEEEETRALEENS
STBCRBRPITEAEHE - RS
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B REGEVBHERELHERNBR
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(a)

A5 B E R F AT FE A
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DTHEEEMEENFENR
HE B IS 5T A4 B 1A 2011 F 1
B1BBBNWITREREERRE
i o

HBETEAE 24 5 (K
A1) BB E | 12011
F1RAMBRZEMBZF
EMBEREEN - WETNA
RS ERNE 24 RBRENR
[FHEEAEE EMERGE
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o BFNEBEHBERZRN
ME

o EAEREARSZHM
ENEE Rk

o HEEHFLRNEEFELMEM
BEMSBEANX
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have been
issued but are not effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2011 and have not
been early adopted

The Group’s assessment of the impact of
these new and amended standards is set out
below.

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ addresses
the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities. HKFRS 9 was issued in November
2009 and October 2010. It replaces the parts
of HKAS 39 that relate to the classification
and measurement of financial instruments.
HKFRS 9 requires financial assets to be
classified into two measurement categories:
those measured as at fair value and
those measured at amortised cost. The
determination is made at initial recognition.
The classification depends on the entity‘s
business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the instrument. For financial
liabilities, the standard retains most of HKAS
39 requirements. The main change is that,
in cases where the fair value option is taken
for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value
change due to an entity’s own credit risk is
recorded in other comprehensive income
rather than the income statement, unless this
creates an accounting mismatch. The Group
is yet to assess HKFRS 9’s full impact and
intends to adopt HKFRS 9 upon its effective
date, which is for the accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2015.

2.

EESHBRBE (&)
21 REEE(E)
(b) ERMHHER2011F151H

2 B BLAF B Y K 2 R AR
PR R H ] FIEZT 2R
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REFEL - 2ERFEEE
BEHSBMTENKSLEER
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ZoHTLMEAFE  ER
RETEBHEREERSE
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AR & W2 IE R &
R REBNARFHEE
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5 BAEAMR2015F1A
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have been
issued but are not effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2011 and have not
been early adopted (continued)

HKFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial
statements’ builds on existing principles
by identifying the concept of control as
the determining factor in whether an entity
should be included within the consolidated
financial statements of the parent company.
The standard provides additional guidance to
assist in the determination of control where
this is difficult to assess. The Group is yet to
assess HKFRS 10’s full impact and intends to
adopt HKFRS 10 no later than the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12 ‘Disclosures of interests in other
entities’ includes the disclosure requirements
for all forms of interests in other entities,
including joint arrangements, associates,
special purpose vehicles and other off
balance sheet vehicles. The Group is yet to
assess HKFRS 12’s full impact and intends to
adopt HKFRS 12 no later than the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

2.

EESHBEBRE (&)
2.1 REEZE(E)

(b) ERMER2011FIA1AZ
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FRAYHYFF 2] FIEET R (A7)
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have been
issued but are not effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2011 and have not
been early adopted (continued)

HKFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurement’
aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise definition
of fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements
for use across HKFRSs. The requirements do
not extend the use of fair value accounting but
provide guidance on how it should be applied
where its use is already required or permitted
by other standards within HKFRSs. The
Group is yet to assess HKFRS 13’s full impact
and intends to adopt HKFRS 13 no later than
the accounting period beginning on or after 1
January 2013.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) ‘Employee benefits’.
These amendments eliminate the corridor
approach and calculate finance costs on a
net funding basis. The Group is yet to assess
HKAS 19’s full impact and intends to adopt
HKAS 19 no later than the accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC)
interpretations that are not yet effective that
would be expected to have a material impact
on the Group.

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBERE(E)
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries 22 MEBAF
2.2.1 Consolidation 221 66RE
Subsidiaries are all entities over which MEBASIERNREREREIZ
the Group has the power to govern the HEBRELCHENWREE
financial and operating policies generally B, R ARBYEYRE
accompanying a shareholding of more than RHRRE . R EAEES
one half of the voting rights. The existence AR e BT

and effect of potential voting rights that
are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

TEHIAJZBNELERERE
MEERFEITER -

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the MEAREEFEERER
date on which control is transferred to the SEZBZ2EEHAR- M
Group. They are de-consolidated from the BAREEGERLZBR
date that control ceases. ZEIEE AR ©
Inter-company transactions, balances, EERATIENTS - X
income and expenses on transactions SHES - WARBES T
between group companies are eliminated. B o REEFERND T B W
Profits and losses resulting from inter- FEMIE L (BINEE) IR
company transactions that are recognised TS B ATINS
in assets are also eliminated. Accounting BECREEEELE B
policies of subsidiaries have been changed EREAREBEEANRER
where necessary to ensure consistency with B o

the policies adopted by the Group.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group
recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as
the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair
value of non-controlling interest over
the net identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If this consideration
is lower than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised in profit or loss.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as
owners. The difference between fair
value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have
control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at
the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. The fair value is the
initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for
as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2

2.3

Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted
for at cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted
to reflect changes in consideration arising
from contingent consideration amendments.
Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the company on the basis of
dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount
of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
the investment is initially recognised at cost, and
the carrying amount is increased or decreased to
recognise the investor's share of the profit or loss
of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained, only
a proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

24

Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associate is impaired. If this
is the case, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the
recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of profit/(loss) of an associate’ in the
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses
are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments
in associates are recognised in the income
statement.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of
the operating segments, has been identified as the
Board that makes strategic decisions.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(@)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in USS,
which is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available for sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security
and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EEEBREE (&)

25 HNEITE (F)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary financial assets such as
equities classified as available for sale are
included in other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the

(b)

(c)
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presentation currency are translated into the RIBEMTHFERERIBRE

presentation currency as follows: o

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance (i) SHIENEEEEBX
sheet presented are translated at the AMEENBEEZRZE
closing rate at the date of that balance EEEXABNKTE
sheet; R

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement are
translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and

(i)
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expenses are translated at the rates on )53
the dates the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are (i) FTEHLELENELZE
recognised in other comprehensive ERHEMEEKRERE
income. oo
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EFEHBREE (A7)

25 HNEIE(E)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, are taken
to other comprehensive income. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that are recorded
in equity are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the gains or
losses on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost represents
consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents
buildings, plant and machinery under construction
or pending installation and is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes the costs of construction and acquisition
and capitalised borrowing costs. No depreciation
is made on CIP until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use.
When the assets concerned are available for use,
the costs are transferred to property, plant and
equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated below.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statements during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost less impairment loss
(if any), other than freehold land and construction
in progress, to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20 - 60 years
— Furniture, machinery

and equipment 2 — 15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and

transportation 5—20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with carrying amounts and
are recognised within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’ in
the consolidated income statement.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights to use
the land on which various plants and buildings
are situated for periods from 20 to 70 years.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights
is calculated on a straight-line basis over the period
of the leases.

2.

EEEBREE (&)
2.6 W - HBERERE (F)

2.7

BRERARBERTERLEET
RELZIA B BB R AR RAE A & -
[EREEL: 2N i
BREAEENREENEIRS—E
EREE(WMER) - EERTHH
IREMED WA LR - A HEMm4E
EEREEENYBMBEARGS
W RS o

PROKAER T HFAERTIRESN 37
EYUESETE  URMEEIE
AEBBRARREEE(WNE)D
BZHSE  FRGHUEAEH
L1 N

- 7 20—60
- R MRS

REE 2—15%
- EE - R

REHTIA 5-20%F

BENFBEERTERFHES
B EAR TR - REBEHE
B -

FEENREESNEMGE JWE
T HEREERSHERZE TR
TR

&S B W M B IR 4% TS SRR AR
ENEZHEE  TEFESWERR
[z, (E1E) — F8 ] hi

EZ
MHE £ i K%+ it AR

HET K+ fF AR RAE
R HEER REREBE(INA)
SIBR o BAMERE R B BB RAR T PR
EFRNF20E70FFELHE
REMZANRE -BHET K+
i EAENBHEREAERANES
EEtE -

107



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &3

JEInIeTiRERAT e MR MIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

108

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

2.9

Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields
or for capital appreciation or both, and that are not
occupied by the Group, are classified as investment
properties.

Freehold investment properties and the building
component of leasehold investment properties are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land
component of leasehold investment properties is
accounted for as leasehold land and classified in
leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost less
impairment loss (if any) to their residual value over
their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.

Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures and
represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Company’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
acquiree and the fair value of the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination
is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units (“CGUs”), or groups of CGUs, that
is expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination. Each unit or group
of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity
at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

Intangible assets (continued)
(a) Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of goodwill
is compared to the recoverable amount,
which is the higher of value in use and the
fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is
recognised immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown
at historical cost. Trademarks acquired in a
business combination are recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Trademarks
have finite useful lives and are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 10 years.

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries,

associates, non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for
example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries,

2.1

associates, non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries or associates is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary or associate in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwiill.

Financial assets
2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in
the following categories: at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available for sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets
are acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held for
trading. A financial asset is classified in
this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held
for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise,
they are classified as non-current.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(b)

(c)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months
after the end of the report period and
are classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and receivables
comprise ‘trade and other receivables’
and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the
balance sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets
unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end
of the reporting period.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBERE (&)
POLICIES (continued)

211 EREE (&)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.2Recognition and measurement 21 2R E

112

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date-the
date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit
or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented
in the consolidated income statement within
‘other gains/(losses) — net’, in the period
in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of ‘other income’
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and
non-monetary securities classified as
available for sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-
sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated
fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are included in the income statement as
‘gains and losses from investment securities’.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Interest on available for sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the income statement as part
of other income. Dividends on available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement as part of other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity
investment has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBERE(E)
POLICIES (continued)
213 SREERE (&)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b) Assets classified as available for sale (b) HHHEELE

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria
refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available for sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is also
evidence that the assets are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-
sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss
— is removed from equity and recognised in
the separate consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognised in the separate
consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the
separate consolidated income statement.
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed
through the separate consolidated income
statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling costs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less, they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and other
short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue

of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17

2.18

2.19

Share capital (continued)

Where any group company purchases the
Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares),
the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income
taxes) is deducted from equity attributable to
the Company’s equity holders until the shares
are cancelled or reissued. Where such shares
are subsequently reissued, any consideration
received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax
effects, is included in equity attributable to the
Company’s equity holders.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts
payable are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less. If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19

2.20

Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

(@)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (continued)

Inside basis differences (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

2.22 Employee benefits

(@)

Pension obligations (defined contribution
plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no
legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods. The contributions
made by the Group are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are
due.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(@)

(b)

(c)

Pension obligations (defined contribution
plans) (continued)

The Group participates in various defined
contribution plans administered by the
relevant authorities or third parties, where
appropriate, in the PRC, Hong Kong,
Singapore and Japan for its employees.
The Group is required to pay monthly
contributions to these plans at certain
percentages and at relevant portion of the
payroll of these employees to the pension
plans to fund the benefits. The relevant
authorities undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligation payable to these
existing and future retired employees under
these plans and the Group has no further
obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond
the contributions made.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses
where contractually obliged or where there is
a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long-service leave as
a result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date. Employee
entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EFEHBREE (A7)

2.23 Share-based payments 2.23 LRI AERNIM

122

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-
based compensation schemes, under which
the Group receives services from employees as
consideration for equity instruments (options) of
the Group. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding the impact
of any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth
targets and remaining employees of the entity over
a specified time period).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises
the impact of the revision to original estimates, if
any, in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company
issues new shares. The proceeds received net
of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24

2.25

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

When there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and represents
amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated
net of discounts returns and value-added taxes.
The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as described
below. The Group bases its estimates of return on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is
recognised when the risk and reward of the
goods has been transferred to the customer,
which is usually at the date when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products,
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight line
basis over the period of the relevant leases.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted
at original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2.27

2.28

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred
and recognised in the income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and
Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividend is approved by the Company’s
shareholders or Directors, when appropriate.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, price risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management program focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is
US$ and maijority of its subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future
purchases from overseas, and certain
recognised assets or liabilities, such
as the available-for-sale financial
assets which are denominated in
Japanese Yen and RMB (Note 13),
the cash and cash equivalents which
are denominated in RMB, US$ and
other currencies (Note 18) and bank
borrowings which are denominated
in US$ and other currencies (Note
24), and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group has not hedged
its foreign exchange rate risk because
the exposure, after netting off the
assets and liabilities subject to foreign
exchange risk is not significant.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010,
if US$ had strengthened/weakened
by 10% against RMB with all other
variables held constant, the post-tax
profit for the year would have been
US$2,276,000 (2010: US$2,271,000)
higher/lower, mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of USD denominated cash
and cash equivalents, receivables.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities
price risk because investments held by the
Group are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets either as available-for-
sale or at fair value through profit or loss.
The Group has not hedged its price risk
arising from these investments (Notes 13
and 17).

For the Group’s equity investments
that are publicly traded, the fair value
is determined with reference to quoted
market prices. For the Group’s equity
investments that are not publicly
traded, the Group uses its judgment to
select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained
at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. The Group
has not hedged its cash flow interest
rate risk. The interest rate and terms of
repayments of borrowings are disclosed
in Note 24.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

(b)

Market risk (continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011
and 2010, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower
with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax profit for each year would
have been US$1,047,000 (2010:
US$653,000) lower/higher, mainly as a
result of higher/lower interest expenses
on floating rate borrowings.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents,
trade and other receivables included in the
consolidated financial statements represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
in relation to its financial assets.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, all bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents
were deposited in the high quality financial
institutions without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash
or in check by its customers on delivery of
goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The
Group has policies in place to ensure that
trade receivables are followed up on a timely
basis.
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(b)

(iii) HEHERAFEFE
EfE ()

B Z2011F K 2010F
12A31BLEE » i
RITEROFZELEFH
T B10% M & 2B & b
BHRETE  NEF
E B BRBL & R B AS &R
4>/ # 411,047,000 =
7T (2010 4 : 653,000
Ex) TERARNFE
E £ M7 559 X 12
/DR e

EARE

FEELTESERTNER
Rk BREERESUBERE
ANRTER RERRE
EEY - E5REHKEAM
UKz REEEEREAE
EEREEREENFEAR
PRmR S AR o

A2011FE R 2010F 12 B 31
H FERTERERER
ReEBEYHERELES
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3.

3.1

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MERREEE)
Financial risk factors (continued) 31 BBRRER(E)
Liquidity risk (c) EtmEpEE
Prudent liquidity risk management implies EENRDECEEEESE
maintaining sufficient cash and cash BN ReRRESEE
equivalents, the availability of funding through v BREHASENEFEE
an adequate amount of committed credit EERHERE AEEEE
facilities. The Group’s objective is to maintain BEZTHRNEAZBEEERE
adequate committed credit lines and cash it UBRREASEAR
balances to ensure sufficient and flexible MFAEEMNEE o
funding is available to the Group.
The table below analyses the Group’s TERRBEZERZSHVEEH
financial liabilities that will be settled on a net BRI T BB A KE K Z
basis into relevant maturity groupings based FREEZENEMEER
on the remaining period at the balance sheet MHEZI AR ETON - B
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts KPHEENSEASHOMER
disclosed in the table are the contractual MEREERE °
undiscounted cash flows.
Group 58
Between3  Between1  Between?2
Lessthan  months and and and Over
3 months 1 year 2years 5years 5 years Total
MEAUT 3ERE1ER  1E2fRm 2E5ER SENUL it
US§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 US§'000
TER TER SE iR iR SE
At 31 December 2011 R2011E12831 A
Borrowings (Note 24) B (W) 424,622 350,000 - 250,000 - 10462
Interests payable EHFIS 3,233 4,449 1,962 k1) - 997
Trade payables (Note 22) BRI (M 22) 206,302 2999 2,000 - = 211,301
Accruals and other EERR
payables EHEAF 212,832 248 3% 992 7816 222219
846,989 357,696 4,293 251,319 7816 1,468,113
At 31 December 2010 R2010E12 831 A
Borrowings (Note 24) B (Wt 2) 294,040 - 350,000 - - 644,040
Trade payables (Note 22) ~ EREAH (M 22) 179,404 4,040 79 - - 183,523
Accruals and other EERR
payables EHEAF 183,756 - - - - 183,756
657,200 4,040 350,079 - - 1,011,319
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)  Liquidity risk (continued)

3.

RERSER (&)
3.1 HEREBEZ (&)

(c) Bt (&)

Company ]

Less than
3 months
3MAUT
USs$°000
FER

At 31 December 2011 MR2011%F12A31H
Accruals and other payables EEtERAR H B 448,340

At 31 December 2010 R2010%F12A31H
Accruals and other payables EEtERA R B 515,099

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders,
issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the net gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings net
of cash and cash equivalents divided by total equity
excluding non-controlling interests.

32 BXREKRER

FEBNWEREERR  BRER
SEEEESE  UARREMHRED
BNMAHMBANBEEERMERNS
ERFERFRENERNEBURKE
ZN RIS

RTHEFIABRELER  ~&H
AHEARINTFRROAREH
B ARREREER  BOTHRR
HEEELURKET -

REMN AT KRB
B B EREEAR - b
ERNBRERRLSENOBIE
SRS LU i (2 SR
5 -




ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & %

e MR R MIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — ant Want China Holdings Limited

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Capital risk management (continued)

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2011 and

3. MBERERZF)

3.2

EXRERERE (H)

E2011 4% K2010 128318 »

2010 were as follows: FEDZAEENT ¢

2011 2010

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Total borrowings (Note 24) AR (MiEE24) 1,024,622 644,040

Less: Cash and cash B BEeERREEEY

equivalents (Note 18) (FftzE18) (1,437,037) (905,851)

Net debt B TR (412,415) (261,811)
Total equity excluding R - TEIEEFIEER

non-controlling interests 1,329,747 1,073,423

Net gearing ratio FRERAEEE (31.0%) (24.4%)

3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEME

The table below analyses financial instruments
carried at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels have been defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level
2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3).

TRAAGREEITRAFEAR
WEmMIA - FTRIBANERN
T:

- NHEEESREHEERTS
HIRE (RERR) (F1E) -

- BRTYB1EREENHRESN
ZEEFRRENTHERENE
bt AT B EE (B G E
%) B (BB ER) (58
2[E) -

- EEJARUFMRETEHE

mIEHENEA (B HE
WA)(E3E) -

131




JEInIeTiEZRERAT e MR MIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

132

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following tables present the Group’s assets
that are measured at fair value at 31 December
2011 and 2010:

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.

MERRER (&)
3.3 FEfGE (A)

TRETNEBEER20MER
2010F 12 A 31 B2 A FAE :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E )= FEIE At
us$’000 Us$’000 us$’000 us$’000
FER FER FERr FERn
At 31 December 2011 H2011E12A31H
Financial assets at fair value ROV EERBBRTER
through profit or loss (Note 17)  HI&REE (Mi3E17) - - 318 318
Available-for-sale financial Rt ESREE
assets (Note 13) (BfzE13) 5,057 = 172 5,229
Total Fely 5,057 - 490 5,547
At 31 December 2010 H2010F12831H
Financial assets at fair value ROV EERBBRTER
through profit or loss (Note 17)  HI&REE (Mi3E17) 274 - 331 605
Available-for-sale financial Mt ESRERE
assets (Note 13) (FfizE13) 4,693 - 172 4,865
Total Fely 4,967 - 503 5,470
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EXErHERFER

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

Rt RA S FENML  WRBELR
FEMEZ(BEREBABERTHEES
BEZRREMZTAR) MIEH o

REEHRRELETTHRR - FAEH
B A UAESR  ROGEABRE
RHER - RAREEHTEFRFEN
EENEENRAEFEEAFRNMG
STARRERAT o
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the
PRC. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are some transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The
Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that are initially recorded, such
differences will impact the tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which such determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified
as the Board. The Board reviews the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating
segments based on these reports.

The Board considers the business from business
units by products perspective. Management assesses
the performance of rice crackers, dairy products and
beverages, snack foods and other products business
units. The chief operating decision-maker assesses
the performance of the operating segments based on a
measure of segment profit or loss.

The Group’s operations are mainly organised under four
business segments, including the manufacturing and
sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers,
savoury crackers and fried crackers;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured
milk, yogurt drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice
drinks, carbonated drinks, herbal tea and milk
powder;

- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and
jellies, ball cakes and beans and nuts; and

- Other products, mainly including wine and other
food products.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities
are conducted in the PRC.

4.

EXEsHEE R AER (F)

PEIBIE

FEBEERYMNTETEHRE - RE
EFRSHBER  RFEHERAR - R
AREBBREY ARZRENRIER
BEEERKNBBRE - XEERIE
=BT S ERIN B IR B H T R R A
BB EREENSMRE - LZESE
NMEABRBERBIRAITENS
B REERSTEFHERRENS
) RO 0 T8 e IR S B TR AR A

SBEH

ESERIREERKE -ESEEE
EHAEE2ABERE - UFERRM
TRER  ERENRBEBEETE
B8 o

ESENUERAINEREMNAE
ZEER  EEEMNMEKR AR
B rEARBMEMERFEBEML X
B FREBEBRREUBRBEOIIRR 2
BEEEFNEEEI R 2REA -

AEENEEFZUTIINEEE DS
nE BRLEENRHEE:

- KREm  BEERELRH - BB
KA HEDNR S

- HmRER - BFEERAS - HB

SRR - EDBRONGE + EOTEOK - BEER
BB RERIE

- KERm G BERER - HIKOKAMR
R DEBRREEMRC R

- HtER:
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REEEE B 90% KW 5 I E B H = AE P
BT -
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWEE (&)
The Board assesses the performance of the business EESRBBRATBHRATFDE(FHEH
segments based on profit before income tax without BWA S (BA) REMLBE ARREZ
allocation of finance income/(costs) and share of profit of D) FFEEKR IR - HE IR
associates, which is consistent with that in the financial R—F -
statements.
The revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 AEEHZE2011F R 2010F12831H
December 2011 and 2010 are set out as follows: HFEERRZOT :
2011 2010
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx FErx
Rice crackers KR 816,795 628,526
Dairy products and beverages  ZLm R &k 1,393,637 1,067,405
Snack foods KEIE M 723,014 531,286
Other products HttEm 13,054 16,894
Total revenue Bz 2,946,500 2,244,111
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SWBEE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 BZ2011F12A31BILEESEHR
December 2011 is as follows: (i N

Year ended 31 December 2011

BZ0ME12AMALEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

AR AmREM  #ERR  EftER  ROE K
US§'000  US$000  US$000  USS000  USS'000  US$000

SE SE TEn SE SE SE

Segment results PHEE
Revenue e 816,795 1,393,637 723,014 13,054 - 2,946,500
Segment profit/(loss) AEHFRE/ (E8) 160,465 274595 132,716 2 (45327) 522451
Finance income-net BEWA-38 15,680
Share of profit of associates il 105
Profit before income tax BRET SR BIAH 538,236
Income tax expense fig (118,662)
Profit for the year EEFE 419,574
Other segment items included ftAlERZ

in the income statement At HER
Depreciation of property, % - BER

plant and equipment RETE 18,325 27,176 19,824 876 4,149 70,350
Amortisation of leasehold RELHR L

land and land use rights AR 317 648 616 94 29 1,764
Depreciation of investment properties REWEITE - - - 17 - 17
Amortisation of intangible assets BREEHHE - - - - 162 162
Capital expenditure BARY 32,065 91,992 61,469 33,293 4,724 223,543
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. #EWEHEE)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December R2011E12A3M BRI HEERARE
2011 are as follows: I
31 December 2011
R20115128318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

XR ABREE  AERE RtER  A9E KE
US§'000  US$000  US$000  USS000  USS000  US000
T FTEx fEr TEr fEn FER

Segment assets and liabilities PHEERER

Segment assets PHEE 864,929 1,319,871 171,767 111,076 46,812 3,120,455
Investments in associates BENTRE 3,044
Total assets mEE 3,123,499
Total liabilities neE 290,634 280,822 169,271 18,940 1,031,279 1,790,946
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWEE (&)
The segment information for the year ended 31 BZE2010F12A3MALEFEIBER
December 2010 is as follows: (i N

Year ended 31 December 2010

BZ20105 12831 ALLERE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ARKEH  AERR  HtER AOB &8
US$000  US§000  US§000  US$000  USH000  US§000

£n Er ES Ey ES E

Segment results PHER
Revenue g 628,526 1,067,405 531,286 16,894 - 2,441
Segment profit/(loss) AHFE/ (58) 137,380 206402 126,196 20 (31,086) 439,132
Finance income-net BEWA-FE 3,638
Share of profit of associates NG 50
Profit before income tax BRATSBATRE 442,820
Income tax expense fig (84,048)
Profit for the year FERR 358,772
Other segment items included ftAlERZ

in the income statement HttAER
Depreciation of property, plant ¥ BER

and equipment RETE 15,442 22,815 16,669 951 3,357 59,234
Amortisation of leasehold land RELHR L

and land use rights AR 292 390 408 90 31 1211
Depreciation of investment properties REYEITE - - - 16 - 16
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHHE - - - - 133 133
Capital expenditure BARY 17,437 99,025 35,033 18,301 735 170,531
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SWEE(E)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December R2010F12A3M BN HEERARE
2010 are as follows: T

31 December 2010

M2010512A318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ARKEH  AERR  HtER AOE EL ]
US$000  US§000  US§000  US$000  USH000  US§000

in EY ES in ES ES
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERER
Segment assets PHEE 597,881 919,007 634,179 99,503 36,825 2,287,395
Investments in associates HENTARE 2,896
Total assets wEE 2,290,291
Total liabilities nef 228,809 199,690 120,489 17,850 647,127 1,213,965
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - 6. PE BBRBVFE-KERLF
GROUP AND COMPANY
Group 58
Furniture,  Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and Construction
land  Buildings equipment transportation in progress Total
KA B BEBR RE - RER

FELH &2 #E EBIA ERIE 3t
US§'000  US$000  US§000  US$'000  US$000  US$000
Tin FTin iR Tin FTin Tin

At 1 January 2010 R201051518

Cost BA 12,441 283,783 617,103 33,547 79,097 1,025,971

Accumulated depreciation ZitiE - (79,280)  (310,080) (12,728) - (402,088)
Net book amount REFE 12,441 204,503 307,023 20,819 79,097 623,883

Year ended 31 December 2010 &HZ2010F12 31 ALLEE

Opening net book amount FOREFE 12,441 204,503 307,023 20,819 79,097 623,883

Additions B5 - 29,408 43,448 2,532 107,809 183,197

Transfer upon completion TREEE - 15,153 41,606 165 (56,924) -

Disposals (Note 35) BB (K335) (7,341) (682)  (3537) (197) - (,7E)
Depreciation (Note 28) & (i 28) - (12,536) (43,862) (2,836) - (59,234)
Exchange differences ERESR 733 6,726 10,216 191 4,409 22275

Closing net book amount FRERFE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364

At 31 December 2010 R2010£12831A

Cost AR 5,833 336,724 704,733 35,137 134,391 1,216,818

Accumulated depreciation it - (94,152)  (349,839) (14,463) - (458,454)
Net book amount REFE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364

Year ended 31 December 2011 &Z2011£12 831 ALLEE

Opening net book amount FNRAFE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364

Additions Bi5 - 16,529 33,807 3,345 113,898 167,579

Transfer upon completion TR EER - 21,731 83,825 468  (112,024) -

Disposals (Note 35) RE (H3t35) - (378) (2,462) (114) - (2,954)
Depreciation (Note 28) & (Hz28) - (16,041) (51,352) (2,957) - (70,350)
Exchange differences ERER (223) 11,355 18,417 356 8,408 38,313

Closing net book amount FREERE 5,610 281,768 437,129 21,772 144,673 890,952

At 31 December 2011 B20115128318

Cost A 5,610 397,779 849,133 38,629 144,673 1,435,824

Accumulated depreciation Zithe - (16,011)  (412,004) (16,857) - (544,872)
Net book amount BEFE 5,610 281,768 437129 21,772 144,673 890,952
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - 6. ME BBREF-SEMRAT (&)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
Company NS
Furniture Vehicles
and and
equipment transportation Total
EMRRE FEREHTA st
US$°000 us$’000 us$’000
TEx TErx TErn
At 1 January 2010 20101 A1A
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ REHiTE (40) (24) (64)
Net book amount IREFE 21 41 62
Year ended 31 BZ2010512831H
December 2010 IEFE
Opening net book amount  FE¥IREFE 21 M 62
Depreciation e (20) (13) (33)
Closing net book amount  F&RHEFE 1 28 29
At 31 December 2010 R2010512831H
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ REHiTE (60) (37) (97)
Net book amount IREFE 1 28 29
Year ended 31 BZ2011512831H
December 2011 IEFE
Opening net book amount  FE¥IREFE 1 28 29
Depreciation wE (1) (13) (14)
Closing net book amount ~ FREREFE - 15 15
At 31 December 2011 R2011512831H
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ REHiTE (61) (50) (111)
Net book amount IREFE - 15 15
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan.
The Group’s other buildings also include buildings in the
PRC and Singapore which are erected on leasehold land
and land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprised
factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses.

Depreciation expenses of US$47,852,000 (2010:
US$42,563,000) have been charged in ‘cost of sales’,
US$615,000 (2010: US$510,000) in ‘distribution
costs’ and US$21,883,000 (2010: US$16,161,000) in
‘administrative expenses’.

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2011
and 2010.

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
- GROUP

ME BBEREM-KERLF (F)

FEBEEERBXRAXE L BRE
F o AEENAMRFTIEEETER
R EREE i R+ i ARENE
F(M&E7) ZFBFRERE - #H2
2 -HERSERER -

WERSF BRIEEREK] AxH
47,852,000 3 7T (2010 £ : 42,563,000
=) RIP#EEA P %8E615,0003%
7t (20104 : 510,000 % 7t ) R R 1T
B |F%4$421,883,000 & 7T (20104 -
16,161,000 £7T) °

AR2011EK2010F 128318 » X&EE
RADNTMERBEMYE  HERR
o

HELHME M ERE-RE

2011 2010

us$’000 US$'000

FEx E

At 1 January MH1A18 65,282 48,745
Additions b7 48,194 15,951
Amortisation (Note 28) #eH (KisE 28) (1,764) (1,211)
Exchange differences EREZE 4,323 1,797
At 31 December MW12A8318 116,035 65,282

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments.
All of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights
are located in the PRC, and their lease periods are as
follows:

AEBMNHEL R T HFAEERSIE
EAREHERE AEBHNHFEHRE
TR b RSN R PE o HEE
mF :

2011 2010

Us$’000 us$000

FEx ESH

Leases of between 20 to 50 years 20 £ 50 EHHEE 115,713 64,980
Leases of over 50 years 50F L EMFEE 322 302
116,035 65,282
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LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS-
GROUP (continued)

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise
land for buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and
warehouses.

The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land
use rights has been charged to administrative expenses

in the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights

HEIHELMERRE - SKE (&)

AEENEHET MR L bERERER
FWOZE HEWRSERERSET
L3t o

AEENEET R L FERERES
HRAEWBRNTHRERPHE -

R2011EK2010F 128318 » X&EE

for the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2011 RAARIWEIKHEES L K + i FE
and 2010. FEo
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP BEWE-S8
2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
TEn EY
Freehold investment properties KX £#EREWE
At 1 January n1B1H 3,187 2,900
Depreciation (Note 28) E (KizE28) (17) (16)
Exchange differences ERELE (122) 303
At 31 December H12B831H 3,048 3,187
Cost B 3,391 3,526
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (343) (339)
Net book amount BRTEFE 3,048 3,187

Freehold investment properties represent offices, sales
outlets and warehouses held by the Group in Taiwan
erected on freehold land, and include the cost of land and
buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately
US$120,000 (2010: US$102,000) (Note 27) for the year
ended 31 December 2011 was related to the lease of
freehold investment properties.

The fair value of the freehold investment properties
as at 31 December 2011 was US$7,160,000 (2010:
US$7,266,000). These estimates made were based on
market transacted prices for similar properties in the
vicinity of the relevant properties. In cases where market
transacted prices were not available, fair values were
estimated using published price index and guidelines
from the relevant government authorities.

KARERENEEAEEE QB
BEXKAEELH FEBENRAE - 8
ERERER  UBFELHREFHR
N o

HZE2011FE1283MBLELEENHEE
£ W A #120,000% 7T (2010 £ :
102,000%7T) (MEE27) - T EREK A HE
ERENENEE -

A2011F 128318 KAEEREY
¥ NAFER 7,160,000 £ 7T (2010 F -
7,266,000 7T) - ZE M NRIBEES
BAYEMEHENBEUYENTBRR
BEEMET - METSRRER  BIEFE
AERBNERFERNERIERERIE
S|lmfAst AFE -
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9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP 9. EREE-SEE
Goodwill Trademarks Total
HE [ Foh
Us$’000 Us$’000 US$’000
TEn TEn TEn
At 1 January 2010 H2010F1 810
Cost AR 394 2,446 2,840
Accumulated amortisation ST - (1,935) (1,935)
Net book amount REFE 394 511 905

Year ended 31 December 2010 BZ2010F12831 BLEE

Opening net book amount EREFE 394 511 905

Additions b - 249 249

Amortisation charge (Note 28) BB (M 28) - (133) (133)
Exchange differences ERZER - 52 52

Closing net book amount FEREEFE 394 679 1,073

At 31 December 2010 H2010F12A31A8

Cost D% 394 2,897 3,291

Accumulated amortisation ST - (2,218) (2,218)
Net book amount REFE 394 679 1,073

Year ended 31 December 2011 BZ2011E12AM BLEE

Opening net book amount EOREEFE 394 679 1,073
Additions b - 182 182
Amortisation charge (Note 28) BHBR (i 28) - (162) (162)
Exchange differences ERER - (5) (5)
Closing net book amount FERIEEFE 394 694 1,088
At 31 December 2011 R2011F12A31A8
Cost D% 394 3,069 3,463
Accumulated amortisation ST - (2,375) (2,375)
Net book amount REFE 394 694 1,088
Amortisation of US$162,000 (2010: US$133,000) has #4$5162,0003% T (20104 : 133,000
been charged to ‘administrative expenses’ in the income T EERER[THRERIRAZEE -
statement.
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10. INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES-COMPANY

10. BOBHIB 2 EIa0 1 R R T B
AFHRIE — 2 F

2011 2010

Us$’000 uUS$'000

FEx FEx

Investments, at cost RE B 887,190 877,190
Due from subsidiaries FEULFE B~ B FkIE 159,299 134,555
Due to subsidiaries FEIF B A B FRIE 448,273 515,021

Y BAMBLBRERERER &
BERIEEEEBEHR -

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and without fixed terms of repayment.

AEERWHRENROREER S
EREAQNFEMES -

The carrying amounts of the Group’s receivables and
payables approximated their fair values as at the balance
sheet dates.

KATR2011E12A831 ANTERB
DEFIREAMFE39 ©

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at
31 December 2011 is set out in Note 39.

11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BiEARRE -KE

2011 2010

USs$°000 UsS$000

FEx FErx

At 1 January W1B1H 2,896 2,529
Share of profit FE(L T 105 50
Exchange differences BN ERE 43 317
At 31 December W12H831H 3,044 2,896
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11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BRELATRE -%E (&)
(continued)
The Group’s share of the results of its associates, all AEEIEHEHBE AT (2HBEHLT)
of which are unlisted, and their aggregated assets and HXERHEEEHESEFFHINT ¢
liabilities are as follows:
Name Countrylplace % Interest
of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit held
£ M LER, b5 g af 6 ME FEEEDL
Us$'000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$000
TER xR TEn TEn
WN1E
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 3,208 1,831 2,877 105 25%
ABELES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,523 13 97 - 25%
THELREERAR HE
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 1,319 1,162 496 - 25%
REBERNT 28
6,050 3,006 3,470 105
20105
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 2,836 1,483 2,702 50 25%
ABELEE
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,455 1 56 - 25%
THELREERAR HE
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 678 589 216 - 25%
REBENT 28
4,969 2,073 2,974 50
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. ERTAEN-KERAF
GROUP AND COMPANY
Group £8
Available- Assets at
for-sale fair value Cash
financial through  and cash
assets Receivables profit orloss equivalents Total
BAVE BER
e BBREHT Beg

tREE s BOEE & )
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000
Tin Tin i Tin Tin

31 December 2011 R2011§12531R

Assets as per balance sheet REEEBERNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) ~ A/t ELRERE (K3 13) 5,229 - - - 5,229
Trade receivables (Note 15) B SR (H3E15) - 159,960 - - 159,960
Other receivables (Note 16) Hib R (H3E16) - 15,323 - = 15,323

Financial assets at fair value through RAVEERBRTR
profit or loss (Note 17) eREE (E17) - - 318 = 318
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) BeRESEEN (HE18) - - - 1,437,037 1,437,037
Total @zt 5,229 175,283 318 1,437,037 1,617,867

Other
financial
Payables liabilities Total
EfR  HittRAs H)
Us$'000 Us$'000 USs$'000
TEn TEr TEn
31 December 2011 R2011512 831 R

Liabilities as per balance sheet REEESERNEE
Trade payables (Note 22) B S EMAT (M5 22) 211,301 = 211,301
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) FESTE AR A MR (M5 23) 212,749 - 212,749
Borrowings (Note 24) fah (M5 24) - 1,024,622 1,024,622
Total st 424,050 1,024,622 1,448,672
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12.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY -

GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

12. @RMT AR -KERXF (&)

Group (continued) 58 (&)
Available- Assets at
for-sale fair value Cash
financial through and cash
assets  Receivables  profitorloss  equivalents Total
BAYE BER
e piter - ReE
SHEE BYS  RENEE &4 &t
Us§000 US§'000 Us§'000 Us§000 US§'000
ES) £ ES ES) in
31 December 2010 R2010512531A
Assets as per balance sheet EEBRRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) It ESHERE (W13 4,865 - - - 4,865
Trade receivables (Note 15) B AR (W 15) - 101,125 - - 101,125
Other receivables (Note 16) H AW (M 16) - 23498 - - 23498
Financial assets at fair value BATEERERTR
through profitor loss (Note 17) fEmEE (M 17) - - 605 - 605
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) RERALLEM (M 18 - - - 905,851 905,851
Total @ 4,865 124,623 605 905,851 1,035,944
Other financial
Payables liabilities Total
B HitemaE @5t
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TERn SV E
31 December 2010 R2010512 831 R
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEBRNER
Trade payables (Note 22) B AEMAR (HF22) 183,523 - 183,523
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) [T E& AR E MM (KizE23) 183,756 - 183,756
Borrowings (Note 24) fe5h (BifEE 24) - 644,040 644,040
Total @zt 367,279 644,040 1,011,319
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. EMTAERN -KERLQF (&)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
Company AF
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BER
PR ReZEY @t
US$’000 us$’000 Us$’000
TERn SV TR
31 December 2011 R2011512831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) PEURHIE A FEUE (HEE10) 159,299 - 159,299
Other receivables (Note 16) HA Rk (MiEE 16) 167 - 167
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) ~ BE&RBEZEY (HzE18) - 660 660
Total st 159,466 660 160,126
Payables
e
Us$’000
TR
31 December 2011 R2011E12A31H
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESBRMER
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEFT B 2 RIFE (MIEE 10) 448,273
Other payables (Note 23) HARETFR (MEE23) 67
Total @5t 448,340
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. EMTAEN -KERLF (&)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
Company (continued) ATE(#E)
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BeRk
FEWR ReZED st
US$'000 US$000 Us$'000
SEV SV Ey
31 December 2010 R2010512831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESRRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) eS8 1 RIFRE (FIEE 10) 134,555 - 134,555
Other receivables (Note 16) HAi R (MiEE 16) 165 - 165
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) ReRBSZEEY (1) - 572 572
Total st 134,720 572 135,292
Payables
PR
Us$'000
EY
31 December 2010 20105128310
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEESRRNER
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEfTHIB 1 RIFE (MIEE 10) 515,021
Other payables (Note 23) HARETFR (MEE23) 78
Total @t 515,099
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 13. AIHHESMEE - KM

- GROUP
2011 2010
USs$°000 US$000
FER FEx
At 1 January W1B1H 4,865 2,969
Net gains transferred to FRRER
equity (Note 21) FEz (BiEE21) 364 1,896
At 31 December M12H831H 5,229 4,865
Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings: AHEESREEEIEUTSE .
2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FEx
Listed equity securities — Japanese Yen L% —H 5,057 4,693
Unlisted equity securities — RMB FLHEE - AR 172 172
Total st 5,229 4,865
Market value of listed securities EHESETE 5,057 4,693
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting REEAH FERARESAEREAT
date is the carrying value of the available-for-sale HEESHEEZREEBE ZZETRE
financial assets. None of these financial assets is past EEEE -
due.
14. INVENTORIES - GROUP 14. F8—-5H
2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FEx
Raw materials and FEMER
packaging materials aEYMR 197,044 158,241
Work in progress &M 32,082 34,162
Finished goods SRR M 165,857 114,674
Goods in transit BEXHEY 15,237 32,083
Total st 410,220 339,160
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14. INVENTORIES - GROUP (continued) 14. 8 -%8 (&)

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and ERAMI WA A HERKN]INWEE
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to approximately RA# A 1,574,232,000 37T (2010 £ -
US$1,574,232,000 (2010: US$1,141,858,000) (Note 28). 1,141,858,000 £ 7% ) (it 28) o

The Group recognises losses of approximately BZE20MF12A31HLFE » X5H
US$6,150,000 (2010: US$9,214,000) in respect of AEBREFERMBEEMBRER
the loss on obsolete inventories and write-down of #6,150,000 3 Jt (2010 £ : 9,214,000
inventories for the year ended 31 December 2011 Ex) (M5E28) - ZEHBEERER
(Note 28). These amounts have been included in WEF A TITBER ] -

‘administrative expenses’ in the income statement.

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15. BHREKR—-KEH
2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FERT Ey
Trade receivables =) N
— from third parties -BRE=FH 161,060 101,955
—from a related party (Note 38(b))  — FEUREEE S (F3E38(b)) 1,240 1,083
162,300 103,038
Less: provision for impairment A=)
of trade receivables WERE (2,340) (1,913)
Trade receivables, net B 5B TRE 159,960 101,125
Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery AEBRBOAEEARBBEN TR
basis whereas those made through modern distribution ET BRERIHERENEERFR—
channels are normally on credit terms ranging from 60 to MER F60H E£90 HKEEH (2010
90 days (2010: 60 to 90 days). F:60HZEH) -
As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the ageing analysis A2011F K 2010F 128318 EFE
of trade receivables is as follows: W ERE DA T
2011 2010
USs$°000 UsS$000
FER FErx
Within 60 days 60HIAA 153,959 94,085
61 —90 days 61£90H 5,490 5,086
91 — 180 days 91£180H 1,580 2,602
181 — 365 days 1812 365H 362 432
Over 365 days 365 HELE 909 833
162,300 103,038
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

As at 31 December 2011, trade receivables aged over 90
days amounted to US$2,851,000 (2010: US$3,867,000)
which were impaired and provided for. The amount of
provision was US$2,340,000 (2010: US$1,913,000). The
individually impaired receivables mainly related to the
customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that
a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as
follows:

15. RHEYH —KE (&)

A2011FE12831 8 Fr23REBBA
90 HHVE 5 FEURFX 2,851,000 3= 5T (2010
% :3,867,000%t) AT RERDE
BiE - EERESEA2340,000E T
(20104 : 1,913,000 5T) ° {ABIKIE IR
EENREFTEHERFEEIRNE
FER LI tE  FHEEREHS
HIEIRER - 25 E 5 B EIRER 24T
T

2011 2010

Us$’000 Us$'000

FEn FEn

91— 180 days 912180 H 1,580 2,602
181 — 365 days 181 & 365H 362 432
Over 365 days 365 L 909 833
2,851 3,867

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet
dates.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group’s trade
receivables, before provision for impairment, are
denominated in the following currencies:

AEEHEZRURNWERAEREE RS
HAFERS -

A2011F K% 2010F 128318 » KK
BEBEIZESERRUTI G
& :

2011 2010

Us$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

RMB AR#E 142,242 84,943
us$ E3 6,378 4,351
New Taiwan Dollar B 10,400 10,905
Other currencies Hihg#s 3,280 2,839
162,300 103,038
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued) 15. G5 EkH —%E (&)
Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of TEBNESZERARWHERESB W
trade receivables are as follows: T
2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FErx FEx
At 1 January m1B18 1,913 2,127
Provision for impairment of trade =) N
receivables (Note 28) BB (MiEE 28) 488 31
Receivables written-off during REFE G E W R E
the year as uncollectible EER AR ERIE (32) (248)
Exchange differences ERES (29) 3
At 31 December H12831H 2,340 1,913
The creation and release of provision for impaired HEeRBEERRBENSLNEEEE
receivables have been included in ‘administrative EERERPITHRERIA (KME28) -
expenses’ in the income statement (Note 28). Amounts EREBERPHPIBRNEBE-—RESEES
charged to the allowance account are generally written LN EI BB SR & R hligH o
off, when there is no expectation of recovering additional
cash.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting REBEAHNEERRESREEAL
date is the carrying values of trade receivables as MHNE SRR EREE KAEELE
mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral BEEARERERIKR -
as security.
16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 16. M HRE HE R EMMElH% - £Mm
RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY )R/
Group £8
2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Prepayments — advance payments  FE{JFUE —
to suppliers O R TE T FIE 51,082 49,274
Amounts due from related parties FEUN — BEE S FRIE
(Note 38(b)) (FM#5E 38(b)) 587 334
Prepayment for and deductible FE R A
value added tax I ETR 28,612 31,320
Prepayment for income tax PR Fa TR 772 3,006
Deposits s 4,072 12,588
Others Hith 10,664 10,576
Total et 95,789 107,098
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16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 16. A HE HeREMMKR - £E
RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY BT (&)
(continued)
Company A
2011 2010
US$°000 US$000
FER FEx
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - EZER
other receivables H At FEUR TR 167 165
The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and REEREER  BANRIE - RERHE
other receivables approximated their fair values as at the W EREEEE AT EES

balance sheet dates.

17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 17. BAFEBBARGERMHENSEE -
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS - GROUP £E=
2011 2010
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Unlisted equity securities in Taiwan ~&&EIE FmE% 318 331
Listed securities in Taiwan, BELmES
at market value BhEs - 274
Total Faty 318 605
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are BRATEEBERITENEREETA
presented within ‘operating activities’ as part of changes [EETE AN ARESREREEES
in working capital in the statement of cash flows. BEIN—FD o
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value RATEHEBERTENEREED
through profit or loss are recorded in ‘other gains/(losses) FEZE T ARER HMMWE(F
— net’ in the income statement. B) —FHEIRK-
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18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP 18. RERAEFEBEY -KERLT
AND COMPANY
Group Company
£8 NS
2011 2010 2011 2010
US$°000 US$000 US$’000 US$'000
FTER TER FER FTERT
Cash atbank andonhand TR FEES 540,119 522,468 70 271
Short-term bank deposits EHRITER 896,918 383,383 590 301
Total @t 1,437,037 905,851 660 572
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the ReRRSEEYUTHIERE
following currencies:
Group Company
58 AT
2011 2010 2011 2010

Us$’000 US$'000  US$°000 US$000
FTERr FTxx FTER FTERT

RMB AR 1,373,359 867,139 1 -
us$ ES 44,859 20,629 588 519
Others Hiy 18,819 18,083 71 53
1,437,037 905,851 660 572
RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the ARBEEBRTESLFITEHILBRE
international market. The conversion of RMB into foreign o BARBEBAIIMNERKEARKE
currency and remittance of RMB out of the PRC are HAPE o B EKEEEGZINEE S
subject to the rules and regulations of exchange controls BB RBHIATR o

promulgated by the PRC authorities.
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19. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 19. BRE-SEERALT
Registered
Number of capital
Authorized: shares Us$’000
HEfER
EE IR FEx
As at 1 January 2010 R2010F1B1HZE
till 31 December 2011 2011¥12A31H 30,000,000,000 600,000
Share
Number of Capital
Issued: shares US$°000
[N
BT IR FEx
At 1 January 2010 720101818 13,208,549,457 264,171
Employee share option scheme: {EEEMRE 2 :
— Proceeds from shares issued ~ — 2 21T MK FTEF0E 14,824,296 296
Shares repurchased and B 47 (2B e s 8 (BTsE)
cancelled (Note) (11,705,000) (234)
At 31 December 2010 72010128 31H 13,211,668,753 264,233
Employee share option scheme: {ESEMRE 2 :
— Proceeds from shares issued ~ — 2 2&{TRMD N FTEFIE 8,147,713 163
At 31 December 2011 2011%12A31H 13,219,816,466 264,396
Note: FIEE -
In 2010, the Company repurchased its 11,705,000 own H20105E AR TNEEBREL S HiEBE

shares from the Hong Kong stock exchange market and

B A
cancelled these shares before 31 December 2010. The H 411,705,000 A4 - 55 K43 2010

total amount paid to acquire the shares, net of income tax, F12A31BAEEH - WBRHZINES
was US$7,725,000 which was deducted from share capital BEHIRTEH%HE7,725000% T B2 5
by US$234,000 and share premium by US$7,491,000 MBEA R I 234,000 E T AR B9 58
respectively. oh 1 7,491,000 £ 7T °
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20.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND
COMPANY

(1)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option
scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) on 4
February 2008. The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is to provide the Company with
means of incentivising and retaining employees,
and to encourage employees to work towards
enhancing the value of the Company and promote
the long-term growth of the Company.

The Pre-IPO share options for 50,362,400 shares
of the Company were granted on 4 February 2008
and no further share options will be granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. The Pre-IPO
share options are exercisable on or before 26
March 2013.

Movements in the number of share options

20. LBHBERNIN - KERAF

(1)

BRRREBERERETS

RATA2008F2 A4 BERME IR
NEARERBRET S ([ BRDH
RERBRETE ) - BRARME
ENBERENEEEATART -
ERERBNRERES  URBE
BEARAARQRANEELEELD
ANRBBRM WS D -

XX F) 50,362,400 R R 19 2 B X
AFBREABREDR2008F2 A8
ARFRE  EHEFEREETRAMH
BEABRELE - DSREBRE -
HRAFHBEABREN2013F3
B 26 B ZATAI{TfE ©

RTEBRERE RAEEMNEF

outstanding and their related weighted average BVITEBZ2EBHNT
exercise prices are as follows:
2011 5 20104
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share (thousands)
FIGITEE FI9ITEE
(Bx/ BB (B B e
BgR) (F&) BgR) (FK&)
At 1 January ®1A1H 3.00 18,032 3.00 33,066
Exercised 1 3.00 (8,148) 3.00 (14,824)
Forfeited K 3.00 (32) 3.00 (210)
At 31 December A12H31H 3.00 9,852 3.00 18,032
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20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND
COMPANY (continued)

(1)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total fair value of the Pre-IPO share options
granted during the year ended 31 December 2008
were valued by an independent qualified valuer
using Binomial valuation model at a fair value
of US$4,964,000. The significant inputs into the
model included spot share price of HK$3.00 at the
grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility
of 33.68%, dividend yield of 2.36%, an expected
option life of approximately 5 years, and an annual
risk-free interest rate of 2.32%. Please refer to Note
29 for the total expense recognised in the income
statement for share options granted to Directors
and employees.

Share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) pursuant to a written resolution passed
on 4 February 2008. The total number of shares
which may be issued under the Scheme must
not exceed 1,325,272,275 shares, representing
approximately 10% of the total number of shares
issued by the Company as at the 26 March 2008,
the listing date. The scheme will remain in force for
a period of 10 years commencing 4 February 2008.

As at the date of this report, no options have been
granted under the Scheme.

20. UM BERHIMT-KERLE

(78

(1)

(2)

BRI ERERET S (&)

HZE20085F 12831 BILEEREH
WERXAFRENBRELZATE
BB EERGEMERA -EXME
BiE= 1% N F{E 4,964,000 = T #
TEE ZEXZEEZHEER
REAZRMHEEES.0083T 0 £
XFRZITEE ~ KiE33.68% »
REUWEFER2.36%  Y5FFEEF
HURERBFERNE232% F
BARTESEREENERELEKEZ
RABRME AR FSHEME
29 o

BT S

ANTIRIE2008F2H4B8EB
WEMRBRFABRETEI (5
2l o RBFHEITBITHRMGEH
T18#8381,325,272,275% » &
RAAFHR L AH2008%F 3 5 26
HEBTROBEN10% o 5TEIH
B 2008452 B4 BFIAEMES L
10FEBMK -

RARE B - MERBTERT
ERBARAE
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21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 21. G- SKERLT
Group 5
Available-
Share-based forsale Currency
Share Capital ~ compensation financial  realignment Statutory Retained
Mot~ premium TEServes reserve assets Teserve TEServes Subtotal eamings Total

IRpAERN AR EMGR
#E ROEE  ERRE MeBE  cERE i EEE N REEA it
Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§000 Usg 000 Us§'000 Us§000 Us§'000 Usg00 Usg0o0
SES e S S SES SES SES e e

(Note (a)) (Note (b)) (Note (c)
(W@ (W) (Hit(e)

As at 1 January 2010 Ha0F1 518 285,536 (%65,237) 3045 (116) 107,256 100,260 (469,256) 1193520 124,264
Proftfor he year EERR - - - - - - - 38428 358428
Employees share cptonscheme.  ESERE: Y

-Valie ofemployee senices  -EERAEE 9 - - 568 - - - 568 - 568

-Proceeds fomsharesissued - RARANEESE 6,989 - (1,558) - - - 5431 - 5431
Shares repurchased and cancelled RAEER (7491) - - - - - (7491) - (7491)
Fair value gains on TjtEsnEz

avallble-for-sele WATE

financial assefs W 1 - - - 1% - - 1,89 - 1%
Dividends paid ZHRE (198,164) - - - - - (198,164) (118.905) (317,089)
Changes inownershipnteresls - FERX 48N

in subsidiares that do HELF

notresutnalossofcontol ~ EREE kil - (6646) - - - - (6,646) - (6646)
Appropriafon o Satutory reserves EUAE HE - - - - - U8 W8 (348%) -
Currency translaton dffrences  EMERZH - - - - 49809 - 49,809 - 49,809
As at 31 December 2010 Ha0F1233 R 86,870 (971,883) 2055 1780 157,065 135,092 (589.021) 1,308,211 809,190
Asat1 January 2011 HONEI 1A 86,670 (971,883) 205 1,780 157,065 135,092 (569021 1,398,214 809,190
Profit forthe year AR - - - - - - - 49458 419,458
Employees share ptonscheme. [ESE 2512

-Valie ofemployee senices - EERREE bl - - m - - - m - m

- Proceeds fomsharesissued - REARAREERE 3,803 = (620) = - = 2983 = 2983
Fair valte gains on TtEsRER

avalble-orsele fATE

financial assefs W 1 - - - 364 - - 364 - 364
Diends ai xie (36000 - - - - B X I
Changes inownershipnteresls - FERXAE4EH

in subsidiares that do HELF

notresutnalossofcontel ~ EREF kil - (810) - - - - (810) - (810)
Appropriafon o Satutory reserves ERZEEEE - - - - - 3413 3413 (34136) =
Currency translaion dferences  E%ERZE - - - - 92995 - 9299 - 92995
As at 31 December 2011 HNE1RANA 54,673 (972,693) 1,514 214 230,060 169,228 (495,074) 1,560,425 1,065,351
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21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 21. FiE—-KBERAT (&)
Company AH
Share-based
Share compensation Retained
Note premium reserve earnings Total
DRBAER

mE RGEE il e REEA @t

US$°000 US$’000 Us$000 US$’000

TEn Txn TEn TEn

As at 1 January 2010 R2010F1 818 285,536 3,045 12,455 301,036

Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFE (M () - - 250,704 250,704
Employees share option scheme  EEBRIEH )

- Value of employee services -EERBER 29 - 568 - 568

— Proceeds from shares issued -BETRANMERE 6,989 (1,558) - 5,431

Shares repurchased and cancelled IR} BB K8 (7.491) - - (7.491)

Dividends paid SHRE (198,164) - (118905)  (317,069)

As at 31 December 2010 R2010F125 318 86,870 2,055 144,254 233179

As at 1 January 2011 R2011E181H 86,870 2,055 144,254 233,179

Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFE (M () - - 357,262 357,262
Employees share option scheme ~ EEBRIEHZ

~ Value of employee services -EERBER 29 = 279 = 279

- Proceeds from shares issued -BRTRONFEHE 3,803 (820) = 2,983

Dividends paid HHRE (36,000) - (223108)  (250,108)

As at 31 December 2011 R2011E128 318 54,673 1,514 278,408 334,595

(@) Share premium (a) ROIEE

RIEFHESEHS D FE(2003F &
RIS 34 RRADNRNARER
RATWRG EE DK TR
R AR A DT WEGEDIH
RARBN DB ERIFAR

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies
Law (2003 Revision) and the Articles of Association
of the Company, share premium of the Company is
available for distribution to shareholders subject to
a solvency test on the Company and the provision
of the Articles of Association of the Company.

In 2011, the Group paid 2010 final dividend
of US$179,790,000 comprising amounts of
US$36,000,000 and US$143,790,000 from share
premium and retained earnings respectively, and
2011 interim dividend of US$79,318,000 which had
been deducted from retained earnings account.

R2011F » REEKT2010F R
HARR £.179,790,000 £ 7T 5 BI R B
B2 173%1E 36,000,000 & 7T R K E 1R
B B F143,790,000 = 7T - A HIF
BEFRFIRMA 2011 FEFRHRE
79,318,000 £ 7T ©

160




ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & 3

e MR IRMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — ant Want China Holdings Limited

21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

(b)

Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising
from the share swap transactions during the Group
reorganisation in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies
registered in the PRC to provide for certain
statutory reserves, which are to be appropriated
from the net profit (after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years) as reported in their
respective statutory financial statements, before
profit distributions to equity holder. All statutory
reserves are created for specific purposes. PRC
companies are required to appropriate 10% of
statutory net profits to statutory surplus reserves,
upon distribution of their post-tax profits of the
current year. A company may discontinue the
contribution when the aggregate sum of the
statutory surplus reserve is more than 50% of its
registered capital. The statutory surplus reserves
shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production
operations, or to increase the capital of the
companies. In addition, a company may make
further contribution to the discretional surplus
reserve using its post-tax profits in accordance with
resolutions of the board of directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company
to appropriate 10% of its annual net income to
legal reserve before it declares any part of such
net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until
the accumulated legal reserve equals the total
registered capital. This reserve can only be used
to cover losses, or, if the balance of the reserve
exceeds 50% of the registered capital, to increase
the registered capital by an amount not exceeding
50% of the legal reserve.

Profit for the year

The profit of the Company mainly represents
dividend income from the subsidiaries.

21. M -KERLT (&)

(b)

BAf#E

WEEARN 2007 FEEEARE
TROEBRRBEENERFHE -

EERE

REEREERERETFEEMNA
AR BAEMBHREN2|OF
FMHEEHEAEFENRTERER)
o RO IRFE T RS AN
BBMFBEURBE T AERBE -
FBEERBEHIBBRIRAEMR
M o REIARIR D IKE FERBRS
BAE - ARDEEREBREIRF
FMEH10% ° BDQEEEBERRH
BHRNBBETIMELNS0%
B ARAME LB o EERSRM
BRURERABATDNEE &
RABWEELESEMARNE
Ao fbsh o RREZSHRER
AAAEAEBRBRAFNBERNEAR
BRFEEFELE—SHK -

BEQNTERE D ANREIREAT
PHEEFRAEERER, A
FlAT > SEFEFWAN10%E)E
BEERE  EERIEAERES
RETMELRBIL - ZHBERTH
ERRHEE BB ZRENSEE
BEZMEARNS50% - BT AE
EMFMER > HEERBBRIEE
EfEE50% °

NEERE

ARBZEENBERARAME
DNEMNREWA -
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22. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP 22, BOEMAR—SKE
2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FErx
Trade payables — to third parties ESENR-ENIE=H 211,301 183,523
The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 R2011EK2010F 12831 BHEZEH
December 2011 and 2010 is as follows: HREDTWT ¢
2011 2010
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
Within 60 days 60 HA 199,485 171,951
61 to 180 days 61£180H 8,930 10,718
181 to 365 days 181£365H 886 775
Over 365 days 365 B 2,000 79
211,301 183,523
23. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - 23. BHERAREMENSR - SERLT
GROUP AND COMPANY
Group =H
2011 2010
USs$°000 UsS$000
FErx FErx
Advance receipts from customers R’EFUWE TR 248,500 153,996
Accruals FEFTER 115,013 92,773
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRE 41,592 36,455
Deposits R 34,742 22,382
Other taxes and levies payable HEARERBE 19,403 10,920
Others Hith 21,402 32,146
Total et 480,652 348,672
Company NS
2011 2010
USs$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRE 2 6
Other payables HAhpEASK 65 72
Total st 67 78
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables RELEER Bt EAREMENSRN
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. BREEEENFEER -
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24,

BORROWINGS - GROUP

24. ER-%ME

2011 2010
USs$’000 US$'000
FEx S
Non-current FERE
Long term bank REISRITER
borrowings — unsecured — IR iR 250,000 350,000
Current B
Current portion of long term REFRITEROR
bank borrowings — unsecured — | 350,000 45,000
Short term bank EHASRITIER
borrowings — unsecured — IR iR 424,622 249,040
774,622 294,040
Total borrowings fERARER 1,024,622 644,040

The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The
effective weighted average interest rates per annum at
the balance sheet dates are as follows:

RITERBEIENE -REEEANE
BRINAEF I FRIRMT

2011 2010

uss$ ESv 1.20% 1.15%

Other currencies HihEHs 1.05% 1.05%
The unsecured bank borrowings amounted to M2011FE 128318 » |IKFRAT

US$1,023,330,000 (2010: US$642,445,000) as at 31
December 2011 were guaranteed by the Company.

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

f£%01,023,330,0003% T (201045 :
642,445,000 7T) AN D B)IER ©

A2011EK2010F 128318 » X&EE
HEREEBRENT

2011 2010

Us$’000 US$'000

FEx FE7

Within 1 year 1FE LA 774,622 294,040
1-5years 1255 250,000 350,000
1,024,622 644,040
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24. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued) 24. B —-%£E (&)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximated MNESERETRNWEEEEENFER
their fair values as at the balance sheet date. o
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are REBEZWEREEUTHEEAE
denominated in the following currencies: 1 :
2011 2010
US$’000 Us$'000
FEx FTxx
Us$ EV 1,020,232 639,500
Other currencies Hih s 4,390 4,540
1,024,622 644,040
The Group has the following undrawn bank borrowing REBAE TYAREZEWIRTETES :
facilities:
2011 2010
US$’000 Us$'000
FEx T
RMB facilities ARHERIE 66,520 49,527
USS$ facilities Ei ] 112,205 149,799
Other facilities Hibpiid 31,977 40,804
210,702 240,130
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25. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 25. REMFBR-KE
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax BEERSHEERELEMEBEED I
liabilities is as follows: JL1 I
2011 2010
Us$’000 US$'000
FTErx FTxx
Deferred tax assets: BLEFRSREE

— Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more

than 12 months —EREBB 1218 B & W E 779 785
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFBHAs

— Deferred tax liabilities to be
recovered after more than

12 months —BRBB121E B & 14,561 8,174
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities FRAEEFMESHEENEE(REZE
during the year, without taking into consideration the EHRUER S EAIKE) WEE W
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are T
as follows:
Deferred tax assets: EEFBHREE !
Provisions Others Total
B Hit st

us$’000 us$’000 Us$’000
FEn FEn FER

At 1 January 2010 R2010F1 818 423 188 611

Credit to the income statement fEUREFRERT 102 - 102
Exchange differences EHEEE 50 22 72
At 31 December 2010 R2010%F12 A 31 H 575 210 785
Credit to the income statement fEUREFRERT 25 = 25
Exchange differences EHEEE (23) (8) (31)
At 31 December 2011 A2011E12A31H 577 202 779

165




JEInIeTiRERAT e MR MIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)  25. BEEF&HR — %M (&)

Deferred tax liabilities: EEBHRERE :
Withholding tax Others Total
FENB Hith st

US$000  US$’000  US$°000
FEx FXx FXx

At 1 January 2010 A2010F1H81H 8,159 - 8,159
Charge to the income statement fEURER X84 10,101 825 10,926
Transfer to tax payable EREENBIE (10,911) - (10,911)
At 31 December 2010 A2010% 12831 H 7,349 825 8,174
Charge to the income statement 1EURER X84 10,000 = 10,000
Transfer to tax payable EREENBIE (3,674) = (3,674)
Exchange differences EREEE - 61 61
At 31 December 2011 A2011%F12 831 H 13,675 886 14,561

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
losses carry-forward to the extent that the realisation of
the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits
is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of approximately US$6.9million (2010:
US$12.9 million) in respect of tax losses amounting
approximately to US$27.7 million (2010: US$51.6 million)
as at 31 December 2011 that can be carried forward
against future taxable income. The tax losses as at 31
December 2011 amounting to US$1.7 million, US$3.1
million, US$11.6 million, US$7.2 million and US$4.1
million will expire in year 2012, year 2013, year 2014,
year 2015 and year 2016, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for
the withholding tax that would be payable on the earnings
of certain subsidiaries incorporated in PRC for 2011 that
are expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future.
As to the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC, the
Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained
earnings as at 31 December 2011. The unremitted
earnings of subsidiaries amounted to US$663,807,000
(2010: US$427,325,000), and the related deferred
income tax liabilities that have not been recognised
would amount to US$33,190,000 (2010: US$21,366,000)
as at 31 December 2011.

WRETREERRREAFRABMER
BRSNS AEREENHRBEER
MERELERMEBHEE - R2011F12
B318 » AEEMRATLEEIKHERRE
BB A BB E518 40 27,700,000 E T
(2010 £ : 51,600,000 % 7t ) I K 2
IEFEFr S B E#6,900,000% 7T (2010
£ : 12,900,000 7T) ° R 2011F12 8
31 2 FIEE EEH 1,700,000 7T
3,100,000% % ~ 11,600,000% 7T »
7,200,000 7t % 4,100,000 X 7T i#% 5 3l
A 20125 ~ 201345 ~ 20145 ~ 201545
K 20165F @M °

20N ERPETMALAETHEL
ABRABARRD IRz ERNMEL S 2
ENBCRIAELMEHRAE - BFEH
MBI NEMHBEATMS - AL
ELTE D IRN2011E12 831 H W E
BIREERN R2011FE128318 [
B A aK kD IkEF £ 663,807,000 E 7T
(20105 : 427,325,000% 7T ) * MABARIE
L FrS % & 18 433,190,000 T (20104 -
21,366,000 3 7T) °
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26. OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES) - NET

26. Hftilgss (E518) — B8

2011 2010

USs$°000 US$'000

FER FEx

Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) ER EUWZ(EE) 2,085 (690)

Gains on financial assets at fair BRATEERBLHTIR

value through profit or loss WEmEENKRE 46 3
(Losses)/gains on sale of HEWE - HESREEN

property, plant and equipment (E518) W= F58 (1,542) 1,052

Donation expenses 1BEERA (1,723) (2,997)

Others Hit 1,550 2,544

Total wxt 416 (88)

27. OTHER INCOME 27. Hthlk A

2011 2010

USs$°000 US$'000

FER FEx

Government grants BEFwHE 47,416 31,122

Sale of scraps HEREEYE 12,418 9,049

Rental income (Note 8) HEWA (KisE8) 120 102

Others Hith 963 926

Total et 60,917 41,199

BT H B £ 0 & BT HAB U R A RS

The government grants represent subsidy income received
from various government authorities as incentives to
certain subsidiaries of the Group in the PRC.

WA ERETAEEETERE THE
NEAWER -
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28. EXPENSES BY NATURE

28. HEMHHISHMX

2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FEx E
Raw materials used and changes ERAREMER
in inventories of finished goods HEmRERR
and work in progress FE#( 1,574,232 1,141,858
Promotion and advertising expenses EERESEX 83,067 73,060
Employee benefit expenses EERFIFX:
including Directors’ (BREEEHS)
emoluments (Note 29) (BE 29) 350,087 265,205
Transportation expenses BWAxY 125,067 101,295
Water, electricity and energy KEREER
expenses 53 117,409 87,869
Depreciation of property, Y - HEBER
plant and equipment (Note 6) RABITE (MiEE6) 70,350 59,234
Amortisation of leasehold land HELT R T ihF A
and land use rights (Note 7) s (fIEE7) 1,764 1,211
Depreciation of investment REMFENE
properties (Note 8) (KizE8) 17 16
Amortisation of intangible B EERE
assets (Note 9) (M¥EE9) 162 133
Operating lease in respect of ERHEEL R
lease hold land and buildings EFHKEHEE 22,278 16,828
Losses on obsolete and RERFEMAERER
write-down of inventories (Note 14) (FFEE14) 6,150 9,214
Provision for impairment of B 5 BN FORE
trade receivables (Note 15) 14& (F45E15) 488 31
Auditor’s remuneration BEM 807 739
Others Hith 133,504 89,397
Total cost of sales, distribution SHERA ~ DA
costs and administrative expenses RITHE Bt 2,485,382 1,846,090
29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 29. BEBHNX (SEEEMS)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FER FER
Wages and salaries T &N 282,853 213,117
Pension and other social welfare ReRHEMESEF 46,357 33,874
Employee share option scheme EERERETE
— value of employee service - EERKER
(Note 21) (MFEE21) 279 568
Other benefits HAhigFl 20,598 17,646
Total Foh
including Directors’ emoluments EREENE 350,087 265,205
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 29. EERIAXZ(BFEENE) (&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EZERaHREBAEMS
The remuneration of each Director of the Company RABZEEEHZE2011F12 A 31
for the year ended 31 December 2011 is set out BLEFENHFMOT :
below:
Employer’s
Discre- contribution
tionary Other  to pension
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses Benefits’  scheme Total
Exy
Bif&E
EEpg R He WERL EENT  HEX @t

US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$000
T Txx fxr TE FEn FER

Executive Directors: HTEE:

Tsai Eng-Meng O 10 148 8,940 15 4 9,117
Liao Ching-Tsun BEYl 10 64 223 37 = 334
Tsai Wang-Chia LIS 10 13 87 - - 110
Chan Yu-Feng E#E 10 62 142 17 2 233
Non-executive Directors: FaTEE:

Tsai Shao-Chung & 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo BEX 10 - - - - 10
Cheng Wen-Hsien gyE 10 - - - - 10
Chu Chi-Wen REX 3 51 37 16 - 137

Independent non-executive Directors: B FHTES :

Toh David Ka Hock £58 55 - - - - 55
Pei Kerwei AR 48 - - - - 48
Chien Wen-Guey ¢ 20 - - - - 20
Lee Kwang-Chou A 20 - - - - 20
Kao Ruey-Bin* B 11 - - - - 1

257 338 9,429 85 6 10,115

* Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin became an independent non- * SHEWELN2011F8A24 AR
executive Director on 24 August 2011. ABELFEHITES -
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 29. EERMAXZ(BFEENE) (&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management's emoluments (a) EERSHEEAEME (A)
(continued)
The remuneration of each Director of the Company AABEESHE2010F 12 A 31
for the year ended 31 December 2010 is set out BLEFENHFMOT :
below:
Employer's
Discre- contribution
tionary Other  to pension
Name of Director Fees Salary  bonuses  Benefits’  scheme Total
Exy
BRE5E
BEpg ER H¢ BERL HpERT  BER 3
US$'000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USE000  USH000
Er Ee Er Ee Er e
Executive Directors: HiTES:
Tsai Eng-Meng EG: 10 15 6989 15 4 7463
Liao Ching-Tsun BE 10 63 135 50 - 258
Chu Chi-Wen REX 10 90 156 y 2 299
Tsai Wang-Chia ®HER 5 12 60 - - 77
Chan Yu-Feng EfE 5 60 12 31 2 210
Non-executive Directors: FHITES
Tsai Shao-Chung B 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo BEX 10 - - - - 10
Cheng Wen-Hsien HVE 10 - _ - _ 10

Independent non-executive Directors; BUFHTEE :

Toh David Ka Hock 555 50 - - - - 50
Pei Kerwei Bnf 35 - - - - 35
Chien Wen-Guey )¢ 20 - - - - 20
Lee Kwang-Chou EHA 20 - - - - 20

195 370 7,452 137 8 8,162
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 29. EERIAXZ(BFEENE) (&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b)  Five highest paid individuals (b) EEBREHFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments are the AEBERSHFHOAEZALBIE
highest in the Group included three Directors =SREE(2010F : MR) » HEF
(2010: four) whose emoluments are reflected in BATE E X 2O DA RAR - R
the analysis presented above. The emoluments EFEERNESMBRESHFALH
payable to the remaining two highest paid BT (2010 : —HK)
individuals during the years are as follows (2010:
one):
2011 2010
UsS$’000 Us$000
FER E
Salaries e 128 72
Discretionary bonuses BETEAL 307 97
Other benefits* Hitptg A 34 23
469 192
In the band of: BENTF :
Nil to US$129,000 £%129,000% 7T
(HK$ 1,000,000) (1,000,0007&7T) = -
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 37t (1,000,001 7&7T)
to US$257,000 £257,000% 7T
(HK$2,000,000) (2,000,000787T) 2 1
2 1
# Other benefits include housing and car allowances # Hih@FEBEEBERAEZBURRK
and share based compensations. BEEROME -
For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010, B E2011FE R 2010F12831H L F
no payments had been made by the Group to the B N BB R B8 Bk B v
Directors or the highest paid individuals in respect EERNHEOFATINARIE HEES
of inducement to join or compensation for loss of REET A THEREEME -

office, and no Director or the highest paid individual
waived any of the emoluments.
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30. FINANCE INCOME - NET

30. BBWA — R

2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Finance cost A& AR
— Interest expenses —RITER
on bank borrowings FEBEX (10,466) (6,531)
Finance income A& A
— Interest income on cash and - ReRREEEY
cash equivalents FEWA 26,146 10,169
Net finance income BE U AFER 15,680 3,638
31. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 31. FifsiR
2011 2010
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Current tax: EHARIIE ¢
Current tax on profits for the year FEFENEIFHE 108,687 73,224
Deferred tax (Note 25): IEERITE (MiEE 25) ¢
Withholding tax on dividends FEIMBA TR EMN
from PRC subsidiaries FEINB 10,000 10,101
Origination of temporary R EEEN
differences EXE (25) 723
Income tax expense s 118,662 84,048




ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & 3

e MR IRMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — ant Want China Holdings Limited

31. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 31. @R (&)
The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs 7N £ B Bk P 15 75 A0 5B B 435 4 9 5% 78 B
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the BHEEERE25% (20105 © 25%) 5t
statutory tax rate in the PRC of 25% (2010: 25%) as EMERTENEZRNT ¢
follows:
2011 2010
US$°000 US$000
FER FERT
Profit before income tax FR 4S80 A1 A1 538,236 442,820
Income tax calculated at statutory  RFPBIEEBRHEN
tax rate in the PRC FRiSH 134,559 110,705
Effect of different tax rates, WEBARTRBE  HiE
tax holiday and preferential BEHREE
tax rates of subsidiaries BENTE (29,988) (42,510)
Expenses not deductible Ik
for tax purposes Fx 4,091 5,752
Withholding tax on dividends FEMBATREZ
from PRC subsidiaries TR 10,000 10,101
Income tax charge Frissi 118,662 84,048
The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands ARAREHERERBEHERSARE
as an exempted company with limited liability under the AR AERRERAR  EmERH
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly, GHMEESEHEEN -
is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands income
tax.
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31.

32.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC are required to
determine and pay the Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)
in accordance with the Corporate Income Tax Law
of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as approved by the
National People’s congress on 16 March 2007 and
Detailed Implementations Regulations of the New CIT
Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State Council on
6 December 2007. According to the New CIT Law
and DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and
foreign investment enterprises have been unified at 25%
effective from 1 January 2008. For enterprises which are
established before the publication of the New CIT Law
and are entitled to preferential treatments of reduced
CIT rates granted by relevant tax authorities, the new
CIT rate will be gradually increased from the preferential
rates to 25% within 5 years after the effective date of
the New CIT Law on 1 January 2008. For the regions
that enjoy a reduced CIT rate at 15%, the tax rate would
gradually increase to 18% for 2008, 20% for 2009, 22%
for 2010, 24% for 2011 and 25% for 2012 according
to the grandfathering rules stipulated in the DIR and
related circulars. Enterprises that are currently entitled
to exemptions or reductions from the standard income
tax rate for a fixed term may continue to enjoy such
treatments until the fixed term expires.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and
other places (mainly including Singapore, Japan and
British Virgin Islands) are subject to income tax at the
prevailing rates of 17%,16.5% and 0% to 30% (2010:
17%,16.5% and 0% to 30%) respectively.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of a profit of US$357,262,000 (2010:
US$250,704,000).

31.

32.

FRri& (&)

EFREREMAINEAATHER T
FERBBN 2007 F3 B 16 HEEARNKEK

SEBNPEAREMNBEICERER
E(THFEERERE D FMEBRR 2007
F12 A 6 HEMMHFEEFRBBIENK
FIEREARA ([HRAIERAME ) BEM
FIZEREH ([EREBH ] » B2008
F1A1BREN - REFLEMEHE
RIGHIERMA - AR INEDENAT
BHEH2008F1 1B RE—5E25% °
MR CEMESH AEMAIRITESR
HEREHER FREMEHERRE
HEEMS  FEEMSHEEEHL
EFEHEN2008F1B1BENZE
SFRHABETEZHIZE25% © IRIE
HRNERPIERMAAREEERNTE
EEFBHRERR(REE15%) i
& » B ZE#& 2 Bl R 2008 F ~ 2009 &F -
2010 % ~ 2011 ER 2012 FE & H LM E
18% > 20% > 22% > 24% K 25% ° B A
BEA—BETHEESEERESHE
RERRpRNtE THEZEZES
B HEZBETEHRERAL -

EEE - TERHEMA(ZEBEHN
- AAREBEZES) FMEK L
HEEBAREMBITHRESHRESR
E17% ~ 16.5% % 0% ZE 30% (20104 :
17% ~ 16.5% K 0% ZE 30%) B4NFIE o

FoRRBHAAREELTFHE
SARRAMBHRENA DT ERITHE

A FE {1 Z< X B) R B £357,262,000 3 T
(20104 :250,704,000 £ T) ©
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33. EARNINGS PER SHARE 33. ElREF
(a) Basic (a) EXR
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing BREREFZRRATEREFEA
the profit attributable to equity holders of the EERERUREESBITEER
Company by the weighted average number of ZINFEFIGHETE -
ordinary shares in issue during the year.
2011 2010
Profit attributable to equity RATERBEA
holders of the Company FE(LRIE
(US$'000) (F%=7) 419,458 358,428
Weighted average number of ERITEBR
ordinary shares in issue InREE I
(thousands) (FR) 13,217,578 13,208,830
Basic earnings per share BREREF] US3.17 cents  US2.71 cents
3.17 Al 2.71 FE A
(b) Diluted (b) #=
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting BREERFEREE TE#ENE
the weighted average number of ordinary shares EEBRELRE  RESBTE
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive BROMELIIEGE - XATE
potential ordinary shares. The Company’s potentially EEESENERRBEBRKRE -
dilutive ordinary shares comprised share options.
2011 2010
Profit attributable to equity holders Z<A Bl#EZIFHE A
of the Company (US$'000) FEAEFE (F%T) 419,458 358,428
Weighted average number of ERITEBR
ordinary shares in issue InFEF G
(thousands) (FR) 13,217,578 13,208,830
Adjustments for share options BRENTFAR
(thousands) (Fi) 5,638 9,377
Weighted average number of SREERFH
ordinary shares for diluted TR e
earnings per share (thousands) P& (FIR) 13,223,216 13,218,207
Diluted earnings per share BREERT US3.17 cents  US2.71 cents
3.17 Al 2.71 A
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34. DIVIDENDS

On 6 March 2012, the Board recommended the payment
of a final dividend of US1.36 cents (2010: US1.36 cents)
per ordinary share, totalling US$179,790,000 (2010:
US$179,679,000) for the year ended 31 December
2011. The proposed final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2011 is calculated based on the
total number of shares in issue as at the date of this
report. The payment of the proposed final dividend is
to be approved by the shareholders at the Company’s
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

34. R

A2012F 3860 EB2EBRTE
Z20MFE12A3M BIEFENRERE
EREBIR1.36 L (2010F : 1.36%
i) » #£%+179,790,000 % 7T (2010 £ :
179,679,000 7T) - HE20115F 12 A
31 BIEFEMEIRARER ST RBRAAKR
WENHMERITROLETE - KRTZ
BREZEZSNALAERERRBE X
SRR EAE o BIEIRR AR R ULE
TRE -

2011 2010
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
Interim dividend paid of US0.60 2TEBRR
(2010: US0.90) cents per % 228 0.60 =L
ordinary share (2010 £ : 0.90 1) 79,318 118,905
Proposed final dividend of BRA AR DB ZER
US1.36 (2010: US1.36) REARR 2SR 1.36 =4l
cents per ordinary share (20104 : 1.36 3=11li) 179,790 179,679
259,108 298,584

The dividends paid in 2011 amounted to
US$259,108,000 (2010: US$317,069,000), comprising
the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2010
of US$179,790,000 and the interim dividend for the six
months ended 30 June 2011 of US$79,318,000, which
were paid in May and September 2011 respectively. The
aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and proposed
during 2011 and 2010 have been disclosed in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

2011 & K 14 89 I8 B 5259,108,000 =
7t (2010 5 : 317,069,000k 7t) » B
D RIR201MFES A RIBIRAMNEZE
2010F12B31HILELFEEHNRERE
179,790,000 E T R EE 201156 A 30
B ik~ {E B &Y Hi iR 279,318,000 3=
7T ° 20114 K& 2010 &K £ B9 K2 32 R 45
IR EAHERBEEBATRLNNEGS
W RPHE o
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35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 35. EEEENHRE
2011 2010
US$’000 US$'000
FER FEx
Profit before income tax FRERSBLAI RS 538,236 442,820
Adjustments for: BUTRIEELRAE
— Depreciation of property, —WI - HEBR
plant and equipment (Note 6) RIBITE (MiEE6) 70,350 59,234
— Amortisation of leasehold land —HET R i AR
and land use rights (Note 7) BeE (paE7) 1,764 1,211
— Depreciation of investment - REVFERE
properties (Note 8) (MizE8) 17 16
— Amortisation of intangible - B EEEH
assets (Note 9) (FIEE9) 162 133
— Losses/(gains) on sale of —HEYIE - HER
property, plant and RENEE (W)
equipment (Note 26) A (MYEE 26) 1,542 (1,052)
— Losses on obsolete inventories -REFERT
and write-down of inventories EMREE
(Note 28) (FffE 28) 6,150 9,214
— Provision for impairment of - E B ERFRERE
trade receivables (Note 28) (PftsE28) 488 31
— Interest income (Note 30) —FE U A (FFzE30) (26,146) (10,169)
— Interest expenses (Note 30) — RS2 (FiEE30) 10,466 6,531
— Share of profit of associates — FE(L & A BRI
(Note 11) (M¥EE11) (105) (50)
— Employees share option scheme  —{EE B RE 2
— value of employee services —EERKER
(Note 29) (fIEE29) 279 568
603,203 508,487
Changes in working capital: EESSEE
— Increase in inventories —1FE#Em (77,210) (125,420)
— Increase in trade receivables — B 5 FEIRFRE N (59,323) (28,024)
— Decreasel/(increase) in —FEfRIE ~ e R HEAM
prepayments, deposits and FEUFRIRI A (38 0)
other receivables 11,309 (33,238)
— Decrease/(increase) in financial —EBEZRAFENE
assets at fair value through HerEE
profit or loss WA (1ghn) 287 (57)
— Increase in trade payables - BB RENARIEM 27,778 74,852
— Increase in accruals and - EAR
other payables H {th FEAS FRIE N 149,038 45,389
Cash generated from operations EEELANRS 655,082 441,989
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35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 35. BEEEENRAE (&)
(continued)
In the statement of cash flow, proceeds from sale of RRERERD  HEWE - HERK
property, plant and equipment comprise: BB REERE
2011 2010
US$°000 US$’000
FER FEx
Net book amount of property, W - WEBERRE
plant and equipment (Note 6) BREFE (MiEE6) 2,954 11,757
(Losses)/gains on sale of HEME - HEERERE
property, plant and equipment EEz (FiE) T
(Note 26) (M¥zE26) (1,542) 1,052
Proceeds from sale of property, HEVE - HESKRE
plant and equipment FriSFIE 1,412 12,809
36. COMMITMENTS - GROUP 36. &iE—SKMH
(@) Capital commitments (a) BEREE
The capital commitments of the Group as at 31 REBMN2011F K2010F 12 B
December 2011 and 2010 comprised: 31 BEREERRE :
2011 2010
US$°000 US$000
FER FER
Contracted but not BENERAE
accounted for:
— Property, plant and — YN - BRI
equipment 66,462 40,881
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36. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued)

(b)

Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — as lessee

The Group leases buildings under lease agreements.
The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease

36. #*iE— %M@ (&)

(b)

EEHERIE - BAES

AEERBEEEGHRBAZEY -
AEBEZSEEHETHRRR

payments under these operating leases are as RAENRERENT ¢
follows:
2011 2010
Us$’000 UsS$000
FER FERT
No later than 1 year 1FE LA 12,498 5,201
Later than 1 year and
no later than 5 years 1258 6,552 5,866
Later than 5 years 5L E 10,134 15,061
29,184 26,128

Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant
and equipment under operating lease agreements.
The leases have various terms and renewal rights.
The future aggregate minimum rental receivables

AEHEFRIE - B EL

FEERBEEHEHREEET
MOEYE - BERRE - ZFHE
EATEFHRENER  RIBZ
ZEEHE  RRBREREESA

under these operating leases are as follows: BT :

2011 2010

US$’000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

No later than 1 year 1FE R 100 84
Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1&E5%F 8 76

108 160
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37. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

(@)

180

Acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries

In 2011, Want Want Holdings Ltd. bought back an
additional 0.02% of its own shares for a purchase
consideration of US$1,052,000. The carrying
amount of the non-controlling interests in Want
Want Holdings Ltd. on the date of acquisition was
US$242,000.

The Group recognised a decrease in non-
controlling interests of US$242,000 and a decrease
in equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company of US$810,000. The effect of changes in
the ownership interest of the Group on the equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company
during the year is summarised as follows:

37. EEZFNEZNRS

(a)

W BB B B8 X R R IME R

A2011E > BREEZERERATE
BBHSEI0.02% KR MER - WEE
¥{851,052,000% 7w - ARER
H > MBI AR AT IEEH
MRS NERME{EA 242,000 % T ©

AEBEIAFEZHEEZRD
242,000 ET R AR AIERIFRTA
FEfhfEE 4> 810,000 5T - AR
FE > RAQTEZEEAEMALX
EEEREEREENTENEN
T :

2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Carrying amount of PR Wi B FE 1
non-controlling interests R
acquired IRE(EE 242 1,966
Consideration paid to AT FELEFIME
non-controlling interests FERHEHE (1,052) (8,612)
Excess of consideration EERE R N IR I
paid recognised in the R
transactions with R ZHERN
non-controlling interests BHEAEE
reserve within equity v (810) (6,646)
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37. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING 37. BERHNESHRS (&)
INTERESTS (continued)
(b) Effects of transactions with non-controlling interests (b) BZE2011F12831BILEFEEERK
on the equity attributable to equity holders of the NEIERFE AEMERNIEES
Company for the year ended 31 December 2011 MEDZRZNTE
USs$°000
FER
Total comprehensive income for RATRESEHFEA
the period attributable to the FE{LERR
equity holders of the Company T HENEREE 512,817
Changes in equity attributable to EWEHREAF
equity holders of the Company FIMEREEN
arising from acquisition of additional KAREREBFEA
interests in subsidiaries FEfL R B (810)
512,007
38. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. RAEFRH

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of

the Group, and his families.

AEBZBEERDBEMHLEE (X
EEZEFERITHAR) REKK -

(@) Transactions with related parties (a) EHEBELMRS
2011 2010
USs$’°000 Us$000
FErx E
Sales of goods HEEW
— a minority shareholder of — REE—RHE
a subsidiary of the Group NAZ—BLERE 3,449 3,281
Purchases of goods and services &5 & @ & RS
— a company which - FREE-EESHE
a Director of the Group BREm2
has beneficial interest —EA A 448 447
Rental of buildings to 3 {4 Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
subsidiaries of Hot-Kid MEAEZ
Holdings Limited BFHEe
— a company beneficially —REEERE
owned by the Chairman BExEE
of the Group /NG 3,146 2,853
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. REFXS ()
(continued)
(a) Transactions with related parties (continued) (a) EHBELSNXRS (&)
In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the RAREERALATZRAEE
above transactions are carried out in the ordinary KB R AR B AR 15 3R Z IR FRE
course of business and in accordance with the 1T o

terms of the underlying agreements.

(b) Balances with related parties (b) EEREL HIAER
2011 2010
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables (Note 15) & 5 FEULER (Ff3E 15)
— a minority shareholder —AEEMEAR
of a subsidiary of the Group ZDERR 1,240 1,083
Other receivables (Note 16) Hith e (FiEE16)
— subsidiaries of a company - FrEEEEER
which is beneficially owned EEZ AT
by the Chairman of the Group O EPNG 587 334
The receivables are unsecured and bear no FERFAEEFRRE « XAQH
interest. There is no provision held against b R Eh BE UR BRI 5 RIE/E B B
receivables from related parties (2010: nil). (20104 : #&) »
(c) Key management compensation (c) FEEBAEME
Key management includes Directors (executive TEEBAEERES(WTES
and non-executive) and senior management. The HIEHTES)NSREBEASR -
compensation paid or payable to key management MEEEBABXTERAEERK
for employee services is shown below: NWENSERAMESWMT !
2011 2010
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Salaries, bonus, pension BN - B4 BRER
and other welfares HAiER 11,419 9,171
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 39. XEMELTR

A2011FE 128318 XEEMNETEK
BARFBHINT -

The following sets out the details of the principal
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2011.

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS 4]
g8/ BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER /8% EfEs BERY% IEED
Directly owned
ERRA
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
REERERAR s 212,331,000 £ REZR
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
RARRERLT 3 10087 RERHHES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Trading of food and beverages
RERMERAT 3 28R RERHHES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI US$1 100  Trading of raw materials,
RERELEE (E machineries and etc.
RAH - #HEES
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100  Trading of raw materials,
RERELEE 40,000,000 £ machineries and etc.
RAH - #HEES
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$10,000,000 100 Investment holding
ERRRERERAR 3 10,000,000 %7t REER
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$1 100 Investment holding
ERARERERAR 3 1% REER
Indirectly owned
k3 2
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REHLERRAERAT FE 1,400,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZEARREERAR HE 7,000,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRMARH
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$51,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERRERAF HE 51,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARH
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,610,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEIRREERAR HE 1,610,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anyang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEHERRERAR HE 1,820,000 %7t of food and beverages

HERDHRBARH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39. TEMBLTE (#)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR rEH
g8/ BRRE/ BENE

NEER RIBR/ % Efas BERY% IEED

Indirectly owned (continued)

HEEE (8)

Anyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ZERRRRERAR HE 4,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Anyang Big-Want Food Ltd. PRC US$1,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ZHEARRRERAR HE 1,500,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Bao Want Technology Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials and

Packaging Materials Co., Ltd. REHE 9,000,00057 &% plastic films/bags

BENRANRAERAT HECSNBREBR/ &

Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BAENEARIERRAR HE 5,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Baotou Salagi Want Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BEENETARRERAR e 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC S$9,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ERARREERAR HE 9,350,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$13,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ERARRRERAR HE 13,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ERERERRERAR HE 1,440,000 X 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ERARRRERAR HE 25,100,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ERYEREERAR HE 1,400,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing materials

FTRREEEERAT HE 2,100,000 gEasn

Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC RMB40,000,000 75.59  Manufacturing and distribution

ERARRRERAR ME  AR¥40,000,0007 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

TRHERRBRAR el 1,400,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. FEMBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS 4]
g8/ BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER /8% EfEs BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEEE (8)
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERERRRERAR HE 6,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Changsha Ming-Want Condensed Milk Ltd. PRC US$1,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ROARRAERAR HE 1,350,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$17,970,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RORERRERAR HE 17,970,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HHAERRERAR HE 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$35,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HHARAEERAR HE 35,700,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HARERRERAR HE 9,800,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Dezhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERMERAR el 600,000 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD 66,500,000 100  Trading of snack Food
RFREZROBRAT BEHE 66,500,000 2% KHRRES
Guangxi Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERAAERRERAF HE 3,000,000 £7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERARERRERAR HE 8,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$16,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BREARRRERAR HE 16,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENUERRERAF HE 4,850,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHR MRS
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BNARRRERAR HE 10,000,000 £t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENIERRERAF HE 6,000,000 %7 of food and beverages

HERDHRBARH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. ¥ EMEBATE (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR S 1
g8/ BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % EMEE BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHA ()
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNARAEERAR HE 15,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAR HE 9,000,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNERERRERAR HE 14,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNXERRERAR HE 7,000,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
INARRRERAR el 11,250,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
NIERRERAR HE 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
mNEREHFEERAR e 600,000 machineries and related services
SE R E R R AR
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TNSERRERAR HE 12,000,000 £ of food, wine and beverages
RERDHRR  BERAH
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100 Manufacturing of dehydrating,
INEELIBRAR el 1,050,000 £7¢ deoxidating, preservative and
related products
HERHEETRI KEk -
BREREBER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
INERRRERAF el 9,800,000 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Harbin Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERERERRERAR el 1,820,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39. TEMBLATE (#)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR 56
g/ BRBE/ BENE

RRER RIER/ % ZRER BER% IEER

Indirectly owned (continued)

i)

Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BRETHERRERAR HE 5,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

EREERRERAR HE 3,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHERMARA

Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

AERRRRERAF el 3,000,000 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

MEHERMERAR HE 1,750,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BREREERRERAR HE 3,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Houma Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

BEREERRERAR HE 700,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$70,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

EREERRERAF HE 70,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Hubei Bao-Want Packaging Materials Ltd. PRC US$250,000 100  Manufacturing and sales

B EREEMRERAR HE 250,000 7% of packaging materials
HERHEREMR

Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

B TERRERAF HE 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Hubei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

HERERRERAF HE 3,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

HLAERRERAR HE 10,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA

Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$22,900,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution

HEARRRERAR HE 22,900,000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39. TEMBLTE (#)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR rEH
g8/ BRRE/ BENE

NEER RIER /% Efas BERY% IEED

Indirectly owned (continued)

HEEE (8)

Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100 Manufacturing of packing bags and

HRERENENEEERAR el 5,500,000 £ carton boxes
HERRRRAR

Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

HERERRERAR HE 15,000,000 £t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

HERRIERBERAH fENRE 10,000,000 £ & of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding

REELEES 25,000,000% 7 RER

Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

IELERRERAT HE 12,600,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

IERERRERAR HE 6,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC S$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

EZEMARRERAR HE 8,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Longchang Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BEVARRERAR e 10,000,000 % of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BERERRERAR e 1,750,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

EERRERRERAR e 700,000 %57t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BERAERRERAR e 4,100,000% 5 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BIEERRERAR HE 7,000,000 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding

REELEE 25,000,000% 7 REZR
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. FEMBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS 4]
g8/ BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER /8% EfEs BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEEE (8)
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
EBELES 250,000 %7 REER
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$78,550,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HRARRRERAR HE 78,550,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Production of packaging materials
ARmEEENRERAR HE 2,500,000% 7 and cans
LEARMHRE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HRERRRARAR HE 6,300,000 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 95 Manufacturing of packing bags and
HRERERNERAF HE 17,000,000 %7 carton boxes
HEARRRER
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing materials
HRREAEERAR e 2,100,000%7 HERRNA
Nanjing Plus-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$1,600,000 100  Manufacturing of plastic packaging
HRNEAEERAR e 1,600,000%7 materials
HEBBALME
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ARRERRERAR HE 2,500,000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
ARRERRRERAR HE 6,400,000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRARH
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERRRIEERAR e 12,000,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Qihe Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BIRERRERAR e 2,000,000% 5 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ETRERRERAT HE 25,700,000 %7 of food and beverages

HERDHERBARH
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Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 1
g8/ BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % EMEE BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHA ()
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
SNIRRRERAF el 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FNEERMERAR el 10,000,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRAERREERAR HE 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong He-Want Desiccant Ltd. PRC US$1,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRAEFREERAR HE 1,700,000 £ of desiccant, deoxidants,
preservatives and related
products
HERDHTRE
BEH  hEHRAEER
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and sales
IREREEMRERAR el 5,000,000 £ of packaging materials and
carton boxes
HERHEREMARES
Shandong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRARIEERAR e 2,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Qiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRBEHEERAR HE 5,750,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,130,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRHERBERAH e 5,130,000 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Rui-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WREEREERAR e 10,100,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRRERAERAR HE 5,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shandong Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$29,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRHERGEERAR e 29,000,000 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. FEMBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS 4]
g8/ BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER /8% EfEs BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEEE (8)
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LERERRERAR HE 1,800,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LEREREERAR HE 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shanghai Dragon’ s Moral PRC US$10,350,000 100 Provision of consultancy services
Corporate Management Ltd. HE 10,350,000 £ 7 and information
BE (LB EXERERAR REFARBEREN
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
LERREHEERAR HE 140,000 %7 and related activities
RERHHESUR
REXHED
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LEYRRRERAR HE 15,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC S$9,950,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEARRRERAR HE 9,950,000 £ of food, wine and beverages
HERDHRR  EERHMH
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 100  Processing and sales of rice and
ERRLERHRERAT e 9,600,000%7% oil products
ARRERMIRHEE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERERRERAR HE 10,000,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRARH
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$22,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RREARAEERAR e 22,750,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEENRERRERLT e 1,800,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HIRERRERAR HE 15,600,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AHERRERAR el 6,750,000 %7 of food and beverages

HERDHRBARH
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Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitallregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR rEE
g /Hf BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER /% EMEE BERY% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
EHA ()
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
RERAAABRAT sk 100,000 # M 7T RERHHES
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
HEmNERAR BE 2,000,000 7% and related activities
PERRRABUREEED
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60 Import, export and distribution
A B AKA S AR 100,000,000 A of food and beverages
and related services
RERSEELOR
AR
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BHHERMERAR el 3,000,000£ % of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
EBELES 50,0007 REER
Xiantao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WHERRERAR e 1,400,000 %7t of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
i EERRERAR HE 700,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AERERRERAR HE 6,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$6,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FRIARRRERAR HE 6,100,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FERERRERAR HE 7,500,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNAERRBERAR HE 11,500,000 £t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$49,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IR EERAR el 49,100,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
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